Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Birectors and Shareholder of e ‘
SEMCO Energy, Inc. and the Michigan Public Service Commission :

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of SEMCO Energy Gas Co (MPSC Division) (a
division of SEMCO Energy, Inc.) (the Company) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and the related
statements of income for the years then ended, and the statements of retained earnings and cash flows
for the year ended December 31, 2010, included on pages 110 through 121, and pages 123.1 through
123.16 of the accompanying Michigan Public Service Commission Form P-522. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinicn on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Ametica, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstalement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, these financial statements were prepared in 5
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in ;
its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive

basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America.

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of SEMCO Energy Gas Co (MPSC Division) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and ;_
the results of its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, F

2010 in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set
forih in ils applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, Shareholder of t
SEMCO Energy, Inc. and for filing with the Michigan Public Service Commission and should not be used ;
for any olher purpose. ;

D, :H) ilooepine LLP

April 28, 2011

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 333 Bridge St NW, Suite 505, Grand Rapids, MI 49504 i
T: {616} 356 6900, F: (616) 356 6988, wunv.pwe.com/us :



STATE OF MicHIGAN

Jennifer M. Granholm PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Orjiakor N Isiogu

GOVEANOR DEFPARTMENT OF LABOR & ECONOMIC GROWTH
STANLEY “SKIF® PRUSS

DIRECTOR Monica Martinez

COMMISSIONER

Greg R. While
COMMISSIONER

Michigan Public Service Commission
Public Utility Assessment (PUA) Report for the Year-Ended 2009

Company Name: SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY (MPSC Division)

Address: 1411 Third St., Suite A

City: Port Huron State: MI Zip: 48060
Contact Person: Beverly Thayer

Direct Phone: 810-887-4721

Direct E-mail: beverty thayer@semcoenergy.cam Fax Number: B810-887-4570

GROSS UTILITY REGULATED AND

UNREGULATED OPERATING REVENUE FOR 2010: $260,677,060

** As a regulated public utility in Michigan your firm is subject to an annual public utility assessment provided
in Public Act 299 of 1972, Please submit the above information by April 30, 2011 to the address listed below.

| certify that lhe foregoing statement is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Signature: _/.P:j( M))

Printed Name: Steven W. Warsinske
Title; Vice President of Finance & Confroller
Date: April 26, 2011

Mait or Deliver Hard Copy lo:
Michigan Public Service Commission
Alln: Deanne Rivera, Regulated Energy Division
6545 Mercantile Way - PO Box 30221
Lansing, Ml 48209

Please direcl any guestions regarding this report io:
Bill Stosik, Manager - Financial Analysis & Customer Choice Section
E-mail: stostkb@michigan.gov * Phone: (617) 241-5853

6545 Mercanfile Way * PO Box 30227 * Lansing, Ml 418909
www.michigan.gov ™ {517) 241-6180



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL
460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 308, as amended, be'ing MCL 24,201 et seq. Filing of this
form is mandatory. Failure to complete and submil this form will place you in violation
of the Acts.

Report submitted for year ending:

December 31, 2010

Present legal name of respondent:

SEMCO ENERGY Inc.

Preseni DBA name in Michigan if different from legal name:;

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO. (MPSC DIVISION)

Address of principal place of business:

1411 Third Si., Suite A., Port Huron, Mi 48060

Utility representalive lo whomn inguires regarding this report may be directed:

Name: Steven W. Warsinske Title: Vice President of Finance & Controller

Address: 1411 Third St., Suite A

City: Port Huron Slale: Michigan Zip Code: 48060

Telephone, Including Area Code:  {810) 987-2200

If the Utility name has been changed during lhe pasl year:

Prior Name

Date of Change

Two copies of the published annual reporl fo stockholders:

[ X] were forwarded lo lhe Commission
[]1 will be forwarded to the Commission

on or aboul April 18, 2011

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ ] are published. [ X] are not published.

FCR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission {Deanne Rivera) al
(517} 335-0535 or riverad@michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to;

Regulated Energy Division (Deanne Rivera)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Seclion
6545 Mercanlile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909

MPSC FORM P-522 {(Rev 01-11))



INSTRUCTIONS FCR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MATOR AND NONMAJOR)

GENERAL INFORMATION

L. Purpose:

By suthority conferred upon the Michigan Public Service Commisslon by 1919 PA 419, as amended, belng
MCL 460.51 et seq, and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL) 24,201 et seq., this form is a regulatory
suppor1 requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational information from public milities,
licensees and others subject fo the jurlsdiction of the Michigan Public Scrvice Commission. This report Is &
ponconfidential public use form.

II. Who Must Submir:

Each msjor and nonmajor ges company, as classified by the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts must
submit this form.

NOTE: Major- A gas company having annual! natural gas sales over 50 million Dth in each of the 3 previous
calendsar years,
Nopmajor - A gas company having annual narural gas sales at or below 50 million Dth in each of the
3 previous calendar years. '

The class 10 which any utility belonga shalf originally be determined by the average of its annual gas sales for

the last three consecutive years. Subsequent changes in classification shall be made when the annual gas sales

for each of the three immediately preceding years exceeds the upper lmit, or ia less than the lower limit of the
classification previously applicable to the utility.

III. What end Where to Submit;

(a) Submir an original copy of this form to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.0. Box30221

Lansing, M1 48909

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

) Submlt immediztely upon publication, one (1) copy of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or siatistical repori regulerly prepared and distribuied to bondholders, security
analyst, or industry association. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA" in colurmn {c) on Page 5, the List of Schedules.) Mail
these reports to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enfdrcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

{©) For the CPA certification, submit with the ariginal submission of the form, a letter or report
prepared in conformity with current standards of reporting which will;

() contaln 2 paragraph anesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the schedules and
pages listed below with the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts
(including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant’s published accounting
releases), and '

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page |



(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants br an independent licensed public
accountant, certified or licensed by. a regulatory suthority or a state or other political
subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific gualificatlons).

Schedulgs ' Reference Pagg
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income | | 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118119 :
Statement of Cash Flowy 120-121

Notes to Financlal Statements 122-123

When accompanying thls form, insert the letter or repont i:ﬁmediately following the cover sheet. Use
the following form for the leiter or report unless unusual elrcumstances or conditions, explained in the
letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetidal phrases only when exceptions are
reported. -

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statéments of
for the yeer ended on which we have reporied separately under date of,
we have also reviewed schedules of Form P-522 for the yenr filed with the
Michigan Public Service Conunission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases. Out review for this purpose included such tests
of eccounting records and such other auditing procedures as we consldered necessary in the
circumstances,

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noied below) conform in all material respects with the accounting -
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published sccounting releases,

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

@ Federal, state and local governments and other authorized bsers may obtain additional blank copies to
meet their requirements for.a charge from:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O, Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

V. Wh Su

Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS,

1, Prepare this report In conformity with the Uniform System of Aocomts (USOA). Interpret all accounting
words and phrases in accordance with the USOA.

II. Enter in whole number (dollars or Dth) only, except where o!herv}lse noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required). Thbe amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the -
amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to -~ -~

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) : Page ii



determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the
current reporting year, and use for staternent of income accounts the curremt year's amounts,

the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact,

IV.  For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either
(a) Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), or
(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE" in column ®© on the List of
Schedules, pages 2, 3 and 4,

v, Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record, Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction provided the impression are clear and readable,

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report™ at the top
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (See VIII, below).

VII.  Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ).

VIII. 'When making revislons, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies es required for filing the form, Include with the resubmission the
identification and Atwsiation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions tot

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box30221
- Lansing, MI 48909
IX.  Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental
statemnent (8 ' x 11 inch gize) to the page being supplemented, Provide the appropriate identification
information, inciuding the title(s) of the page and page number supplemenied.
X. Do not mauke references 1o reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entrles, except as
specificelly authorized,
X1.  Wherever (schedule) pages refer 10 figures from a previous year, the figures reporied must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the
 different figures were used.
XII. Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.65 psia and a temperature base 60° F,

XITl. Respondents may submil computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 % x 11 inch s;me) Insiead of the preprinted

schedules if they are in substantially the same format
DEFINITIONS
1. BTU per cubic foot - The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant

pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60'F if
satrated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32" F, and under
standard gravitational force (980.65 cm. Per sec.?) with air of the same temperature and pressure as the gas,
when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the water formed by
combustion is condensed to the liquid state, (Sometimes called gross heating value or total heating value.)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page il
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1. Commissiog Apthorizariog (Comm. Auth,} - The authorization of t‘]t Michigan Public Service Commission,
or any other Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and give the date of
the authorization.

. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumenrality in
whose behalf the report is made. .

- -

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page iv
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MPSC FORM P-522

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exacl Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO. (MPSC DIVISION) December 31, 2010
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip)

1411 THIRD STREET, SUITE A, PORT HURON, M1 48060
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

STEVEN W. WARSINSKE VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE & CONTROLLER
07 Address of Contact Person (Strest, City, State, Zip)

1411 THIRD STREET, SUITE A, PORT HURON, M! 48060

08 Telephene of Contact Person, Including Area (09 This Reporl is: 10 Dale of Report
Code: (Mo, Da, Yr)
(810) 987-2200 (1) X An Criginal
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of
his/her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying report is a correcl stalement of the business and affairs of the above
named respondenl in respect lo each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and
including January 1 and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name
03 Signature 04 Dale Signed
STEVEN W. WARSINSKE (Mo, Da, Y1)
02 Title ﬁ w .
4/26/2011
VICE PRES OF FINANCE & CONTROLLER

MPSC FORM P-522 (1-01) Page 1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

LIST OF SCHEDULES {Natural Gas Utility)

Enter in celumn ( ¢) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or
"NA," as appropriate, where no informalion or amounts
have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are
"none," "not applicable," or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
MNo.
(a) (b} (&
GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
Officers and Employees M 104
Directors 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-100
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year M 114-117
Statement of Relained Earnings for the Year M 118-118
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Staterments 122-123Y
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
Gas Plantin Service M 204-2128
Gas Plant Leased to Others 213
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214
Production Properlies Held for Future Use 215
Consfruclion Work in Progress - Gas 216
Construction Overheads - Gas 217
General Description of Consiruction Overhead
Procedure M 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas
Utility Plant M 219
Gas Stored 220
Nonutility Property 221
Accumulated Provision for Deprecialion and Amortization of
Nonutility Property 221
Invesiments 222-223
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224225
(Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreemenis 226-227
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or
Commission Certification 229
Prepayments 230
Extraordinary Properly Losses 230
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231
Other Regulatory Assels 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {Account 190) 234-235
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
{1} X An QCriginal
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) {(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/30/111

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)

Enter in column { ¢} the ferms "none,” "nof applicable,” or
"NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts
have been reported for

cerfain pages. Omit pages where the responses are

"none,"” "not applicable," or "NA."

Tille of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
No.
(a) )] (c)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Liabilities and Other Credits}
Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capilal Slock Liabilily for
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and
Installmenis Received on Capital Stock 252
Other Paid-In Capital 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254
Capital Stock Expense 254
Securilies Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or
Retired During the Year 255
Long-Term Debl 258-257
Unamonlized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on
Long-Term Debt 258-259
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debl 260
Reconciliation of Reporled Net Incomea with Taxable
Income for Federal Income Taxes M 261A-B
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261C-D
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263
Invesimeni Tax Credils Generated and Utilized 264-265
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credils M 266-267
Miscellaneous Currenl and Accrued Liabilities M 268
Other Delerred Credils 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated
Amortization Property 272-273
Accumulated Delerred Income Taxes - Olher Property 274-275
Accumnulaled Deferred Income Taxes - Other M 276A-B
Olher Regulatory Liabilities 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Gas Operaling Revenues and Customer Choice 300-303
Rates and Sales Section and Cusiomer Choice M 305A-C, 306C
Off-Systemn Sales - Nalural Gas M 310AB
Revenue irom Transportation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas 312-313
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 315
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Olhers 315
Gas Operalion and Maintenance Expenses M 320-325
Number of Gas Department Employees azs
Exploration and Development Expenses 326
Abandoned Leases 326
Gas Purchases M 327, 327A-B
Exchange (Gas Transaclions 328-330
Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credil REY|
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332-333
Olher Gas Supply Expenses 324
Misczllaneous General Expenses - Gas M a3s
Depreciation, Depletion and Amoriization of Gas Plant 336-338
Income from Ulilily Plant Leased to Others 339
Parliculars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and
Interest Charges 340

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)

Page 3
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M11
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)
Enter in column { ¢} the lerms "none," "not applicable,” or cerlain pages. Omit pages where lhe responses are
"NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts "none," "nol applicable," or "NA."
have been reporled for
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page
No.
{a) (b) (o)
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
Research, Development and Demonsiration Activities 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
Charges for Qutside Professional and
Other Consullative Services 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 500-501
Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,

and Nel Realizable Value 504-505
Compressor Stalions 508-509
Gas and Oil Wells 510
Gas Slorage Projects M 512-513
Distribulion and Transmission Lines M 514
Liquefied Pelroleum Gas Operations 516-517
Distribution system Peak Deliveries M 518
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
Syslem Map H22
Footnote Dala 551
Stockholders' Reporl —

MPSC SCHEDULES

Reconcilialion of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117A-B
Operaling Loss Carryforward 17C
Notes & Accounls Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 228A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 228A
Receivables From Associated Companies 228B
Materials and Supplies 228C
Notes Payable 280A
Payables to Associaled Companies 2608
Customer Advances for Conslruction 268
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 277
Gas Operalion and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N
Lease Rentals Charged 333A-3330
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of

Gas Plant {Nonmajor) 336N
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 341
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 342A-B
Expenditures lor Certain Civic, Political and Related

Activities 343
Commeon Utility Plant and Expenses 356
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Cosls Billed from Associated Companies 360-361

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-02) Page 4
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)E‘[m Criginal (Mo,Da, YT}
SEMCO ENERGY Gas Co
{MPSC Division) (Z)Ij Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and fifle of officer having custody of the general corporate books ol accounl and address of
office where lhe general corporale books are kept, and address of office where any cther corporate books of
account are kept, if different from that were the general corporate books are kepl.

Steven W. Warsinske

Vice President of Finance & Controller
1411 Third Street, Suite A

Port Huron, Ml 48060

Ilincorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. I not incorporated, slale thal facl and give the
type of organization and date organized.

Michlgan - June 2, 1950

2. Provide the name of Lhe State under lhe laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or lrustee, give (a} name of
receiver or trustee, (b) dale such receiver or trustee tock possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) dale when possession by receiver or fruslee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. Slale lhe classes of ulilily and olher services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operaied.

Michigan: Gas Utility Service

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit you financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accounlanti for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) I:l Yes. . . . enter date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

2)E| No

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) | Page 101



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1)|an Original {(Mo,Da,YT)
SEMCOQ ENERGY Gas Co
(MPSC Division) {Z)Ij Resubmlssion 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

- CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. Il any corporation, business trust, or similar whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.
organization or combination of such organizalions 2. Lisl any entities which respondent did not control
jointly held conirol over the respondent at end of year, either directly or indirectly and which did not control
state name of controlling corporalion or organizalion, respendenl by which were associated companies at
manner in which conlrol was held, and exient of any time during the year.

control, If control was in a holding company 3. Il the above required information is available from
organization, show the chain of awnership or control the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
te the main parent company or organization. If to the report form {i.e. year and company titie) may be
control was held by a trustee(s), state name of listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
trustee{s), name of beneficiary or beneliciaries flor and this reporl are compatible.

Effective January 1, 2000 SEMCO Energy Gas Company {(MPSC Division) is a division of SEMCO
Energy, Inc.

On February 22, 2007, SEMCO Energy ("Company”) enlered into an Exchange Agreement by and among the
Company, Cap Rock, and Semco Holding, under which Semco Holding would acquire all the outstanding Common
Stock and Preferred Stock of the Company. On November 9, 2007, afler receipt of all the necessary regulatory
and other approvals, the Share Exchange was consummaled and the Company became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Semce Holding. Pursuant lo the terms of the Exchange Agreement, the holders of the Company’s
Common Stock transferred their shares lo Semco Holding for the right to receive $8.15 in cash per share, and lhe
holders of the Company's Preferred Stock transferred iheir shares to Semco Holding for the right lo receive
$213.07 in cash per share plus a make-whole premium of $19.972 per share. Semco Holding funded an aggregate
of $292.6 million lo purchase all the oulstanding share of Common Stock and $55.7 million {0 purchase all the
oulstanding shares of Prelerred Siock.

On January 86, 2011, the MPSC approved the settlement of the SEMCO Gas base rate and rate design case, and
issued an order for the implementation of the new base rates for service rendered on and after January 7, 2011.
In lhis case lhe MPSC authorized SEMCO Energy Gas to combine its MPSC Division and Baltle Creek Division
rates and terms and condilions of service. As a result this will be the last MPSC Form P-522 filed for the MPSC
Division.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01} Page 102



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY Gas Co
{MP3SC Divislon)

This Report Is:
(1) EAn Orlginal

{2) DA Resubmisslon

Date of Report
{Mo,Da,Yr)

04130111

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

LIST OF SCHEDUL ES (Natural Gas Utility)

1. Report below the names of all corporations,
business lrusls, and similar organizalions, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If conlrol ceased prior to end of year, give

particulars (details) in a footnote,

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in
which control was held, naming any intermediaries

involved.

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a

definilion of conlrol.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without

inlerposition of an inlermediary.

3. Indirect control is thaf which is exercised by the
interpositicn or an intermediary which exercises direcl

control.

3. Ifconlrol was held joinlly wilh one or more other
interests, slale the fact in a footnole and name the

other interests,
4. If the above required information is available from

the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference

DEFINITIONS

lo the reporl form {i.e. year and company tille) may
be listed in column {a) provided the fiscal years for
bolh the 10-K and this reporl are compalible.

of the other, as where the voling conlrol is equally

divided between two holders, or each party holds a

veto power over the other. Joint conlrol may exist by

mulual agreement or understanding between two or

rights of each parly.

4, Joint control is that in which neilher inleresi can
effectively control or direct acfion without the consenl

more parties who together have control in the Uniform
- System of Accounls, regardless of the relative voting

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Perceni Voting Footnote
Slock Owned Ref.
(a) (b (©) {d)
NONE
MPSC FORM P-522 {(Rev. 1-01) Page 103



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
OFFICERS
| 1. Report below the name, title and ssalary forthe top flve 4 If a change was made during the wyvear ln the |
executlve offlcers. incumbent of any position, show the name and
2. Report In solumn {b) salarles and wages accrued during total remuneration of the previous Incumbent and
the year Inciuding deferred compensation. the date the change In Incumbency occurred.
3, In column (c) report any other compensation provided, 5. Upon request, the Company will provide the
such as bonuses, car allowance, stock crf::tlans and rights, Commilsslon  with =upplemantal information on
savings contribution, ete., and explaln In a footnote what officers and other employees' salarles.
the amounts represent.
Line Name and Tille Base Wages Other Total
No. Compensalion Compensalion
(a) (b) () ()
1 |George A, Schreiber, Jr., President and CEO $750,000 $794 328 $1,544,328
2 |Michael V Palmeri, Senior Vice President, $525,000 $525,845 $1,0506,845
Treasurer, and CFO
3 |Pefter F, Clark, Senior Vice President and $335,000 $261,929 $596,920
General Counsel
4 |Lance Smolherman, Senior Vice President aof $315,000 $246,473 $561,473
Human Resources
5 [Mark Prendeville, Vice Presidenl and Depuly $245,060 $160,100 $405,100

General Counsel

{c] Other Compensation
George A. Schreiber, Jr.

Gross up to pay taxes relating to life insurance premium. $20,128
Company match contribution to 401(K) plan $9,800
Short Term Incentive Plan Payment : $750,000
Auto Allowance ) $14,400
794,328
Michael V Palmeri
Gross up lo pay laxes relating lo life insurance premium. $6,495
Company maich confribulion to 401(K) plan $9,800
Shorl Term Incenlive Plan Paymeni $498,750
Aulo Allowance $10.800
$525.845
Pater F. Clark
Gross up 1o pay laxes relating to life insurance premium. $6,169
Tax Preparation Fees $660
Company maich confribulion to 401(K) plan $9,800
Shorl Term Incenlive Plan Paymeni $234,500
Auto Allowance $10.800
$261,929
Lance Smolherman
Gross up lo pay laxes relating 1o life insurance premium. $4,298
Company maich conlribulion to 401(K} plan $9,800
Tax Preparation Fees $1,075
Shorl Term Incentive Plan Payment $220,500
Aulo Allowance $10,800
$246.473
Mark Prendeville
Gross up to pay laxes relating to life insurance premium. $7.630
Company match contribution to 401(K} plan $9,800
Health Club Subsidy $120
Shorl Term Incenlive Plan Paymenl $134,750
Aulo Allowance $7.800
$160,100
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
{1} X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YR

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

DIRECTORS

1. Report below lhe information called for concerning the respondent.

each director of the respendent who held office at any 2. Designale members of the Execulive Commitlee by
time during the vyear. Include in celumn {a), an asterisk and the Chairman of the Execulive
abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of

Conmilles by a double asterisk.

No. of
Cirectors
Name (and Title) of Direclor Principal Business Address Meetings Fees During Year
During YT.
{a) (b) (c) (d)

- Effective 01/01/00 the Company
Directors required.

became a division of SEMCO Energy Inc., as such, there are no longer Corporate

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 105



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

{(MPSC Division) (2)

This Report Is:

Date of Report |Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010

A Resubmission 04/30/11

SECLURITY HOI DERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. {A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 securify
holders of the respondenl who, at lhe date of lhe lalest
closing of lthe slock ook or compilation of list of
stackholders of the raspondent, prior to the end of the
year, had the highest voling powers in the respondenl,
and slale the number of voles which each would have
had the right to cast on that date if a meeting were then
in order. If any such holder held in lrust, give in a
foclnole the known particulars of the tusl {whether
voling trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders
of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock baok
was not closed or a lisl of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior 10 lhe end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders,
some other class of security has become vested with
voling rights, then show such 10 security holders as of
lhe close of the year. Arrange lhe names of lhe security
holders in the order of voling power, commencing with
the highest. Show in colurmn (a) the titles of officers and
direclors included in such list of 10 security holders.

{B) Give also the name and indicate lhe voling powers
resuliing from ownership of securities of the respondent
of each officer and director not included in the list of 10
largest security holders.

2. If any security olher than stock carries voling rights,

explain in a supplemenlal slatement lhe circumrstances

whereby such securily became vesled wilh voting righls

and give ather imporlanl particulars (defails) concerning
lhe voling righls of such security. Slate whether voting
rights are aclual or conlingenl: if conlingenl, describe the

cantingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special

privieges in lhe eleclion of direclors, truslees or
managers, or in the determination of corporate aclion by
any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details} concerning nay options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
olhers to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securilies or other assels owned by ihe respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material
information relaling exercise of lhe options, warranls, or
righls. Specily lhe amound of such securities or assels so
enfitted fo be purchased by any officer, direclor,
associated company, or any of the ten largest securify

holders. This instruclion is inapplicable to convertile
securilies or lo any securities subslanlially all of which are
outslanding in the hands of the general public where the

oplions, warranls, or righls were issued on a prorata

basis.

1. Give dale of lhe latesl closing of the slock boaok prior 1o end of year, and siate ihe purpose of such closing:

NOT APPLICABLE

2. Slate the lolal number of voles casi al the lalesl general meeting prior [© lhe end ol year for election of
direclors of the respondent and number of such voles casl by proxy:

3. Give the date and place of such meeting;
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Line PName (and Title) and Address of Security Holde|] Total Votes

No.,

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

(a) {b)

Common Preferred
Stock Stock
{c) {d)

Cther
G)]

4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 0

TOTAL number of security holders 0

TOTAL votes of seurity holders lisled below 0

© m -~ | |t

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report |s:
(1} X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division) (2} A Resubmission 04730411

Dale of Report | Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give —parlculars—(details) —coreerningthe—malters—sources of gas made avalable to it from purchases,

indicaled below. Make the slalemenls explicil and
precise, and number them in accordance with the
inquirkes.  Each Inquiry should be answered.  Enler
"none”, "nol accepiable" or "NA" where applicable. If
informaation  which  answers  an  inguiry is  given
elsewhere in Lhe report, make a reference to the
schedule in which i appears.

1. Changes in and imporiant additons o franchise

righls: Describe lhe aclual consideration given
therefor and state from whom lhe franchlse rlghts were
acquired. If acquired wihout the payment of

consideralion, slafe thai facl.

2. Acqguisilion of ownership in olher companies by
reorganization, merger, or consclidallon with  olher
companies: Give names of companies involved,
parlculars  concerning lhe  Iransaclions, name of ihe
Commission authorizing 1he transaction, and reference
o Commissicn aulhorizalion,

3. Purchase or sale of an operaling unit or system:

Give a brief descriplion of the property, and of ihe
transactions  refating therelo, and reference o
Conmission authorizalion, if any was required, Give
dale journal entries called for by the Uniform Sysiem
of Accounls were submitied lo lhe Cormmission,

4, Imporlant leaseholds ({cther lhan leaseholds [or
nalural gas lands) that have been acqulred or given,
assigned or sumendered: Give effeclive dates, lenglhs
of lerms, names of partles, renls and olher condillons,

Slale name of Commission aulhorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization,

5. Importani exlension or reduclion of iransmission or
dislribuflon  syslen Slate  lerritory  added or
relinquished and dale operalions began or ceased and
give reference lo Commission authorization, if any was
reauired, Stale also the approximate number of

developmenl, purchase contracl or olherwise, giving
localion and approximale lotal gas volumes available,
period ol conlracls, and oiher parlies lo any such
arrangementls elc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guaranfor for the performance by anolher of any
agreement or obligalion, including ordinary
commercial paper maturing on demand or not later
than one year afler dale of issue:  Slale on behall of
whom the obligation was assumed and amounl of lhe
obligalion. Give rtelerence o Commission
authorizalion il any was required.

7. Changes in arlicles of incorporation or amendmenis
fo charler: Explain lhe nalure and purpose of such
changes or amendmenls.

8. Slate the eslimaled annual effeci and nalure of any
imporlanl wage scale changes during lhe year.

9. Slate briefly ihe stalus of any malerially important
legal proceedings pending at lhe end of the year, and
lhe resulls of any such proceedings culminaled during
lhe year.

0. Describe briefly any malerially imporiant
Iransackions of lhe respondenl nol disclosed elsewhere
in this report in which an officer, direclor, securiy
holder reporled on page 106, voling {rustee, asscciated
company of known associate of any of lhese persons
was a parly or in which any such person had a maleriel
interesl.

11. Eslimaled increase or decrease in annual revenues
due lo impartanl rale changes: Slale efleclive dale
and approximate amounl of increase or decrease for
each revenue classification. Slate the number of customers
affected.

12, It the imoortant chanaes during the vear relalina lo

1. Nol applicable
2. Nol applicable
3. Not applicable
4. Nol applicable
5. Not applicable
6. Not applicable

7. Nol applicable

8. Local Union #16201, United Steelworkers

of America, received an increase of 2.5% as of 06/25/10

Local Union #3135, Linited Steelworkers of America, received an increase of 2.5% as of 04/16/10
Local Union #473, Ulility Workers Union of America, received an increase of 2.5% as of 11/26/10
Non-union employees received an average meril increase of 2.58% effeclive 04/02/10

9. Not applicable

10. Not applicable
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is: Dale of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
{(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR {(Continued)

11. Not applicable

12. Not applicable
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {ASSETS AND-OTHER BEBHS)
Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (@ (b} {c) {d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114, 118) 200-201 533,905,854 548,767 389
3 Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 2,224 641 1,793,462
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Tolal of lines 2 and 3) 536,130,495 550,560,851
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. far Depr. Amort. Depl. _
{108, 111, 115, 119) 200-201 {212,278,300) 221,603,591y -
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5} 323,852,195 328,957,260 :
7 Nuclear Fuel {120.1-120.4, 120.6) --- 0 o *
8 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel ---
Assemblies {120.5) 0 0
9 Net Nuclear Fuel {Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0] |
10 Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 323,852,195 328,957,260 i
11 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122-123 0 Q
12 Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117} 22Q 0 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 Nonufility Property (121) 221 115,703 115,703
15 (Less) Accurn. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. {122) 221 {47,524) (50,601)|
16 Investrents in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 0 o| °¢
17 Investments in Subsidiary Companies {123.1) 224-225 0 0] i
18 {For cosl of Account 123.1 See Footnole Page 224, line 42) s
19 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances --- 0 0|
20 Other Investments (124) 222-223,229 0 0
21 Special Funds (125-128) --- 0 0| !
22 TOTAL Other Property and Investments !
{Total of lines 14 thru 21) 68,179 65,102 |
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS |
24 Cash (131) 0 0|
25 Special Deposits (132-134) --- 0 0
26 Working Fund (135) --- 2,100 2100 !
27 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 0 0 :
28 Noles Receivable {141) 228BA 0 0
29 Customer Accounts Receivable {142) 228A 7,617,950 7,576,014
30 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 228A 1,163,047 1,265,442
Y| (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncoll. Acct.-Credit (144) 228A {1,3686,531) (782,838)
32 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 223B 32,792,283 41,039,864
33 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (148) 223B 0 0 i
34 Fuel Stock {151) 228C 0 0
35 Fuel Stock Expenses Undisfributed (152) 228C 0 0
36 Residuals (Elec) and Exiracted Products 228C 0 0
37 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154} 228C 1,617,686 1,556,770
38 Merchandise {155) 228C 0 0
39 Other Materials and Supplies {156) 228C 0 0
40 Nuclear Material Held for Sale (157) 228C 0 0
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Ref. Balance at Balance al
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year | End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
41 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) --- 0 0
42 {Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances --- 0 0
43 Stores Expense Undistributed {163) 227C 109,001 67,613
44 Gas Slored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 41,012,430 40,877,562
45 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for
Processing (164..2-164.3) 220 0 0
46 Prepayments {165) 226,230 3,474,628 3,685477
A7 Advances for Gas (166-167) 229 0 0
48 Interest and Dividends Receivable {171) --- 0 0
49 Renls receivable (172) -—- 0 0
50 Accrued Utility Revenues (173} --- 30,348,011 29,729,230
51 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets {174) --- 2,904,829 2,548,731
52 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets
{Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 119,675,434 | 127,563,865
53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - 0 1,901,061
55 Extracrdinary Properly Losses {(182_1) 230 0 0
56 Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
57 Other Regulalory Assels 232 0 0
58 Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges ( Electric) (183) --- 0 0
59 Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges ( Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 2 0 0
60 Clearing Accounts (184) --- 0 0
81 Temporary Facilities --- 0 0
62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits {186) 233 34,050,653 40,288,714
83 Def. Losses from Disposition of Ulilily Plant {(187) --- 0 0
64 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. {188) 352-353 0 0
65 Unamorlized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) --- 67,649 1,970,864
66 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190} 234-235 15,226,811 13,455,626
67 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Cosis (191) --- 0 0
68 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 49,385,113 57,616,265
69 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits
{Enter Tolal of lines 10, 11, 12, 22, 52 and 68) 492,980,921 | 514,202,492
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NANME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1} X An Original MO/DA/YR
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 7.477,130 7,477,130
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Slock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 165,590,777 165,590,777
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 0 0
8 1| Installments received on Capital Sfock (212) 252 0 0
9 | {Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | {Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 (268,951) (268,951)
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 39,581,285 55,568,523
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary
Eamings (216.1) 113-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 212,380,241 228 367 479
15 LONG-TERM DEET
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 1] 1]
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 166,000,000 166,000,000
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 0
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on
Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 258-259 0 0
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21 166,000,000 166,000,000
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES _
24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) --- 0 0
25 | Accumulated Prov. for Property Insurance {(228.1) - 0 0
26 | Accumulated Prov. for Injuries and Damages {228.2) --- 220,000 220,000
27 | Accumulated Prov. for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) --- o 0
28 | Accumulated Misc. Operating Provisions {228.4) --- 0 0
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) --- 0 0
30 | TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities
(Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 220,000 220,000
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) 260A 0 0
33 | Accounts Payable (232} --- 24,352,302 23,795,784
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 260A 0 0
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 2G0A 0 0
36 | Customer Deposits (235) --- 2,290,966 2,232 265
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 4,918,378 6,810,248
38 | Interest Accrued (237) --- 0 0
39 | Dividends Declared {238) --- 0] 0
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) --- 0 0
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
SEMCOQ ENERGY GAS CO

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 21, 2010

| COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

Ref. Balance at Balance at

Line Tille of Accounl Page No. | Beginning of Year | End of Year
No. (@ (b) () (d)
41 Matured Interest (240) --- 0 0
42 Tax Collections Payable (241) --- 108,311 5815
43 Misc. Current and Accrued Liabililies {242) 268 5,186,311 4,961,198
44 Obligalions Under Capital Leases-Current (243) --- 0 0
45 Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) -~- 0 0
46 Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior .

Years-Adj. (244.1) - - 0 0
47 Fed. Inc. Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245) --- 0 0
48 Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior

Years-Adj. (244.1) --- 0 0
49 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabililies

(Enter total of lines 32 thru 48) 36,856,268 37,805,291
50 DEFERRED CREDITS
51 Customer Advances for Construction (252) --- 36,292 35,292
52 Accumulaled Deferred Invesiment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 0 0
53 Deferred (Gains from Disposition of Utility PIL. (256) --- 0 0
54 Other Delerred Credits (253) 269 25,880,107 25,305,611
55 Other Regulatory Liabilities (285-288) 278 0 0
56 Unamorlized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257} 260 0 0
57 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-284) 272-277 51,608,013 56,467,819
58 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 51 thru §7) 77,624,412 81,809,722
59 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credils
{Enter lolal of lines 14, 22, 30, 49 and 58) 492,980,921 | 514,202,492
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1} X An Original MO/DA/YR
(MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/111 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Reporl anpunts for accounts 412 and 413, 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled
Revenue and Expenses from Wity Hant Leased to rate proceedings where a contingency exisls such Lhal
Olhers, in ancther ulility column (i, k, m o) in a similar refunds of a malerial amount may need to be made to
manner to a utiity department. Spread the amount(s) over the uliity's customers or which may resull in a material

lines 02 thru 24 as appropriale. Include these amounts refund o the ulility with respect to power or gas pur-
in colunns (c) and (d) {otals. chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
2. Report amounts in accounl 414, Olher LKility or cosls to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-

Operating Income, in the same manner as accourts 412 fects together with an explanation of lhe major faclors

and 413 above. w hich affect lhe rights of Lhe ulilily to relain such revenues
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas or recover amounts paid wilh respect lo power and gas

companies using accounts 404.1, 4042, 404.3, 4071, purchases.

and 407.2. 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
4, Use page 122 for imporlant noles regarding the amounts of any refunds made or received during the year.

statement of income or any account thereof.

(Ref.) TOTAL
Lina Account Page
No. No. Cuirent Year Previous Year
{a} b) C d
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME ' '
2 Operaling Revenues (400)
3 Operaling Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401} 320-325 203,230,495 270,907,692
5 Mainlenance Expenses (402) 320-325 2,673,979 2,917,010
6 Depreciation Expense {403) 336-338 15,080,743 14,770,062
7 Amort, & Depl, of Utility Plant {404-405) 336-338 19,621 19,358
;] Amort. of Utility Planl Acg. Adj. {406) 336-338 0 4]
9 Amorl. of Properly Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407} 0 0
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 0 4]
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 0 0
12 (Less) Regulalory Credits (407.4) 0 0
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 6,708,685 6,555,218
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 6,062,056 1,732,357
15 - Oither (409.1) 262-263 994,578 1,844,764
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes {(410.1) 234,272-277 5,366,825 13,223,009
17 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 {2,930,089) {6,504,034)
10 Investment Tax Credil Adj. - Net {411.4) 266 o 0
19 {Less) Gains from Disp. of Ulility Plant {411.6) 0 0
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant {411.7) 0 0
21 {Less) Gains from Disposilion of Allowances {411.8) 0 Q
22 Losses from Disposilion of Allowances (411.9) 0 0
23 TOTAL Ulility Operating Expenses
{Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 237,206,893 313,465,636
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, .
ling 25) 23,470,167 22,173,647
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1} X An Original MQI/DAIYR
{MPSC Dlvislon) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M11 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or cosls incurred for power or
gas purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made¢
to balance sheef, income, and expense accounts.

7. K any notes appearing in the repart to
stockholders are applicabla to this Statement of
income, such notes may be altached at page 122.

6. Enteron page 122 a concise explanation of only
those c¢hanges in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on nel income, including the

basis of alocations and apportionments from those
used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate
dollar effect of such changes.

2 Explain in a foolnote ifthe previous year's
figures
are different from thal reporled in prior reparts.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility deparimenls, supply the appropriate
account titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information
in the blank space on page 122 orin a supplemental
statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year| Previous Year | Curreni Year| Previous Year Line
No.
(a) b C d (e) (f
1
|  |»0677060] 335639283( | | 2
3
203,230,495 278,907 892 4
2,673,979 2,917,010 5
15,080,743 14,770,062 6
19,621 19,358 7
0 0 8
9
4] 0
Q 4] 10
0 Q 11
4] 4] 12
6,708,685 6,555,218 13
6,062,056 1,732,357 14
994 578 1,844,764 15
5,366,825 13,223,009 16
(2,930,089} (6,504,034} 17
0 0 18
0 0 19
0 0 20
0 0 21
0 0 22
23
237,206,893 | 313,465,636
24
23,470,167 22,173,647
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MOI/DA/YR
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04130111 Dec. 31, 2010
| STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
NONE
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Line Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
No.
(a) b} (d) €) {f)

S@m| =P W] kS| =

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

SENMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DAIYR
(MPSC Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30M1 Dec. 31, 2010
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continued)
: TOTAL
Ref.
Line Accounl Page No. Currenl Year Previous Year
No.
(a) (b {©) (d)
25 | Net Utility Operating Income {Caried forward from page 114) 23,470,167 22,173,647 :
26 Other Income and Deductions
27 | Olher Incoma :
28 | Nonutility Operaling Income i
29 Revenues lrom Merchandising, Jobbing and Conlracl Work {415) 92,022 88,104 :
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) (92,022) (89,827)
a Revenues from Nonutiltiy Operalions {417) 5,207 5,655
32 {Less) Expenses of Nanutility Operations (417.1) 0 0
33 Nonoperating Renlal Income {418) 0 0
34 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 0 0
35 Interesl and Dividend Income (419} 134,783 150,758
36 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) ] 0
a7 Miscellaneous Noncperaling Income (421} 0 0
38 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1} 0 0
39 TOTAL Olher Income (Enler Tolal of lines 29 Lhru 38) 139,990 154,690

Loss on Dispasilion of Property {421.2)

40 | Other Income Deductions -
41 0 0 :

42 | Miscellaneous Amorlization (425} 340 0 0

43 | Miscellaneous Income Deduclions {426.1-426.5) 240 (251,831) (247 643) r
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Tolal of lines 41 thru 43) 251,831 {247.643)
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions * :
46 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 0 0 :
47 | Income Taxes Federal {409.2) 262263 39,144 32,633
48 Income Taxes-Other {409.2) 262-263 0 0 i
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 0 0 i
50 | {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 0 0 |
51 lnvesiment Tax Credit Adj.-Net {411.5) 0 0 L
52 | (Less) Investmenl Tax Credits {420) 0 0 !
53 TOTAL Taxes on QOther Inc. and Ded. (Total of 48 thru 52) 39,144 32,633 : I
54 | Nel Other Income and Deduclions (Enter Tolal of lines 39,44,53) 2,697 {60,420}
58 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 0 0 ;
57 | Amort of Debl Disc. and Expense (428} 268-259 67,649 291,384 :
58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debi (428.1} 140,824 0 L
59 | (Less) Amorl. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429} 268-259 0 0 :
60 | (Less} Amorlizalion of Gain on Reacquired Debl-Gredil (429.1) 0 0
61 | Inlerest on Debt to Assoc. Companies {(430) 340 6,946,494 5,501,207 ;
62 | Other Inlerest Expense (431) 340 255,263 599,507 ,‘
63 | (Less) Allowance for Barrowed Funds Used During Contribution-Cr.(432) 0 0 :
64 | NelInleresi Charges {Enter Total of lined 56 lhru 63) 7.410,231 6,392,098

65 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of lines 25,54 and 64) 15,987,238 15,721,129

66 Extraordinary llems

67 | Extracrdinary Income (43} 0 0
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) _ 0 0
69 Nel Extraordinary Items {Enter total of line 67 less line 68) 0 0
70 | income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263 0 0
71 | Extraordinary ltems Afler Taxes {Enter Total of line 89 less line 70) 0 0
72 | NetIncome (Enler Total of lines 65 and 71) 15,987,238 15,721,129
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Narme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M11 Dec. 31, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INLOME TAXA EAFPENGSE

1.

2.

Report on this page the charges lo accounts 410,
411 and 420 reported in the contra accounts 190, 281,

282,283 and 284,

The charges to the subaccounts of 410 and 411
found on pages 114-117 should agree with ihe
subaccount totals reported on these pages.

In the evenl the deferred income lax expenses
reported on pages 114-117 do not direclly reconcile
with the amounts found on these pages, then provide
ihe addifional information requesled in insiruction
#3, on a separate page.

Line No. Electric Utility Gas Utitity
1 Debits to Account 410 from:
2 Account 190/191 1,129,781
3 Account 281
4 Account 282 2,154,018
5 Account 283 2,083,026
6 Account 284
7 Reconciling Adjustments
a TOTAL Account 410.1 {on pages 114-115 line 16) 5,366,825
9 TOTAL Account 410.2 {on page 117 line 49)
10 Credits to Account 411 from:
11 Account 190/191 (1,033,438}
12 Account 281
13 Account 282 (992,183)
14 Account 283 (904,468)
15 Account 284
16 Reconciling Adjustments
17  TOTAL Account 411.1 {on pages 114-115 line 17) (2,930,089)
18  TOTAL Account 411.2 {on page 117 line 50)
19 Net ITC Adjusiment;
20 ITC Utilized for the Year DR
21 ITC Utilized for the Year CR
22 ITC Adjustments:
23 Adjust last year's estimate to actual per filed return
24 Other {specify)
25 Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.4* 0
26  Nel Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.5™
27 Nel Reconciling Adjustments Account 420***
* on pages 114-15 line 18 ** on page 117 line 51 *** on page 117 line 52
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— | RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAXEXPENSE (Continued)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

3. {(a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the (¢} Ienlify the company's regulatory authority to
applicable deferred income lax expense subaccouni{s} uliize contra accounts other than accounts 190 or
reported on pages 114-117 with the amount reported 281-284 for the recording of deferred income tax
on these pages. expense(s).

(b} Kentify all contra accounts (other than accounts
190 and 281-284).

Other Utility Total Utility Other Income Total Company Line No,

1
1,128,781 1,129,781 2
3
2,154,018 2,154,018 4
2,083,026 2,083,026 5
6

_ 7

5,366,825 8 |

0 9

. 10

(1,033,438) (1,033,438) 11

12

(992,183) (992,183) 13

(904,468) (904,468) 14

15

_ 16

(2,930,089) 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OPERATING LOSS CARRYFORWARD

Fill in below when lhe company susfains an operating loss, loss carryback or carrylorward whenever or wherever

applicable.
Loss Utilized
Line Year Operating Loss Carryforward (F) Amount Year Balance
No. Loss or Carryback (B) Remaining
(a) ()] {c) {d) (e) ()

Not Applicable

o) W W W WL WWMNNMNMMNMNMNMMNMNMNMMNMNN-—S 2o 2o
SO AN AR A DA NN BECN AN R @RI RN =
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1) X An Original MO/DA/YR
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained
earnings, unapptopriated retained earnings, and
unappropriated undistributed subsidiary earnings for
ithe year.

2. Each credit and debil during the year should be
identified as to the relained earnings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the
contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation
or approprialion of retained earnings.

4. List first accounl 439, Adjusiments to Relained
Earnings, reflecting adjustmenis lo the opening balance

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capita
stock.

6. Show separately the state and federal income tax
effect of items shown inh account 439, Adjustments to
Retained Earnings.

7. Bxplain in a foolnote the basis for determining the
armount reserved or appropriated. K such reservation
or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number
and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as
w ell as the totals eventually to be accurmulated.

8. I any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
are applicable fo this statement, aftach them at page

or relained earnings. Folow by credil, the debil, 122.
itemns in that order.
Centra
Primary
Line Item Account Amount
No. Affected
(a) (b) (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 2186)

1 Balance - Beginning of Yaar 39,581,285
2 Changes (ldentify by prescribed refained earnings accounts)
3 Adjusiments lo Retalned Farnings {Accounl 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credil:
6 Credil:
7 Credil:
8 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings {Acct. 439)
9 Dehil:
10 Debit:
11 Dehit:
12 Debit:
13 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
14 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 Less Accounl 418.1) 15,987,238
15 Appropriafions of Retained Eamings (Accounl 438)
16
17
18
19

[
=)

]
—

TOTAL Appropriation of Relained Earnings {Account 436}

M
M

Dividends Declared - Preferred Siock {Accounl 437)

)
L%

N
n

N
o

M
2]

N
-J

N
=]

TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1) X An Original MO/DAI/YR
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04130111 Dec. 31, 2010
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Contra
Primary
Line Item Account Amount
No, Affected
{a} {b) (c}
29 Dividends Declared - Cornmon Slock {Account 438)
30
3
32
33
34
35 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Slock {(Account 438)
36 Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Subsidiary Eamings
37 Balance - End of Year (Enfer Tolal of lines 1 lhru 36) 55,568,523
38
39
40
41
42
43 TOTAL Approprialed Retained Eamings (Account 215)
;
44 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortizaiton Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
45 TOTAL Appropriated Relained Earnings (Accounls 215 & 215.1)
46 TOTAL Relained Earnings {(Accounts 215, 215.1 & 216)
47 Balance - Beginning of Year {Debit or Credit)
48 Equily in Earnings for Year {Credil} {Account 418.1)
49 {Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
50 Other Changes {Explaln)
51 Balance - End of Year {Enter Tofal ol lines 47 thiu 50)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (1} X An Original MO/DA/YR
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

122 a reconciliation betw een "Cash and Cash Equivalents
at End of Year" with relaled amounts on the balance
sheat.

1. If the notes to the cash flow slalement in the respondents 2 Under "Other" specifysignificant-amounts—and-group——
annual stockholders report are applicable to the slate-

ment, such notes should be atached (o page 122, Infor- 3.
mation about noncash investing and financing aclivities
should be provided on page 122. Provide alsoon page

others.

Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses per-
fianing to operating acfivities only. Gains and losses per-
taining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
mrrma favee naid

Line DESCRIPTION {See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. {a) (b)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Acfivities:
Net Income {Line 72 (c) on page 117)
Noncash Charges (Credits) fo Income:

Depreciation and Deplefion 14,407,810

Amortization of (Specify) Deferred Deht Expense (1,833,412}

Deferred Income Taxes {Net) 6,630,991

Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net)

Net {Increase)} Decrease in Receivables {644,152}

Net {Increase} Decrease in Inventory 237,273

Net {Increase} Decrease in Allowances Inventory

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Acorued Expenses 1,276,631

Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulalory Assels

Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulalory Lisbililies

(Less} Allowance for Olher Funds Used During Construclion

(Less} Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

Other: Net {(Increase) Decrease in Other Working Capital (98,256)
Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Deferred Debits (8,455,594)
Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Deferred Credits 545 557

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operaling Activilies

{Total of lines 2 thru 20)

26,962,972

Cash Flows from Invesiment Aclivilies.

Construction and Acquisilion of Plant (including [and):

Gross Additions Lo Utility Planl {less nuclear fuel}

(18,715,391}

Gross Addilions lo Nuclear Fuel

Gross Addilions lo Common Ulilily Plant

Gross Addilions to Nonulilily Plant

{Less) Allowance for Qther Funds Used During Construction

Qther;

Cash Oulflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33)

(13,715,391i

Wiw i w|wlwnmNM RN R R R =] = =] 222 2] 2|
gm-h-wm—\-C:ICDCI:-dmcﬂ.h.mN—xoomqmm_p.w“_\olﬂmﬂmtﬂ-hwl\)—t

Acquisilion of Olher Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d)

38

39 Invesimenis in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 Conlribulions and Advances from Asscc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 Disposition of Investments in {and Advances lo) _
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment of Securities {a)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{MPSC Division) ()

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
MO/DAIYR
04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

4 Investing-Activities

Include atl Clher {line 31} net cash oulflow fo acquire other
companies. Provide a reconcilialion of assels acquired

w ith liabililies assumed on page 122.

Do no include on this statement the dollar amount of
leases capitalized per USof A General Instruction 20; in-
stead provide a reconcilialion of the dollar amount of leas-
es capitalized w ith the plant cost on page 122.

5, Codes used:
(a) Net proceeds or payments.
{b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debit,
(<) Include commercial paper.
{d) Kdentify separalely such items as inveslments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

Line DESCRIPTICN (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounis

No. {a) [9)]

46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loans

48

49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net {Increase} Decrease in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 Other:

54

55

56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Invesling Aclivilies

57 {Total of lines 34 lhru 55)
58

59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long-Term Debt {b)

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c} (B,247,581)
67 Other:

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Cutside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) (8,247,581)
71

72 Payments for Retirement of; I
73 Long-Term Debt {b)

74 Preferred Stock

75 Common Slock

76 Other,

77

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c}

79

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends cn Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities

83 {Total of lines 70 thru 81) (8,247,581}
84

85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 (Tolal of lines 22, 57 and 83) 0]
87

88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
89

a0 Cash and Cash Ecquivalents at End of Year

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-95)
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NAME OF RESPONDENT This Report Is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO {1) X An Original
{MPSC Division} {2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
MOIDAIYR
04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the

and plan of dispositlon contemplated, giving reflerences Lo

Balance Sheel, Stalement of Income for the year, Staterment
of Retalned Earnings for lthe year, and Stalaement of Cash
Flowsa, or any account lhereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, preoviding a subheading for each
statement except where a nole s applicable 1o more ihan
one statermant.

2. Furnish particulars (detalls) as to any algnficant conin-
ganl assets or llabllitiea exlatng al end of year, including
a brilef explanation ol any action initialted by the Internal
Revenue Sarvice Involving poseible assessment of addilional
income taxes of a material amount Initlated by the utliity -

Give also a brlel explapation of any dividends In arrears on
curmulative prelerred slock.

3. For Accouni 116, utiity Plant Adjusiments, explain the
origin of such amouni, debits and credils durlng the year,

Commission orders or othear authorizations respectling
classification of amounis as plant adjusiments and re-
quiremenls as to disposition thereof.

4, Where Accounia 189, Unamrorllzed Loss on Reac
quired Debt, and 257, Upamorlized Gain on Reacgquired
Debl, are nol used, pive an explanalion, providing the rate
wreatrment given lhese terms. See General Inslruclion 15 of
the Uniform Syslem of Accounis.

5. Give a concise explanation of any relained earnings
resltriclions and slate the amount ol retained earnings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financilal stalementls relaling to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report (o the
slockheolderse are applicable and furnish the deta required
by inslructions above and on pages 114-121, such noles
may be atlached hereto.

See Page 123 for Footnote data.
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY

AAPRCC DIV ISTOMNS

JRAF P ML Py na iy

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Company Description and Significant Accounting Policies

Company Description. The accompanying financial statements represent the operations of SEMCO Energy, Inc. which are
located in areas of Michigan, regulated by the Michigan Public Service Commission (“MPSC™). References to the “Company” in this
document mean these operations. The Company operates as a division of SEMCO Energy, Inc. and references in this document to the
“Parent” mean SEMCO Energy, Inc. The Company is a regulated public utility headquartered in Port Huron, Michigan and distributes
and transports natural gas to approximately 252,000 customers throughout Michigan. The Company does business under the name
SEMCO Energy Gas Company. The Company is one of two divisions of SEMCO Energy, Inc. regulated by the MPSC and is referred
to as the “MPSC Division.” The MPSC has jurisdiction over, among other things, rates, accounting procedures, and standards of
service.

Basis of Presentation. The accompanying financial statements of the Company were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the MPSC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, or “GAAP.” Differences
between MPSC accounting requirements and GAAP are discussed in Note 1 (under the captions “Accounts Receivable” and
“Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation™) and Note 3. The accompanying financial statements do not include all of the financial
statement disclosures that would be required in accordance with GAAP.

In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, management was required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ materially from
those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, money market funds and commercial paper. The
Company considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. The carrying amount of cash equivalents approximates market value due to the shert-term maturity of these investments.

Restricted Cash. At December 31, 2010, and 2009, the Company had no restricted cash balances. Restricted cash can include
deposits to an escrow account to comply with credit requirements of the Company's gas suppliers.

Accounts Receivable. Trade accounts receivable are recorded at the billed amount and do not bear interest. In accordance with
MPSC accounting requirements, customer accounts with eredit balances are netted against accounts receivable in the accompanying
financial statements. These credit balance accounts are a result of advance payments from customers who sign up for the Company’s
budget payment program. This propram is designed so customers can pay their estimated annual gas charges in equal monthly
payments. As a result, customers make advance payments during the non-heating season when consumption and charges are generally
low, and then utilize these advance payments to pay for a portion of their gas bills during the heating season, when consumption and
charges are generally high. For GAAP purposes, these advance payments would be reflected as a liability rather than netted against
accounts receivable.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is the Company’s estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in existing accounts
receivable, Allowance for doubtful accounts is based primarily on the aging of receivables, though the Company also takes into
consideration historical write-off experience and regional economic data. The Company reviews the allowance for doubtful accounts
monthly, Account balances are charged off against the allowance when the Company determines it is probable that certain individual
receivables will not be recovered. Uncollectible accounts, or bad debt expense, was $0.5 million and $2.7 million for 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

Accried Revemue. Accrued revenue represents revenue earned in the current period, but not billed to customers until a future
date, usually within one month.

Glas in Underground Storage. The Company’s natural gas inventory at December 31, 2010, and 2009, was reported at average
cost, In general, commeodity costs and variable fransportation costs are capitalized as gas in underground storage. Fixed costs,
primarily pipeline demand charges and storage charges, are expensed as incurred through the cost of gas.
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Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation. The Company’s property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The
eduseful-ives-of th

——Company providesfor-depreeiation-on-a-straight-line-basis-over the-estimat

the Company’s significant classes of regulated and non-regulated depreciable property are depreciated are as follows (in years):

Land....eiiieeen e —

Underground gas storage property........... 25-39
Gas transmission property .......o.cccvnens . 30-41
Gas distribution propetty ......ccoveecoreeanene 1958
General Property ......coueoeaecinesinsnnien 7-34

The Company’s ratio of depreciation to the average pross balance of property was approximately was 3.1% and 3.1% for 2010
and 2009, respectively.

Depreciation rates on the Company’s property are set by the MPSC. The depreciation rates are intended to expense, over the
expected life of the property, both the original cost of the property and the expected costs to remove or retire the property at the end of
its useful life. The portion of depreciation expense related to expensing the original cost of the property is charged to accumulated
depreciation. The portion related to expensing the expected costs to remove or retire property is known in the utility indusiry as
negative salvage value. In accordance with MPSC accounting requirements, the accompanying financial statements reflect both of
these components of depreciation expense as a charge to accumulated depreciation. Under the MPSC accounting requirements, when
the regulated property is ultimately retired, or otherwise disposed of in the ordinary course of business, the original cost of the
property and the actual removal costs, less salvage proceeds, are charged to accumulated depreciation. By contrast, GAAP requires
the portion of depreciation expense related to expensing the original cost of the property to be charged to accumulated depreciation,
while the portion related to expensing the expected costs to remove or retire the regulated property, less expected salvage proceeds, to
be charged to a regulatory liability. Under GAAP, when the regulated property is ultimately retired, or otherwise disposed of in the
ordinary course of business, the original cost of the property is charged to accumulated depreciation, and the actual removal costs, less
salvage proceeds, are charged to the regulatory liability. With respect to the retirement or disposal of non-regulated property, the
resulting gains or losses are recognized in income.

Asset Retirement Obligations. The Company accounts for asset retirement obligations under applicable accounting guidance,
which requires entities to record the fair value of the cost to remove assets at the end of their useful life, if there is a legal obligation to
remove them. The term “conditional asset retirement obligation™ used in applicable guidance refers to a legal obligation to perform an
asset retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future event that may or may not be
within the control of the entity. The obligation to perform the asset retirement activity is considered unconditional even though
uncertainty exists about the timing and/or method of settlement. Accordingly, an entity is required to recognize a liability for the fair
value of a conditional asset retirement obligation if the fair value of the liability can be reasonably estimated. The fair value of a
liability for the conditional asset retirement obligation should be recognized when incurred. Applicable guidance also clarifies when
an entity would have sufficient information to reasonably estimate the fair value of an asset retirement obligation.

The Company has identified certain assets for which asset retirement obligations must be recognized. At December 31, 2010, and
December 31, 2009, the Company estimated that the cost of retiring these assets at the date of removal would be $16.7 million and
$15.4 million, respectively. The present value of these obligations at December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2009, was $2.7 million
and $2.2 million, respectively, and these amounts are recognized as a liability under other deferred liabilities in the Company’s
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of a purchase price over the value assigned to the net identifiable assets of businesses
acquired. The Company accounts for goodwill under current accounting guidance. Under this accounting guidance, the Company is
required to perform impairment tests on its goodwill annually or at any time when events occur which could impact the value of the
Company’s goodwill. If an impairment test of goodwill shows that the carrying amount of the goodwill is in excess of the fair value, a
corresponding impairment loss would be recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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The annual impairment tests were performed for the Company’s reporting units for the fiscal years 2010 and 2009. These tests

—indieaied-that-there-was-ne-impairment-of goodwill—Fhere-wereno-changesin-the-earrying-amount-of goodwill duringthe two-years——
ending December 31, 2010.

Goodwill
( in thousands)

Balance as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2010 $ 53,073

Customer Advance Payments. Customer advance payments are deposits the Company receives from customers to cover
customer credit risk,

Revenue Recognition. The Company bills customers monthly on a cycle basis and follows the utility industry practice of
recognizing accrued revenue for services rendered to its customers but not billed at month end. Gas sales revenue is comprised of
three components: (i} monthly customer service fees; (ii) volumetric distribution charges; and (iii)} volumetric gas commodity charges.
Monthly customer service fees represent fixed fees charged to customers. Distribution charges are charged to customers based on the
volume of gas they consume. Gas commodity charges represent the cost of gas consumed by customers and are also based on the
volume of gas customers conswme. As discussed in more detail in the Cost of Gas section below, the Company does not earn any
income on the gas commodity charge portion of customer rates.

Cost of Gas, Gas Charges Recoverable from Customers, and Amounts Payable to Customers. The Company operates under an
MPSC-approved gas cost recovery (“GCR”) pricing mechanism. The GCR pricing mechanism is designed so that, in the absence of
any cost disallowances, the Company’s cost of gas purchased is passed-through to the Company’s customers on a dollar-for-dollar
basis and, therefore, the Company does not realize or recognize any income or loss on the gas commeodity charge portion of rates
charged to customers. i

The GCR pricing mechanism allows for the adjustment of rates charged to custemers for increases and decreases in the cost of
gas purchased by the Company for sale to customers. The recovery of the cost of gas under the GCR pricihg mechanism is subject to
an MPSC review of the Company’s GCR gas purchase plans and actual gas purchases, A GCR gas purchase plan is filed annually
with the MPSC by December 31 of each year for the upcoming April 1 to March 31 GCR period. A reconciliation case is filed by
June 30 of each year to reconcile actual gas purchases during the previous April 1 to March 31 GCR period to the GCR gas purchase
plan for the same period. Both the GCR gas purchase plan case and the reconciliation case may involve MPSC reviews of Company
actions and decisions and potential cost disallowances or other adjustments. From time to time, parties in GCR cases propose cost
disallowances and other adjustments, and those matters are litigated in the proceedings or resolved by settlement. The Company does
not recognize potential cost disallowances or other adjustments until the Company determines that the disallowances or adjustments
are probable, Disallowed costs and related adjustments are expensed in the cost of gas but are not recovered from customers in rates.

Under the GCR pricing mechanism, the gas commedity charge portion of rates charged to customers (which is also referred to as
the “GCR rate™), may not exceed the maximum GCR rate established in the applicable MPSC-approved GCR. gas purchase plan for
the 12-month GCR petied in question without MPSC approval. On a monthly basis, the GCR rates may be adjusted upward or
downward but may not exceed the maximom GCR rate without MPSC approval. The maximum GCR rates may be adjusted upward if
actual natural gas prices paid by the Company for a specific period of time are significantly different than the prices set in the MPSC-
approved GCR plans.

Any difference between actual allowed cost of gas purchased and the estimate for a particular GCR period is deferred as either an
over- or under-recovery and typically included in customer GCR rates during the next GCR period. An over-recovery oceurs when the
actual amount billed for gas costs through the GCR rate exceeds the actual cost of gas purchased and is reflected in Amounts Payable
to Customers in the current liabilities section of the Company’s Balance Sheets. An under-recovery occurs when the actual cost of gas
purchased exceeds the actual amount billed for gas costs throngh the GCR rate and is reflected in Gas Charges Recoverable from
Customers in the current assets section of the Company’s Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2010, the Company had $2.3 million
recorded in current liabilities for Amounts Payable to Customers and no amounts recorded in current assets for Gas Charges
Recoverable from Customers, under the GCR pricing mechanism.

Income Taxes. The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of the Parent, The Company’s income tax
expense, income taxes payable and deferred income taxes in the accompanying financial statements are computed on a stand-alone
basis. For additional information, refer to Note 3.
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Aﬁ' fiate Cost Ah‘ocanons As discnssed above the Company operates as a division of the Parcnt The Parcnt and its other '
Company and its Affiliates, such as executive management, incentive compensatlon legal, accounting, finance, treasury, tax and
human resources. The Parent’s costs incurred to provide these services are allocated among the Company and its Affiliates using an
allocation formula that is accepted by the MPSC. These expenses are recorded on the Company’s and its Affiliate’s books by an
adjustment to an account payable to the Parent. For additional information, refer to Note 7.

Recenily-Adopted Accounting Guidance:

Controlling Financial Interest in a Variable Interest Entity. In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board {the
“FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No 167, Amendments to FASB Interpretation 46(R). This
accounting guidance clarifies how to determine whether an enterprise has a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity.
This guidance identifies the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity as the enterprise that has both the power to direct the
activities of a variable interest entity that most significantly impact the entity’s economic performance and the obligation to absorb
entity-related losses or the right to receive entity-related benefits that could potentially be significant to the variable interest entity.
This guidance also requires ongoing assessments of whether an enterprise is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity and
eliminates the quantitative approach previously required for determining the primary beneficiary. The Company adopted this
puidance effective January 1, 2010, and its adoption did not have any impact on the Company's consolidated financial position, cash
flow or results of operations,

Fair Value Measurement Disclosures. In January 2010, the FASB issued updated standards containing additional guidance
regarding disclosures relating to fair value measurements. Refer to Note 8, Pension Plans and Other Posiretirement Benefits, in this
Annual Report for a description of the three-tier fair value hierarchy discussed in the accounting guidance. That hierarchy prioritizes
the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability. This updated accounting guidance requires an entity to (i} disclose
separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements from one period to the next
and describe the reasons for the transfers, and (i} present separate information about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements in the
reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of fair value measurements using Level 3 inputs. In addition, this guidance
clarifies that entities must disclose the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure both recurring and non-recurring fair value
measuremenis,

This guidance became effective for the Company on January 1, 2010, except for disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances and
settlements in the reconciliation for fair value measurements using Level 3 inputs. The requirements related to Level 3 inputs are
effective with the beginning of the first quarter of 2011. The adoption of this guidance by the Company did not, and is expected not
to, have any impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position, cash flow er results of operations. r

Recently Issued Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopted.

From time to time, new accounting guidance is issued by the FASB and, if applicable, adopted by the Company as of the
specified effective date. Unless otherwise discussed in periodic disclosure documents, the Company believes that recently issued
accounting puidance does not apply to the Company.

Statements af Cash Flows, For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. During the year ended December 31, 2010,
cash paid for interest and income taxes was $7.2 million and $5.9 million, respectively. During the year ended December 31, 2009,
cash paid for interest and income taxes was $6.1 million and $8.1 million, respectively.

Note 2. Regulatory Matters

The Company is involved in various GCR proceedings before the MPSC, which are described in Note 1 under the caption, “Cost
of Gas, Gas Charges Recoverable from Customers, and Amounts Payable to Customers.” The Company seeks to end its GCR period
ending on March 31 of each year with no significant under-recovery or over-recovery of costs incurred to purchase gas for resale to
customers. However, if actual gas prices near the end of the GCR pericd change significantly from prices in the GCR plan, a
significant under-recovery or over-recovery could occur,

In October 2008, Public Act 286 of 2008 (*Act 286™) and Public Act 295 of 2008 (“Act 295™) were enacted by the Michigan
legislature, Among other things, Act 295 requires gas and electric utilities (including SEMCO Gas) to establish energy optimization
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programs {each an “EQ Plan™) for their customers, to implement and fund various energy efficiency and conservation measures. EO

—Plans-are-subjectto-review-and-appreval-by-the MPSC:

In December 2008, the SEMCO Gas notified the MPSC of its intent to meet the statutory requirements of Act 295 by using the
Independent Energy Optimization Program Administrator (the “Independent Administrator™) for the 2009, 2010 and 2011 EO Plan
years. In May 2009, the MPSC issued an order approving a settlement agreement entered into in connection with SEMCO Gas’s
March 2009 EQ Plan filing. Under the terms of the settlement, SEMCO Gas made payments to the Independent Administrator of $4.8
million for 2010 and $3.2 million for 2009. SEMCO Gas expects to make payments to the Independent Administrator of §5.8 million
for 2011, Those payments, which fund conservation- and energy efficiency-related measures and cests, are being recovered through
surcharges imposed on all Michigan customers of SEMCQ Gas during the period from July 2009 through December 2011. In
December 2009, the Independent Administrator implemented and began managing the EO Plan covering SEMCO Gas’s customers.
At December 31, 2010, SEMCO Gas had $0.4 million recorded in current assets for amounts recoverahle from customers under the
current EQ Plan.

Among other things, Act 286 requires prior MPSC approval in connection with the acquisition, transfer of control, or merger of
Jurisdictional regulated utilities (including SEMCO Gas), and in connection with certain sales, assignments, transfers or encumbrances
of jurisdictional regulated utility assets. In accordance with Act 286, in January 2010, the MPSC issued an order defining what types
of transactions are subject to Act 286 and thus require prior MPSC approval. Under Act 286, a transfer of control that requires prior
approval is presumed to occur if, after the transfer, the transferee owns, controls or holds the right to vote 50% or mere of the voting
securities of the jurisdictional regulated utility; or after the transfer, the transferee owns, controls or holds the right to vote 20% or
more of the voting securities if the transferee is, after the transfer, the largest holder of such securities. Certain financing transactions
in the normal course of business and asset sales under a specific dollar threshold {currently $10 million through 2020 for SEMCO
Gas) are excluded from the requirement that the MPSC approve the transactions in advance.

In October 2004, the MPSC initiated a proceeding involving all Michigan gas and electric utilities to review current accounting
guidance for asset retirement obligations, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Order No. 631, “Accounting, Financial Reporting,
and Rate Filing Requirements for Asset Retirement Obligations,” and related accounting and rate-setting issues. As directed by the
MPSC, SEMCO Gas filed responses, in the form of testimony, to various questions raised by the MPSC regarding SEMCO Gas’s
accounting practices for property retirements, including the cost of removal. Among other things, this proceeding involved an
examination of possible changes in accounting for propetty retirements, for rate-setting purposes. In August 2006, the Administrative
Law Judge issued a Proposal for Decision that concluded, among other things, that current accounting guidance governing asset
retirement obligations and FERC No. Order 631 be adopted for accounting purposes but not ratemaking purposes, and that the MPSC
give due consideration to revising the traditional method of calculating removal costs. In June 2007, the MPSC issued an order that,
among other things, found that there should be changes to the way it establishes the cost-of-removal portion of depreciation rates, The
MPSC directed certain utilities to file new depreciation cases using the previous year’s cost of removal expense as a basis for the
filings and to calculate cost of removal depreciation under three different methods described in the order. As required, SEMCO Gas
filed a depreciation study in February 2009, using 2007 data, and, in December 2009, the MPSC issued an order approving a
settlement in the case. The settlement provided for a decrease in the Company’s depreciation rates of $0.4 million, using the
traditional method of determining removal costs. The new depreciation rates for the Company were implemented effective January 1,
2011,

In June 2010, SEMCO Gas filed a request with the MPSC seeking authority to increase its base rates by approximately $19.8
million on a normalized annual basis, SEMCO Gas also proposed to combine its MPSC Division and Battle Creek Division so that,
among other things, all of its Michigan customers would be served under one set of base rates and one GCR clause. In addition,
SEMCO Gas proposed to change various aspects of its rate design, or the way in which the costs of providing service to customers are
collected in base rates. SEMCO Gas asked the MPSC to approve, as a three-year pilot program, a single fixed monthly charge for
both sales and transportation customers, except for lower-usage residential and commercial customers (who would continue to be
billed using a traditional two-part rate design consisting of a fixed customer charge and a volumetric distribution charge}. SEMCO
Gas also proposed to recover the capital costs associated with the replacement of certain bare steel mains and the operation and
maintenance costs associated with replacing potentially defective service riser valves. Additionally, SEMCO Gas asked that it be
allowed to recover from all customers the discounts provided to certain special contract transportation customers who might otherwise
bypass the SEMCO Gas’s transmission and distribution system.

In late-December 2010, the MPSC issued an order authorizing SEMCQO Gas to implement an interim and refundable base rate
increase of $8.1 million on a normalized annual basis for service rendered on or after January 1, 2011. Also in late-December 2010,
the parties to the proceeding reached a settlement and filed it with the MPSC. Refer to Note 10, for information regarding the
MPSC’s approval of this settlement.
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Regulatory Assets and Liabilities. The Company is a regulated utility and, therefore, must follow accounting guidance that
ﬂememmmwemwﬁmwm%uwimmwedi

entities as “regulatory accounting.” Under regulatory accounting, the Company is permitted to defer expenses and income as
regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that those expenses and income will be allowed
in the rate-setting process in a period different from the period in which they would have been reflected in the Statement of Income by
an unrepulated entity. These deferred regulatory assets and liabilities are then included in the Statement of Income in the periods in
which the same amounts are reflected in rates. Management’s assessment of the probability of recovery or pass-through of regulatory
assets and liabilities requires judgment and interpretation of laws and regulatory agency orders, rules, and rate-making conventions, If,
for any reason, the Company ceases to meet the criteria for application of regulatory accounting for all or part of its operations, the
regulatory assets and liabilities related to those portions ceasing to meet such criteria would be eliminated from the Balance Sheet and
incinded in the Statement of Income for the period in which the discontinuance of regulatory accounting occurs. Criteria that give rise
to the discontinuance of regulatory accounting include (i) increasing competition that restricts the ability of the Company to charge
prices sufficient to recover specific costs, and (ii) a significant change in the manner in which rates are set by regulatory agencies from
cost-based regulation to another form of regulation. The Company's review of these criteria currently supports the continued
application of regulatory accounting to the Cempany.

The following table summarizes the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2010, and

2009
December 31,
2010 2009
{In thousands)
Regulatory assets
Current
Energy optimization costs recoverable from customers. .........ooooeroeeoiiceiiecinee 5 38 § 1090
Nencurrent
Unamortized costs related to postretirement benefit plans..........cocoiiiiicenn, $ 27,038 § 25773
Deferred postretirement benefit expense.........cvvcimimiiesisriese e 1,486 2,229
Deferred loss on reacquited debr.......coeei e e ————_ 1,971 68
Deferred environmental COSES .......iivviiiiiiisini v e eeaserere e eme e see st si et rens 0,672 2,718
T 0T U 1.917 854
$ 39084 § 31.642
Regulatory liabilities
Current
Amounts payable to customers {gas COSL OVRITECOVEY) .oo.oorvrmoiereanicaiane i $ 22713 § 3,125
Noncurrent
DETEITEA LAXES 1ovverreriemcereieereeete e teesterre e vears e sre saeeraeeame e meresees et e aebiempace e s asa e ey === (29)
Insurance recovery of environmental costs.._.._.........oe e 29%8 00 -

Note 3. Income Taxes

The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of the Parent. The Company’s income tax expense,
income taxes payable and deferred income taxes reflected here and in the accompanying financial statements are computed on a stand-
alone basis. The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with current accounting guidance. Current guidance requires an
annual measurement of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities based upon the estimated future tax effects of temporary
differences and carry-forwards.

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
{In thousands)

Federal income tax expense (benefit):

(1D =)o | O PSP PP PSP PP $ 6,023 § 1,700
Deferred to fUUTE PErioS. ... oo et res et s s b e e e s . 2,437 6,719
Current State iNCOIME EAK EXPEISE ... .eeieerereres e crsmessserssemsresseesesom s e i 0L H1EE SHE i3 eE sy syt eme b nr s 994 1,845
Total INCOIME FAX GXPEIISE c...ervnieeeeeseereeeseemeeeseesemse et et ie IS aEE LSRR SrgeE £ E s s e R e e s e e $ 9454 §$10264
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Reconciliation of Statutory Rate (o Effective Rate. The table below provides a reconciliation of the difference between the

——Company’s-provision-fer-income-taxes-and-income taxes-computed-at the-statutory rate;

Years Ended December 31
2010 2009
{In thousands)

Net INCOME ..ot i vt et et E e e e e e e AT e TR R e R RS e o e i e re o Er e rnrernreen $ 15987 § 15721
Add back INCOME TAX EXPEIISE ..oe.iveivieriesieriem st em e e e em s mem s rem s rems b e s e em et e 9,454 10,264
L b 4 o7 ) 1 L= OO PRSP 3 25441 § 25985
Computed federal income (X EXPENSE ......uievriciireain s s s s $ 8905 § 9,095
State income tax expense/{benefit)........ i e 646 1,199
L 517 PP e Ee e et e rern b e (97) {30)
Total INCOME [AXK ©XPEIISE -1ireieiiriicesersreereeseesraemssssesse e ges s s ens s res sy smrsesstamesemssamn s emseame s e esn dmse e sam sansres $§ 9454 § 10264

Deferred Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes arise from temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities
and their reported amounts in the Company’s financial statements. In accordance with MPSC accounting requirements, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are reflected in the Company’s accompanying Balance Sheet in curtent assets, current liabilities, deferted debits
and deferred credits, Under GAAP, the deferred taxes included in current assets and current liabilities would be netted and shown as
either a net current asset or net current liability. Likewise, deferred taxes included in deferred debits and deferred credits would be
netted and shown as either a net deferred debit or net deferred credit. The table below shows the principal components of the
Company’s deferred tax assets (liabilities).

December 31,
2010 2009

{In thousands)
Property, plant and eqUIPTIENE. ... .o et e e $ (38281) § (35885
Retiree medical benefit reBulatony GSSELS .....cciocrie et re s s e v oo s bd e bbb e (429) (689)
Deferred state iNCOME (AX EXPEIIEE .oviiciiviicriee i o i s st ssrns s srns e e a1 srees srs s e s hees s1meas srmsaempa e smseer s mnsnn ans (4,722} 0
Reserve for uncolleCtible ACCOUNTS 1..ioeiieiiries ieireieeree e e e e e me e meme s eme s emeseeeseeemeeemese e bemb e ke e bbe e remtrbt s ebe e sbaembas 274 478
o )T IR T ) ) PP 389 366
PrOPEILY LAXES .o ivivairssritesiitiniesteste st sre et ph et se et b e ee bbb et e ee e Ef e e b e b e R e b SR e bR R e e e re s (1,139 (1,098)
Pensions & other postretirement Plans .........cccuienie i e s s e s (1,232) 2,453
(325 N UNAETETOUNA SOFAEE ....cieeteeeeret ettt et se bbb s b b o s b S h s b e b s b e b s b s bes eb oo b e sb e b e b et e ensh et e rsmenbent (549) (1,673)
(Gas ChArEE OVET-TECOVELY .ocvi i iiieii it i s et e sb e e en paem s ee s mer e ens s map e sasmm s fn s s em e b be et b et sEnannaeon 796 1,094
Deferred Michigan Busingss taxX BXPEISE. ... c.ua e e riees et reere et s b s s p e s s ea s e 3,775 (734)
L0111 o O P YU OO (1.894) (693)
QS e I 155 £ o L A . SO TN $ (43012)§ (36381)
Gross deferred tax Habiliies .....o.ierveerieieeeee e e e et $ (86,517) 5 (51,608)
LG Lo LT3 123 Con s b 1 O 43,505 15,227
TOLAL AETEITEA BAXES ...veereeererecseeeseeeeeee e ie e tiebeete ek it be eesEs s b b eE e RS 4b b eaee s b emr b e peme s ee et em s et en e nb et assemin $ (43,012) § (36.381)

Net Operating Losses. The Parent has an estimated net operating loss (“NOL"} carryforward for federal tax purposes of
$90.3 million at December 31, 2010, of which $6.7 million expires in 2022, $48.6 million expires in 2023, §15.6 million expires in
2024, $0.2 million expires in 2025, $1.7 million expires in 2026, $16.9 million expires in 2027, $0.5 million expires in 2028 and $0.1
million expires in 2029. The Parent’s ability to utilize its NOLs is limited by the Internal Revenue Code. The Company currently
expects howevet, that it will realize enough taxable income in future years to utilize its NOLs prior to their expiration.

The Parent accounts for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements in accordance with guidance
governing accounting for income taxes. The Company had approximately $0.9 million of gross unrecognized tax benefits associated
with uncertain tax positions at both December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2009. It is the Company’s policy to account for interest
and penalties associated with uncertain income tax positions as a component of income tax expense, As of December 31, 2010, no
amounts were accrued for interest or penalties associated with uncertain income tax positions.

123.7



Note 4. Long-Term Debt

The Company’s long-term debt relates specifically to the Parent’s variable-rate long-term debt with the Royal Bank of Canada
(“RBC Term Loan™} and the Company’s fixed-rate senior notes (“Senior Notes™), and is partially assigned to the Company. This
assigned long-term debt (“RBC Notes™” and “Senior Notes™) bears the same maturity and interest rates as the Parent’s underlying RBC
Term Loan and Senior Notes. The following table shows the Company’s long-term debt at December 31, 2010, and 2009;

December 31,
2010 2409
(In thousands)
ML INOEEE — 5. 13%8 ooiiiiiii it rieeie et e st e s e s st e st e e e ere et ee st ieabecrme s bem s bamt b stenssennsnesseesmeerms e smnenmsensrenen $ 142300 % —
S V0 Tl e S 1 I T 2,400 —
RBCNotes — 1 MONN ... e et eemt e e e st e e e e sns e meenm s e rnermnen 21,300 22,000
L T o B ¥ O o i o — 48,000
L T LT (R B 2 S O DO — 48,000
RBC OIS — 4. 22700t eteeee ettt ettt et see e e bt e b v em e em e s s mes s cas s s ense s an s be shes smessmnasmrenmsenrsensnsensressnnannsan — 48,000
Total 1ong-Lermn AaBE........ccciiiierie i e e e e s e e E b s S EeR e E R e epe s e ere e e eri s § 166,000 § 166,000

At December 31, 2010, there were no annual sinking fund requirements for the Company’s existing debt over the next five years
and the Company has no long-term debt maturing over the next five years.

Note 5. Short-Term Borrowings

The Company meets all its short-term cash needs through borrowings from the Parent. In addition, as discussed in Note 7, the
Company utilizes its short-term debt arrangement with the Parent to record transactions with its Affiliates. Interest paid io the Parent
is at variable rates that coincide with the weighted average variable rates that the Parent pays for its short-term bank borrowings. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no outstanding short-term borrowings from the Parent.

Note 6. Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each significant class of financial instruments;

Cash, Cash Equivalents, Accounts Receivables, Payables and Notes Payable. The carrying amount approximates fair value
because of the short maturity of those instruments.

The fair values of the Company’s long-term debt are estimated based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues. The
table below shows the estimated fair values of the Company’s long-term debt, excluding current interest payable, as of December 31,
2010, and 2009:

December 31,
2010 2009
{in thousands)

Long-term debt, including current maturities
Carrying amount 5 166,000 $ 166,000
Fair value ) 172,211 166,000

Note 7. Transactions with Alliliates

As discussed in Notes 4 and 5, the Company borrows funds from the Parent to finance its short-term and long-term cash
requirements. The Company’s interest expense on advances from the Parent was $6.9 million and $5.5 million in 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The Parent also allocates costs to the Company and its Affiliates as discussed in Note 1 under the caption “Affiliate Cost
Allocations.” Parent cost allocations to the Company for 2010 and 2009 were $8.8 million and $9.2 million, respectively. The
majority of these cost allocations are reflected in operations and maintenance expense while smaller portions are reflected in property
and other tax expense and depreciation expense. The Company provides certain operations and maintenance services to an Affiliate
and revenues received by the Company for those services in 2010 and 2009 were $0.3 million and $0.3 million, respectively. These
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amounts are recorded as offsets to operations and maintenance expense. The Company records all of the above described Affiliate

—transactionsthrough-its-short=term-debt-arrangement-with-the-Parent rather-than-threugh-a-trade-aceount-payable-or reecivable—The————
Company had short-term notes receivable (payable) with the Parent and its affiliates of $41.0 million at December 31, 2010 and $32.8 |
million at December 3 1, 2009,

Note 8. Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company participates in the Parent’s defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans. The periodic
benefit cost associated with each of the Parent’s plans is pro-rated between the Company and its Affiliates based on each Affiliate’s
respective number of participants in a particular plan as a percent of the total participants in the plan. Plan contributions are also pro-
rated between the Company and its Affiliates in the same manner. The Company's pro-rated, or direct, net periodic benefit costs and
plan contributions are recorded directly on the Company’s books as an adjustment to the Company’s accrued pension and other
postretirement benefit costs. These pro-rated items are not part of the cost allocations from the Parent, which are discussed in Note 1
under the captien “Affiliate Cost Allocations.” However, the Parent’s pro-rata share of these items is allocated to the Company and its
Affiliates in the manner discussed in Note 1.

Pensions. The Parent has defined benefit pension plang for eligible employees (“Pension Plans”). Benefits under the Pension
Plans are generally based upon years of service or a combination of years of service and compensation during the final years of
employment. The Company’s and its Affiliate’s fimding policy is to contribute amounts annually to fund the Pension Plans based
upon actuarial and economic assumptions intended to achieve adequate funding of projected benefit obligations. The Parent also has a
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan or SERP, which is an unfunded defined benefit pension plan. Effective March 2008, the
SERP was closed to additional participants and SERF benefit accruals for participants ceased.

In each of 2010 and 2009, the Company and its Affiliates expensed pension costs of $6.3 million and $7.7 million, respectively.
The Company’s direct share of pension costs for 2010 and 2009 was $3.0 million and $3.8 million, respectively. The pension costs of
the Company and its Affiliates for 2010 and 2009, includes $1.7 million ($1.0 million for the Company) and $1.7 million (1.0 million
for the Company), respectively, of amortization of previously deferred pension costs. The Company and its Affiliates contributed
$9.1 million to fund the Pension Plans during 2010. The Company's direct share of these contributions was $3.8 million. The
Company and its Affiliates estimate they will contribute $6.0 million to fund the Pension Plans in 2011.

Other Postretirement Benefits. The Parent has postretirement benefit plans (“Postretirement Plans™) that provide certain medical
and prescription drug benefits to eligible retired employees, their spouses and covered dependents. Benefits are based on a
combination of the retiree’s age and years of service at retirement. The Company and its Affiliates account for retiree medical benefits
in accordance with current accounting guidance, This guidance requires the full accrual of such costs during the years that the
employee renders service to the Company until the date of full eligibility.

In each of 2010 and 2009, the Company and its Affiliates expensed retiree medical costs of $1.7 million and $2.4 million,
respectively, The Company’s direct share of retiree medical costs for 2010 and 2009 was 1.1 million and $1.5 million, respectively.
The retiree medical expense of the Company and its Affiliates for 2010 and 2009, inchides $1.3 million ($1.0 millien for the
Company) and $1.3 million (1.0 million for the Company), respectively, of amortization of previously deferred retiree medical costs.
The Company and its Affiliates contributed $1.5 million to fund the Postretirement Plans during 2010. The Company’s direct share of
these contributions was $0.8 million. The Company and its Affiliates estimate they will make contributions of $1.4 million in 2011 to
fund its Postretirement Plans or to cover retiree medical cosis.

123.9



The Parent uses a measurement date of December 31 for all of its plans. The following tables provide various information

—regarding the-Company-and-its-Affiliates Penston Plans-and-Postretitement Plans:

Other
Pension Benefits Postrefirement Benefity
Years Ended December 31,  Years Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2010 2009
{In thousands)
Components of net periodic benefit cost
SEIVICE COSE ..tiiiuinir virirsiissttmtie e simramsresvectneeraecs e e rermrs secmeemessmnesenne § 3,788 3% 3288 § 77 3 637
TREETESE COSE coveiemerirersrmrmeermrmrcesimerensinesesinssmnsssene sre sresarssanrns sree s 6,703 6,580 2,241 2,325
Expected return on plan assets .......c.ocoveerivenrcneerenrireniesecieneereee. (0,948) (5,299 (2,544)  (2,058)
Amortization of net (gain) or loss ... vvceie e 1,046 1,505 (3D 83
Early retirement capped rights ..., — — — 151
Amortization of regulatory assel.......vueii i ies e sr e s 1.668 1,668 1,311 1,311
Net periodic benefit oSt ... .o ireei it $ 6257 §$ 7742 § 1694 § 2449
Ofther Pastretirement
Pension Benefils Benelits
December 31, December 31,
2010 2009 2014 2009

{In thousands)
Projected benefit obligation (PBO) / Accumulated Postretirement benefit

obligaticn (APBQ) at current measurement date ..o ininieninianine o v $ 129598 § 118370 $ 41430 § 38,735
Less: Fair value of assets at curtent measurement date ..........ccovveecrvceneneee. 3 100,599 § 84,934 § 36234 § 31,954
FURAEA SEALIS .......e oot vcrre e e v ves s eesrese s e sms e e e s amen e s s nmess $ (28,999) $§ (33436) § (5,196) $ (6,781)

Accumulated benefit obligation for pension benefit plans $ 115,596 § 104,606 N/A N/A

Contributions and benefits paid
Company contributions ... e et $ 9077 § 809 % 13537 § 1,715
BENETIES PAIA ...oveveiveciirieriisiere e e siesesre et e se bt re b e b et e b s e s b e bbb e neesranbe s $ 4878 § (3.,616) 5 (1,492) § (1,290)

Items not yet recognized as a component of net periodic benefit costs _
Net transition 0blZAHION ..o..evevecrcece e 3 — § — § — 3 — |
Net prior service cost (Credit) ..o e 227 — — — |
L L T e 1 Y P 23,100 23275 (480) (49) |

$ 23327 § 23275 % (480) § (49)

The above amounts are reflected in the consolidated statements of financial
position as follows:
REZUIALOTY BSSELS ....cvveies ceeercseere et cecee e s bt in s s s e e $ 23,077 $ 23354 § (480) §% (49)
Accumulated comprehensive INCOME ....cuevieriemsiemss e e 250 (79) — —
$ 23327 % 23275 § (480) § (49)

The above amounts are expected to be recognized as components of net
periodic benefit costs in 2011 as follows:

Net prior service cost (redit) ............ocoii e $ 20 N/A § — N/A |
EE LOSS 1evemrieeete e ettt s bbb e re e ettt e 958 N/A — N/A |
3 978 N/A % — N/A
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The following table shows the portion of the unrecognized prior service cost and unrecognized loss associated with the Parent’s

—PensionPlans-and-Postretirement Plans-that-is reflcetedinthe Company’s-accompanying Balanee-Sheets:

Other Postretivemeni

Pension Benefits Benelits
December 31, December 31,
2010 2009 2010 2009

(In thousands)
The above amounts are reflected in the balance sheets as follows:
Regulatory assets ..o vvennissssen s e e e et et e $ 14254 § 14,695 § (182) & (3,11D

Assumptions. The following tables provide the assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations and the net periodic benefit
costs for the Parent’s Pension Plans and Postretirement Plans for 2010 and 2009;

Pension Beuelits Other Postretirement Benelits
2010 2009 2018 2009
{In thousands, except for percentages)

Assumptions and dates used at disclosure

| I T3 0301 110 | (=P 5.60% (1) 590% (@) 5.60% 5.90%
Compensation iNCTEase Tate ......ccvve v vecvercversreserernnns 4,00% 4.00% N/A N/A
Current year trend — medical .......cccoe e ien, N/A N/A 8.20% 8.60%
Ultimate year rend ... coesinsnnene v sssesnee s N/A N/A 5.00% 5.00%
Year of Ultimate trend rate........c.covvve e civecrncscvnncnas N/A N/A 2019 2019
Measurement dale .......ouevieierieniemiiseresiesiesrieessessesssveesas 12/31/2010 12/31/2009 [2/31/2010 12/31/2009
Census dale .. ... rericie s e s e e 1/01/2010 1/01/2009 1/01/2010 1/01/2009
Assumptions used to determine expense

DISCOUNL TALE ....cvv et v s smrers s b b e b baesraeenes 5.90% (2) 6.50% (3) 5.90% 6.50%
Long-term rate of return on assets ..........cccocvviiciiinnee 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Compensation inCrease rate .........cocvmvvoreverevmrecreeecras 4.00% 4.00% N/A N/A
Current year trend — medical ... N/A N/A 8.60% 2.00%
Ultimate year trend ........c.cceoreivnneeeeececese s N/A N/A 5.00% 5.00%
Year of Ultimate trend rate ..,.......ococoeeiieieeeecercrieeca N/A N/A 2019 2019

(1) 2010 discount rate for the SERP was 4.30%. All other plans assumed a 5.60% discount rate.
(2) 2009 discount rate for the SERP was 4.90%. All other plans assumed a 5.90% discount rate.
(3) 2009 discount rate for the SERP was 7.00%. All other plans assumed a 6.50% discount rate.

The discount rate is determined by reference to the Towers Watson U.S. Rate: Link Yield Curve, other long-term corporate bond
measures and the expected cash flows of the plans. The duration of the securities underlying those indexes reasonably matches the
expected timing of anticipated future benefit payments.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is established based on the Company’s and its Affiliates” expectations of
asset returns for the investment mix in its plans (with some reliance on historical asset returns for the plans). The expected returns of
various asset categories are blended to derive an appropriate long-term assumption.

Plan Assers. The weighted-average asset allocations of the Company’s and its Affiliates’ Pension Plans and its Postretirement
Plans at December 31, 2010, and 2009 are presented in the following table:

Percentage Alloeation .

Fension Denefits Other Postretirement Denefils
December 31 2010 2009 2010 2009
Asset Category EQUity SECUTIEs ..ouvieieiemie e reerses oo res et 66.9% 67.9% 67.1% 67.8%
Dbt SECUTIHIES vvvevvrcvierirrememreeeceeimeeeeetmeiescerrereesreaean et 32.8% 31.8% 32.9% 32.1%
01 T=» N 0.3% 0.3% (.0% 0.1%
TOLA] e i e e et e s i e Tt ee e neraeerreer e e ey nerennenne 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
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The Company and its Affiliates have a target asset allocation of 67% equities and 33% debt instruments for funding the Pension
ﬂd%ﬂ%mﬁﬂﬂm%%m&m&%ﬁen&mmmmmmwmm%a%mewmi
compared to the target allocation,

The primary goal of the Company’s and its Affiliates’ funding approach is to ensure that pension and other postretirement
liabilities are met. Emphasis is placed on the long-term characteristics of individual asset classes and the benefits of diversification
across multiple asset classes. The approach incorporates an assessment of the proper long-term level of risk for the plans, considering
factors such as the long-term nature of the related liabilities, the current funded status of the plans, and the impact of asset allocation
on the volatility and magnitude of contributions and expense.

Accounting guidance establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value as
follows:

Level 1; Observable inputs, such as quoted prices in active markets;
Level 2; Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or indirectly; and
Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data, which require the reporting entity to develop its own
assumptions.
All of the plan assets are identified as level 1 input as the fair market values are based on the quoted market prices or are cash
equivalents which are equal to fair market value. !

The table below provides the fair values of the Company and its Affiliate’s pension and post retirement benefits trust plan assets
as of December 31, 2010.

Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(in thousands) |
Domestic equities $ 76,047 $ - 3 - $ 76,047 |
International equities 15,622 - - 15,622
Fixed income securities 44,909 - - 44,909 |
Cash & cash equivalents (a) 256 - - 256 |
Total % 136,834 $ - $ - 3 136,834

(a) Cash and cash equivalents are predominantly held in money market funds.

At December 31, 2010, the fair value of the plan assets of $136.8 million in the table above consisted of $100.6 million in assets
for pension benefits and $36.2 million in assets for postretirement benefits.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments. The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid:

Other Postretirement Benelits

Peusion Gross Less Medicare Nel
Benefits Benefils Part D Subsidy Benefits
{in thousands)

2011 $ 4,695 3 1,786 $ 157 5 1,589
2012 5,846 1,862 220 1,642
2013 5,796 1,943 246 1,697
2014 6,467 2,050 271 1,779
2015 6,180 2,229 288 1,941
Years 2016 - 2020 38,822 13,458 1,780 11,678
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401i(k) Plan. The Company participates in the Parent’s defined contribution plan, commonly referred to as a 401{) plan, :
WWWHWMWWWWDFWMWWM@W
Company’s share of the match provision was $0.6 million for 2010 and $0.6 million for 2009.

Note 9. Commitments and Contingencies

As discussed in Note 1, the Company is a division of the Parent. The Parent, being the legal entity, generally enters into various
contracts on behalf of its divisions, which commits itself and its divisions to future obligations. As a result, commitments and
contingencies of the Parent and its other divisions may, in certain circumstances, require the use of Company assets in order to be
satisfied and therefore be considered commitments and contingencies of the Company. In this Note, commitments and contingencies
related specifically to the Company are discussed by reference to the “Company” and commitments and contingencies related to the
Parent and its divisions, including the Company, are discussed by reference to the “Parent.”

Lease Commitments. The Parent leases buildings, vehicles and equipment. These leases are classified as operating leases in .
accordance with the applicable accounting guidance. A significant portion of the Parent’s vehicles are leased. Leases on the majority i
of the Parent’s new vehicles are for a minimum of twelve months. The Parent has the right to extend each vehicle lease annually and
to cancel the extended lease at any time.

The Parent’s future minimum lease payments that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year at
December 31, 2010, totaled $11.8 million consisting of (in millions):

7Y OO $ 22
2 £ O TP $ 18
£ 3 TR $ 1.8 i
.4 1.3 I OSSPSR $ 1.7
. £ 1 O T $ 1.7
I3 T50 S =) 0 $§ 26

The Parent’s total lease payments were approximately $3.5 million and $3.3 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively. The annual
future minimum lease payments are less than the lease payments incurred in 2010 and 2009, because most of the vehicle leases at
December 31, 20 10, were on a month-to-month basis and therefore were subject to cancellation at any time. However, management
expects to renew or replace substantially all of these leases,

Commitments for Natural Gas Supplies, Transmission and Storage. The Parent enters into contracts to purchase natural gas and i
natural gas transportation and storage services from various suppliers. These contracts, which have expiration dates that range from
2011 to 20419, are used to assure that there is an adequate supply of natural gas to meet the needs of customers and to minimize
exposure to market price fluctuations. The Parent’s estimated gas purchase confractual obligations as of December 31, 2010, total
$223.5 million, consisting of (in millions):

2.3 1 PO O U PSPPI $ 863
21 O USSP $ 438
1221 ORGSR $ 207
3 I S USSR $ 209
2 0 S PSR $ 113
3150 = 1 =) T PP $ 315

Guarantees. The Parent has issued letters of credit through financial institutions for the benefit of third parties that have extended
credit or have financial exposure to the Company and its Affiliates. At December 31, 2010, the outstanding letters of credit amounted
to $0.4 million. Under the terms of these letters of credit, if the Parent does not pay amounts when due under the covered contracts, the
beneficiary of the letter of credit may present its claim for payment to the financial institution, which will, in turn, request payment
from the Parent, If the Parent does not make the requested payment, the financial institution will make the payment, effectively
guaranteeing the Parent's payment. The letters of credit are entered into on a shori-term basis, normally every six-to-twelve months,
and are then renewed for another shori-term period. At December 31, 2010, the scheduled expiration dates for these letters of credits
range from March [, 2011 to November 9, 2011.
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Environmental Issues. Prior to the construction of major interstate natural gas pipelines, gas for heating and other uses was '
—manufacturedfromprocesses—involving-eoaleokeor-oil—Residual-byproduets-of these processes may have eausedenvironmental————
conditions that require investigation and remediation, The Parent owns seven sites in Michigan where such manufactured gas plants
(“MGP”) were formerly located. Even though the Parent never operated MGP facilities at four of the sites, and did so at one site for
only a brief period of time, the Parent is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations that require, among other things, the
investigation and, if necessary, the remediation of contamination associated with these sites, irrespective of fault, legality of initial
activity, or ownership, and which may impose liability for damage to natural rescurces. The Parent has complied with the applicable
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”) requirements, which require current landowners to mitigate unacceptable
risks to human health from the byproducts of MGP operations and to notify the MDEQ and adjacent property owners of potential
contaminant migration. The Parent is cuwrrently investigating these sites and anticipates conducting any necessary additional
investigatory and remediation activities as appropriate. The Parent has already investigated, remediated and closed a site related to i.
one of the MGP sites, with the MDEQ’s approval.

In connection with these investigatory and remediation activities the Parent is attempting to identify other potentially responsible
parties to bear some or all of the costs and liabilities associated with those activities at several of these sites. The Parent also is
pursuing recovery of the costs of these activities from insurance carriers. In 2008, the Parent received approximately $1.9 million
from an insurer in exchange for a release of the insurer from liability for claims related to all of the Parent’s MGP sites. In accordance _
with an MPSC accounting order, the payment was initially recorded as a deferred asset and was subsequently reclassified as a deferred ;
liability as a result of the recent SEMCO Gas base rate case settlement. The payment under the settlement will continue to be
amortized over ten years. For additional information on the SEMCO Gas base rate case settlement, refer to Notes 2 and 10. The
Parent is continuing te pursue the recovery of investigatory and remediation costs from another insurer. The Parent is unable to
predict, however, whether and to what extent it will be successful in involving other potentially responsible parties in MGP-related
investigatory or remediation activities, or in bearing some or all of the costs and liabilities thereof, or in securing additional insurance
recoveries for costs and liabilities associated with these sites,

The Parent accrues for costs associated with environmental investigation and remediation obligations when such costs are
probable and reasonably estimable. Accruals for estimated costs for environmental remediation obligations are penerally recognized
no later than the completion of the Parent’s Remedial Action Plan (“RAP™) for a site. Such accruals are adjusted as further |
information becomes available or circumstances change. At three of the MGP sites, the Parent has begun efforts to determine the |
extent of remediation, if any, that must be performed, with the expectation of completing and submitting a RAP for each of the sites to
the MDEQ. From time to time, however, pre-RAP remediation activities are undertaken during the investigatory process. As a result
of investigational work performed to date, the Parent’s Consolidated Statements of Financial Position include an accrual and a
comresponding regulatory asset in the amount of $5.3 million at December 31, 2010, for estimated environmental investigation and
remediation costs that the Parent believes are probable at these three sites. Approximately $2.1 million of the $5.3 million is reflected
in the Company’s accompanying Balance Sheet at December 31, 2010. The Parent has not discounted this accrual to its present value,
The accrued costs are expected to be paid out over the next three years.

The accrual of $5.3 million represents what the Parent believes is probable and reasonably estimable. However, the Parent also
believes that it is reasonably possible that there could be up to an additional $5.9 millicn of environmental investigation and
remediation costs for these three sites. It is also reascnably possible that the amount accrued or the estimated range of costs may
change in the future as the Parent’s investigation of these sites continues and any remediation activities are undertaken. The Parent’s .
cost estimates have been developed using probabilistic modeling, advice from outside consultants, and judgment by management, The
liabilities estimated by the Parent are based on a current understanding of the costs of investigation and remediation. Actual costs,
which may differ materially from these estimates, may vary depending on, among other factors, the actual environmental conditions at
each site, the level and actual cost of any remediation required, and changes in applicable environmental laws.

The Parent has done less investigational and remedial work at the remaining four MGP sites but continues to meet all applicable
MDEQ requirements. The Parent believes that further investigation and any remediation of environmental conditions at these sites
may be the obligation of other potentially responsible parties and is presently considering whether to file a lawsuit against prior
owners of these MGP sites to establish, among other things, their responsibilities with respect to the investigation and remediation of
these sites. It is reasonably possible that the Parent’s current estimate concerning costs likely to be incurred in connection with the
investigation and any remediation of conditions at these four sites may change in the future as new information becomes available and
circumstances change, including, if a lawsuit is brought against certain prior owners of these MGP sites or they are otherwise engaged
in the resolution of these issues, consideration of the defenses raised to the Parent’s claims and the disposition of these claims by a
court or in settlement. If the Parent’s current estimates were to change, the Parent’s liability with respect to costs at these four sites
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could be material. Similarly, environmental investigation and remediation costs at a fifth MGP site also may be the responsibility, in

whole or in part, of another potenhally respounsible party.

In accordance with an MPSC accounting order, the Parent’s environmental investigation and remediation costs associated with
these MGP sites are deferred and amortized over ten years. Rate recognition of the related amortization expense does not begin until
the costs are subject to review by the MPSC in a base rate case.

Self-Insurance. The Company is self-insured for health care costs up to $100,000 per subscriber annually. Insurance coverage is
carried for risks in excess of this amount. The Company incurred self-insured health care expense of approximately $2.5 million and
$2.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Estimated claims incurred but not reported were $0.4
million and $0.4 million as of December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectively, and are included in other current liabilities in the
Company's Balance Sheets.

Other Contingencies. In the normal course of business, the Company and its Affiliates may be a party to lawsuits and
administrative proceedings before various courts and government agencies. The Company and its Affiliates also may be involved in
private dispute resolution proceedings. These lawsuits and proceedings may involve personal injury, property damage, contractual
issues and other matters (including alleged violations of federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and orders). Management
cannot predict the outcome or timing of any pending or threatened litigation or of actual or possible claims, Except as otherwise
stated, management believes resulting liabilities, if any, will not have a material adverse impact upon the Company and its affiliates
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows. :

An investigation into a 2004 house fire in SEMCO Gas’s service territory in Michigan revealed that a service riser valve (later
identified as a Roclkford-Eclipse Series 125 valve) malfunctioned when it was actuated by the customer, resulting in an uncontrolled
flow of gas. The gas ignited, and the resulting fire caused damage to the customer’s residence. During the following four years, seven
other riser valve-related gas leaks occurred without any associated property damage or personal injuries. SEMCO Gas has taken a
variety of precautionary measures, including labeling each valve with a “Do Not Operate” tag. In mid-2009, an expert engaged by the
SEMCO Gas determined that a design defect had caused these valve failures. Additional riser valve failures have occurred recently,
again without any associated property damage or personal injuries. There are approximately 38,000 valves of this design in the
SEMCO Gas system.

In May 2010, the Parent filed a Jawsuit in Michigan state court against defendants the Parent believes are responsible for a valve
design defect and resulting valve failures. All defendants have filed responsive pleadings and asserted various defenses to the Parent’s
claims. SEMCO Gas also has initiated a valve replacement program estimated to cost as much as $10 million over a five-year period.
Refer to Note 10, for information about the MPSC’s approval of SEMCO Gas’ use of deferral accounting for valve replacement- and
valve litigation-related expenditures.

Note 10, Subsequent Events

Under current accounting guidance, the Company is required to disclose events that occur after the balance sheet date but before
financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. These are known as subsequent events. Subsequent events have been
reviewed through March 28, 2011, the issuance date of the Parent’s financial statements.

On January 6, 2011, the MPSC approved the settlement of the SEMCO Gas base rate and rate design case, and issued an order for
the implementation of the new base rates for service rendered on and after January 7, 2011. The primary provisions of the MPSC-
approved settlement include: (1) an estimated $8.1 million increase in base rate revenue on a normalized annual basis; (2) an
authorized return on equity of 10.35% and an overall rate of return of 7.19%,; (3) allocation of the entire increase, on a combined
divisional basis, to SEMCO Gas sales customers and not transportation or special contract customers; and (4) no change in the current
SEMCO Gas rate design. The MPSC also authorized SEMCO Gas to combine its MPSC Division and Battle Creek Division rates and
terms and conditions of service. The GCR clauses of the MPSC Division and Battle Creek Division will be combined on and after
April 1, 2011. SEMCO Gas has agreed not to file its next base rate case with the MPSC until SEMCO Gas is able to submit audited
historical financial data for the 12-month period ending December 31, 2011, or later,

In addition, under the settlement, SEMCO Gas will initiate a Main Replacement Program (“MRP”) during 2011. Under the MRP,
SEMCO Gas will maintain its current main renewal program and, in addition, will spend at least an average of $4.4 million a year to
replace an additional 13 miles of main and related structures and equipment annually, with a carying cost rate of 11.66% on those
additional expenditures. SEMCO Gas will begin imposing the MRP surcharge in June 2012, and the surcharge is expected to generate
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approximately $1.5 million in addltlonal annual revenue. SEMCO Gas also is permltted to defer the costs associated with rep]acmg

certain defeclive service valves,
carrying charges, will be subject to an MPSC review of the actlons taken by SEMCO Gas to address the valve issue and all associated
expenditures. For additional information regarding the lawsuit filed by the Company regarding defective valves and SEMCO Gas’s
valve replacement program, refer to Note 9. For additional information concerning the SEMCO Gas base rate case, refer to Note 2.

There were no other subsequent events requiring an adjustment to or disclosure in the Company’s Financial Statements.
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line ltem Total Electric
No.
(@) C)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 In Service

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 494,584 230
4 Property Under Capilal Leases 0
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 0
6 Completed Construction nat Classified - ARO 1,110,601
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 0
3 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 49'3,694,831
9 Leased to Others 0
10 Held for Future Use 1]
11 Construction Work in Progress 1,793,462
12 Acquisition Adjusiments 53,072,558

S
13 TOTAL Ultility Plant {Enter Total of line 8 thru 12) 550,560,851
14 Accum, Prov. for Depr., Amort,, & Depl. {221,603,591)
15 Net Utility Plant { Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 328,957,260
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

16 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZAITON AND DEPLETION

17 In Service:

18 Depreciailion (220,802,737)
19 Amorl. and Depl. of Producing Nalural Gas Land and Land Rights 0
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 0
21 Amott. of Other Ulility Plant (330,900)
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) (221,233,637)
55 Cosee o Omes I —
24 Depreciation 0
25 Amartization and Depletion 0
26 TOTAL Leased to Others {(Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0
27 Held for Future Use
28 Deprecialion - ARO {(369,954)
29 Amortizalion 0
30 TOTAL held for Fulure Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 28) (369,954)
31 Abandonmenl of Loases (Natural Gas) 0
32 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Ad). 0

TOTAL Accumulaled Provisions (Should agree with ling 14 above)
33 (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32 (221,6803,591)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other (Specify) Other {Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line
No.
d (e) (h ) (h}
1
2
494,584,230 3
0 4
0 5
1,110,601 8
— 0 7
495,684,831 8
0 9
0 10
1,793,462 11
53,072,558 12
550,560,851 13
{221 I6(]3.591) 14
328,957,260 15
16
17
(220,902,737) 18
0 19
0 20
!SBOIQOOP 21
221,233,637 22
_ 23
0 24
0 25
0 26
27
(362,954) 28
0 29
{369,854} 30
0 Ky
0 32
(221,603,591) 33

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 201



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {(Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106)

1.  Report below lhe original cost of gas plant in
service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. |n addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service
(Classified), this schedule includes Account 102, Gas
Plant Purchased or Sold;, Account 103, BExperimental
Gas Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed
Consiruction Not Classified - Gas.

3. Include in column {c) or (d), as approprate,
comections of addilions and retiements for the cument
or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parenlheses credit adjustmenls of plani

accounts to indicale lhe negative effect of such
amounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according lo prescribed

include the enlries in column {c). Also to be included

in colurmn (c) are entries for reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year reported in column {b).

Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount ol
plant retirements which have nol been classified 1o
primary accounts al the end of the year, include in

column {d} a tenlalive dislibulion of such retirements
on an eslimaled basis, with appropriate contra entry to
lhe account for accumulated depreciation provision.

Include also in columm (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassifiad retirements.

Altach supplemental statement showing the accouni
distributions of these tentative classifications in
columns (c} and (d), including the reversals of the

accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and Pprior year's tenlalive account distibulions of lhese
Line | Acct. Account Balance af Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) b c
1 T gl P E—
2 301 Qrganization 83,734
3 302 | Franchises and Consents 485,198 11,051
4 303 | Miscellaneous Inlangible Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 568,932 11,051
5] 2. Production Plant
7 Manufactured Gas Production Plant
8 304.1| Land
9 304.2| Land Rights
10 305 | Structures and Improvements 315,147
11 306 | Boiler Plant Equipment
12 307 | Other Power Equipment
13 308 | Coke Ovens
14 309 | Producer Gas Equipment
15 310 | Water Gas Generaling Equipment
16 311 | Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment
17 312 | Oil Gas Generating Equipment
18 313 | Generating Equipment-Other Processes
19 314 | Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equipment
20 315 | Cataiytic Cracking Equipment
21 316 | Other Reforming Equipment
22 317 | Purification Equipment
23 318 Residual Refining Equipment
24 319 | Gas Mixing Equipment
25 320 | Other Equipment
26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant 315,147 ]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec_31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

amounts. Careful observance of the above
instruclions and the lexts of Accounls 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of lhe reported amount of
respondeni's planl aclually in service al end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassificalions or Iransfers
within ulilily planl accounts, Include also in colummn
(N the addiions or reductions of prmary accounl
classificalions arising from distribution of amounls
initially recorded in Account 102 in showing the
clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the
amounts wilh respect tc accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisilion adjusimenis, elc., and show
in column (f) only the offset lo the debils or credils

7. For Accounl 399, slate the nature and use of planl
included in ihis account and if substantial in amount
submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount
classificalion of such plant confoming 1o the
requiremenls of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising lhe repoited balance
and changes in Accounl 102, state the propeny
purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and
dale of tmansaction. If proposed joumal entries have
been filed with the Commission as required by the
Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such
filing.

distibuted in  colunm () to primary accounl
classificalions.
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance al Accl, Line
End of Year No. No.
d e ()
1
83,734 301 2
486,249 302 3
0 303 4
4] 0 0 579,983 5
6
7
0 304.1 8
0 304.2 9
315,147 305 10
0 306 11
0 307 12
0 308 13
4 308 14
0 310 15
0 311 16
0 312 17
0 313 18
0 314 19
0 315 20
0 316 21
0 317 22
0 318 23
0 319 24
0 320 25
0 0 0 315,147 26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 108) (Continued)
Line | Acct Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) ici
27 Natural Gas Production & Gathering Plant
28 325.1| Producing Lands
29 3256.2| Producing Leaseholds
30 325.3| Gas Rights
31 325.4| Rights-of-Way
32 325.5| Other Land
33 325.6| Other Land Rights
34 326 | Gas Well Structures
35 327 | Field Compressor Station Structures
36 328 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Structures
37 329 | Other Structures
as 330 | Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction
39 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment
40 332 | Field Lines
41 333 | Field Compressor Station Equipment
42 334 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
43 335 | Driling and Cleaning Equipment
44 336 | Purification Equipment
45 337 | Other Equipment 55,772
46 338 | Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs
47 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 55,772
48 Products Extraction Plant
49 340.1] Land
50 340.2| Land Rights
51 341 | Structures and Improvements
52 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment
53 343 | Pipe Lines
54 344 | Extracted Products Storage Equipment
55 345 | Compressor Equipment
56 346 | Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
57 347 | Other Equipment
58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant 0
59 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant 55772
60 SNG Production Plant {Submit Supplemental Statement)
61 TOTAL Production Plant 370,010
G2 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
63 Underground Storage Plant
64 350.1] Land 600,431
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
d e (N {g)

27

0l 3251 28

0| 3252 29

0l 325.3] 30

0| 3254

0| 3255| 32

0l 3256 33

0| 3286 34

0| 327 35

0| 328 36

0| 329 37

0| 330 38

0| 331 39

0| 332 40

0| 333 41

0| 334 42

0| 335 43

0| 336 44

55,772 337 45

0| 338 46

0 0 0 55,772 47
... | 48
3401 49

3402 50

341 51

342 52

343 53

344 54

345 65

346 56

347 57

58

0 0 0 55,772 59

60

0 0 0 370,919 61

62

63

600,431 350.1( 64
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c)
65 350.2| Rights-of-Way
66 351 Structures and Improvements 1,276,147 37,129
67 352 | Wells 6,347,740
68 352,1| Storage Leaseholds and Righls 1,093,862
69 362.2| Reservoirs
70 352,3] Non-Recoverable Natural Gas
71 353 | Lines 472,961
72 354 | Compressor Station Equipment 4,352 919 177,706
73 355 | Measuring and Regulating Equipment 2,057,500
74 366 | Purification Equipment
75 367 | Other Equipment
76 358 | Gas in Underground Storage-Noncurrent 6,045,041
77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant 22,246,601 214,835
78 Other Storage Plant I
79 360.11 Land
80 360.2| Land Rights
81 361 Structures and Improvements
82 362 | Gas Holders
83 363 | Purification Equipment
84 363.1| Liquefaction Equipment
85 363.2| Vaporizing Equipment
86 363.3| Compressor Equipment
87 363.4| Measuring and Regulating Equipment
88 363.5| Other Equipment
89 TOTAL Other Storage Plant 0 0
90 Base Load Liquefied NG Terminating and Processing Pla
91 364.1| Land
92 364.14 Land Rights
93 364.2| Structures and Improvements
94 364.3| LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
95 364.4 | LNG Transportation Equipment
96 364.5| Measuring and Regulating Equipment
97 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment
98 364.7| Communication Equipment
98 364.8| Other Equipment
100 TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and Processing 0 0
101 *
102 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant 22 246,601 214,835

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 208



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report [Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106} {Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e} (f (@

0| 350.2] B85

1,313,276 351 66

6,347,740| 352 67

1,093,862 352.1| 68

0] 352.2| 69

0] 352.3| 70

4,295 468,666 353 71
2,421 4,528,204| 354 72
2,057,500| 355 73

0| 356 74

Q| 357 75

16,921 6,061,962| 358 76

6,716 16,921 0 22,471,640 77
78

0] 360.1| 79

0] 360.2] B8O

0] 381 81

0| 382 82

0| 363 83

0| 363.1] 84

0| 363.2] 85

0| 383.3] 86

0| 363.4| 87

0] 363.5| 88

0 0 0 0 89

90

0] 364.1] 91

0] 364.19 92

0] 364.2( 93

0| 364.3[ 94

0| 364.4] 95

Q| 3645| 96

0| 364.86] 97

0| 364.7] o8

0] 3648 99

0 1] 0 0 100
“ 101
8,716 16,921 0 22,471,640 102
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) {Coniinued)
Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) b (c)
103 4, Transmission Plant
104 365.1| Land 77,076
105 365.2| Land Rights 95,021
106 365.3| Rights-of-Way
107 366 | Structures and Improvements 576,418
108 67 Mains 16,080,891 -337,812
109 368 | Compressor Station Equipment
110 369 | Measuring and Regulating Statfion Equipment 8,836,806 61,991
111 370 | Communication Equipment 5,115
112 371 Other Equipment
113 TOTAL Transmission Plant 25,671,327 -275,821
114 5. Disfribution Plant
115 374.1] Land 126,519
116 | 374.2| Land Rights 2,765,210 3,315
117 375 | Structures and Improvements 1,475,877 58,893
118 376 Mains 173,416,680 8,232,116
119 377 | Compressor Station Equipment
120 378 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-Genral 8,570,761 366,389
121 379 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.-City Gate 6,100,433 711,445
122 380 Services 125,968,244 5,033,127
123 381 Meters 42,121,582 1,732,072
124 382 Meter Installations 29,081,289 1,744,625
125 383 | House Regulators 7,896,456 34,043
126 384 | House Regulator Installations
127 385 | Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equip. 2,752,061 294,198
128 386 Other Property on Customer's Premises 3,398
129 387 | Other Equipment
130 TOTAL Distribution Plant 400,278,510 18,210,122
131 6. General Plant
132 | 389.1| Land 300,083
133 389.2| Land Rights
134 390 Structures and Improvements 2,884,181 60,562
135 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 1,741,944 35,457
136 391.1| Computers and Computer Related Equipment 16,880,564 359,969
137 392 | Transportation Equipment 109,858
138 393 | Stores Equipment 130,790 5,198
139 394 | Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 3,998,664 205,976
140 385 | Laboratory Equipment 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e)
103
77,076] 365.1) 104
95,021 365.2| 105
365.3| 106
6,811 583,229| 366 107
15,743,079 367 108
368 109
13,235 1,536 B8,887,098| 369 110
5,115] 370 111
371 112
13,235 8,347 25,390,618 113
114
126,519] 3741 115
2,768,525| 374.2| 116
10,800 1,623,970 375 117
766,669 -293,466 180,688,661] 376 118
377 119
45,864 47 8,891,333| 378 120
194,718 36,609 6,663,769| 379 121
167,047 -61,038 130,783,286 380 122
2,208,398 -82,896 41,562,360| 381 123
33,254 30,869,068| 382 124
7,930,499| 383 125
384 126
9,204 -10,639 3,026,416| 385 127
3,398| 386 128
387 129
3,392,700 -378,129 414,717 804 130
: 131
300,083| 3B89.1| 132
389.21 133
138,172 2,806,571 390 134
22,147 1,765,255| 391 135
103,052 -193,661 16,943,820] 391.1] 136
109,858] 392 137
5,039 130,949] 393 138
132,353 6,004 4,078,291| 384 139
395 140
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS FLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. Ne. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c)
141 396 | Power Operated Equipment 313,045
142 397 | Communication Equipment 4,302,129 319,219
143 388 | Miscellaneous Equipment 209,688
144 SUBTOTAL (Lines 132 thru 143) 30,870,846 086,382
145 399 | Other Tangible Property
146 TOTAL General Plant 30,870,946 086,382
147 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 480,007,235 19,146 568
148 101.1] Property Under Capital Leases
149 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction B)
150 | (LESS) Gas Planl Sold (See Instruction 8)
102
151 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
152 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 480,007,235 19,146,568
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e) (h (9)
29,215 2,935 286,765| 396 141
309,713 123,507 4,435,142 397 | 142
3,155 206,533] 398 143
742,846 61,215 31,053,266 144
309 | 145
742,846 61,215 0 31,053,266 146
4,155,497 -414,076 0 494 584,230 147
101.1] 148
102 149
(o2) | 150
103 | 151
4,156,497 -414,076 0 494,584,230 152
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {Account 104)

1 Report below the information called for conceming gas
plant leased to others.

of the lease of gas plant to olhers.

2. In colurm {(c} give the date of Commission authorization
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Name of Leasee J Commission| Expiration
Line [Designate associated companie Description of Author- Date of Balance at
No. with an asterisk) Property Leased ization Lease End of Year
{a} (b) (c) (d)
NONE




Dec. 31, 2010

Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS PLANT HEL D FOR FUTURE USF {Account 105)

Group other iters of property held for fulure use,

1 Report separately each property held for future use 2. For propeny having an original cost of $250,000 or more

at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,
give in colurm {a), in addition to other required information, the

date that utilily use of such propety was disconlinued, and
ihe date the original cost was transfemred to Account 105,

Line
No.

Description and Location
of Property

(a)

Date Originally Dale Expecled

Included in to be Used in
This Account Utility Service

(b) {c)

Balance at
End of
Year

(d)

—_

Matural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (per Pages 500-501)

0w~ RN

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An QOriginal
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

{(MPSC Division} (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

————|————PRODUETION PROPERTIES HELD-FOR FUTURE-USE{Aceount 105-1)
ooy

other itenrs of property held for future use.

previously used in ufiity opemlions, now held for future

1. Report separately each propetty held for future use al use, give in colurm {a), in addition to other required
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group infonmation, the date Ihat ulilty use of such property was
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transfered to
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more Account 105.1.

Line Descriplion and Localion
No. of Properly

(@)

Dale Originally
Included in
This Account

(b)

Dale Expecled
to be Used in
Utility Service

{c)

Balance at
End of
Year

(d)

1 Nalural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use (per Pages 500-801)

NONE
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This Report Is:
(1) X An QOriginal

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

{MPSC Division)

(2) A Resubmission

COMSTRIUIICTION WORK IMN P
o v L o T

LA | TS

1. Reporl below descriplions and balances al end of year
of projects in process of contruction (107).

2. Show items mlating to "research, development, and
denpnsiralion" projecls lasl, under a caplion Research,

Development,
the Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects {less than $500,000) may be grouped.

and Demonstration (see Account

107 of

Line Description of Projecl
No.

(a)

Construction Work
in Progress-Gas
(Account 107)

(b)

Estimated
Addilional
Cost of
Project
{c)

Distribution:
Mains
M & R Stn Equipment
M & R Sin Equipmenl City Gates
Cathodic Protection
Lg Ind'1M & R Equipment
Unallocated Accrued Payroll

General:
Computer Equipment/SW

SN G RN

691
106,098
5,470
64,966
22,728
478,920

1,114,589

108,400
31,000
31,500
57,750
21,200

0

1,069,200

43 TOTAL

1,793,482

1,319,050
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MP3C Division)

This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Dec. 31, 2010
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

1. Lisl in colunm (a} the kinds of overheads accomding 1o lhe
titles used by Ihe respondent. Charges for outside professional
services lor engineering fees and managerment or supervision
fees capitalzed should be shown as separate ilems.

2, On page 218 fumigh information conceming conslruction

overheads.

3. Arespondent should not reporl "none” 1o Lhis page if no over
head apportioniments are made, but rather should

explain an page 218 the accounting procedires enployed an e
arounts of engineering, supaivision and adirinishaive costs, ele.,
which are diectly chamged to coninuction.

4, Enter on this page enginessing, supenvision, adrrinisitrative, and
allowance for funds used duiing construction, elc., which are first
assigned 1o a blankel work arder and then proated lo cansiruction
jobs.

Line
No.

Description of Overhead

(a)

Total Amount Tetal Cost of Construclion
Charged to Which Overheads
for the Year Were Charged (Exclusive

of Overhead Charges)

(b) (c)

Do~ bWl =

Adminisiralive and General Expense Allocalion

Supervision & Engineering Expense Allocation

3,864,000 13,795,425

2,752,199 11,630,025

46 [TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GENERAL DESCRIPTHON-OF CONSTRUGTON-OVERHEAB PROGCEBURE

1. For each construction overhead: (a) the nature and extent of
work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the
methed of distiibulion to construction jobs, {d) whether different

construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indireclly
assigned.
2. Show below the compulation of allowance for funds used

during construction rates, if those differ from the overall rate of

rates are applied to different types of construction, {e) basis of  relum authorized by the Michigan Public Service Commission,

differentiation in rates for different lypes ol

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL:

{(a) Overhead charges are inlended to cover salaries and expenses ol officers, managers, and general office
employees, and other general and adminislralive expenses applicable 1o conslruciion.

(b) Periodically, studies are made 1o determine he administrative and general expenses applicable to construction,

{c) All consiruction work orders are charged with a percentage of overhead on a gross charge basis.

(d) A variable numerator allocation was applied {o all perlineni construclion on a monlhly basis.

(e) No differentiation on construction type.

N Overhead is direclly assigned.

SUPERVISION AND ENGINEERING:

(a) Overhead charges are inlended to cover lhe cosl of supervision and direcling construction activities including wages
and expenses of engineers, superinlendents, drafismen, inspectors, clerks, and others reporting to and responsible
lo lhe Engineering and Operalion Depariments.

(b} The supervision and engineering expenses are accumulated on an actual time and actual cash applicable to
construclion basis.

{c) All construction work orders for "CONSTRUCTED ASSETS" are charged with a percentage of overhead on a
gross charge basis.

(d} A variable numerator allocation was applied 1o all perlineni construction on a monthly basis.

{e) No differentiation on construction type.

] Overhead is directly assigned.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
ACCUMULATEB PROVIGIONTOR-DEPRECIATHON-OF-GAS UTIHTY PLANT(Account-108-8110)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the anount for
book cosl of plant metired, line 11, column {c}, and that reported for
gas plant in sewice, pages 204-211, colurmn (d), excluding
retirements of nondepreciable propeity.

3. Accounls 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts
require that retiements of depreciable plant bo recorded when
such planl is removed from service.

If the respondent has a significanl amount of ptanl relired at year end which
has not been recorded and/or classified 1o the various ressrve functional
classificalions, make preliminary ¢losing enlries to tentalively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all cosls included in
relirement work in  progress al year end in the
appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately inlerest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of
depreciation accounling.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Gas Plant Gas Plant
Line Item Total Gal Plant Held for Leased 1o
No. (ctd+e) in Service Future Use Qthers
{a) (b) {9) (d) {e)

1 Balance Beginning of Year (212,278,300) (212,278,300}
2 | Deprecialion Prov. for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense {14,388,391) (14,388,391)
4 (403.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expense
5 (413) Exp. of Gas PIt. Leas. to Others
6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specify): (404} (421) (16,341) (16,341)
g
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. lor Year (Enler

Total of lines 3 thru 9) (14,404,732) (14,404,732)
11 | Net Charges for Planl Retired:
12 Book Cosl ol Plani Relired 4,155,497 4,155,497
13 Cost of Removal 1,015,443 1,015,443
14 Salvage (Credit) (2,649) (2,649)
15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enler

Total of lines 12 thru 14) 5,168,291 5,168,291
16 | Other: Accum Depr on Trid Assels
17 Net RWIP carryover hetween "10 and "'09 3,025 3,025
18 | ARO CY Adjmt (91,874) (91,874)
19 Balance End of Year (Enier Total of lines 1,

10, 15, & 16) (221,603,591} (221,603,591)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

20 | Production - Manufaclured Gas (PG) (247,155) (247,155)
21 | Preduction and Galhering - Natural Gas (SE) 2,220 2,220
22 | Transporlalion
23 | Underground Gas Storage {11,217 449) (11,217,449
24 | Franchise / Leaseholds (330,900) (330,900)
25 | Base Load LNG Terminating & Proc. PH.
26 | Transmission {11,964,755) (11,964,755)
27 | Dislribution (179,186,260) {179,186,260)
28 | General {18,659,293) (18,659,293)
29 TOTAL {Enter tolal of lines 20 thru 28) (221,603,591) (221,603,591)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas
inventory {such as to comect cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurerrents), fumish in a foolnote an explanation of lhe
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar anmpunt of ad-
justrent, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a foolnote a concise statement of the facls and
the accounting perfonmed with respect lo any encroachment
of withdrawals during the year, or restorlion of previous en-
coachmenl, upon nalive gas conslituting the “gas cushion”
of any storage resenvoir.

3. If the conpany uses a "base stock” in connection with
its inventory acounting, give a concise slatement of the basis
of establishing such "base slock™ and the invenlory basis and
the accounting performed with respecl to any encroachmenl

of wihdmwals upon "base slock, or restoration of previous
encwachmenl, including brdef paficulars of any such account-
ing during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which nmy nol eventualy be fully recovered fom
any slorage project, fumish a slalement showing: (3) dale of
Commission  authosization of such  accunulated  prowision,
{b) explanation of cicunslances requiing such  provision,
{c) bass of pmvision and faclors of calculalion, (d) eslimaled
ulimate accumulaled povision accumulation, and (€} a sum
mayy showing balance of accumulated provision and  entries
during year.

5. Reporl pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia at
60F.

Line Description Noncurrent Curreni LNG LNG Tolal
No. {Account 117) Accounl 164.1) | (Account 164.2) | (Account 164.3})
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
1 |Balance at Beginning
of Year 6,045,041 41,012,432 47 057 473
2 |Gas Delivered o
Storage {conlra Accounl) 16,921 50,381,349 50408270
3 |Gas Withdrawn Irom
Storage {conira Accounl) 50,526,216 50526216
4 |Other Debils or
Credils (Neb)
5 |Balance al End ol Year 6,061,962 40,877,565 46,939,527
6 |Mcf 2,491,849 8,997,974 11489823
7 |Amount Per Mcf 2.4327 4.5430 4.0853

B State basis of segregatin of inventory between current and noncurrent portions:

{1) Dollars and quantity for Noncurrent are accounted for in account 358,000, reference pages 208/209.
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{MPSC Division) (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

NONUTILITY PROPERTY {(Accounl 121)

1. Give a bief desciption and stale the location of non-
utility propedty included in Account 121.

2. Desgnale with an asterisk any property which is leased
lo another company. Stale name ol lessee and whether lessee
is an associaled company.

3. Fumish pariiculars (delails) conceming sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Nonulility Property during 1he year.

4, List separalely all propety previously devoled o
public sewvice and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Pmoperty.  These ilems are separate and dis-

tinct from those allowed to be grouped under instruction
No. 5.

5. Mincr items (5% of lhe Balance at lhe End of the Year,
for Account 121) may be grouped.

6. Natural gas companies which have ol property shoukd
report such property by State, classified as to (@) ol lands and
land righis, {b) oil wells, and {c) olher cil property. Gasoline
plants and olher plants for lhe recovery of products from
natural gas are classifiable as ges plant and should be
repoited as such and nol shown as Nonutilliy Property.

No. Description and Location

(a)

Line Balance al Beginning

Purchases, Sales, Balance at End
of Year Transiers, etc. of Year

)] {c) (d)

H.B 6911 Angling Rd Collrellville, Ml
L Three Rivers Gas Plant Three Rivers, Ml
L. B Niles Warehouse  Niles, Ml

MMM RNMMNMS S a3 o b o
RN Q0@ ~NORNhRhWN2P@NRO LW

84,327
8,229
23,147

84,327
8,229
23,147

o OO

115,703 0 115,703

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Accounl 122)

Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amorlizalion of nonutility property.

Line llem Amount

No. {a) {b)
1 | Balance, Beginning of Year 47,524
2 | Accruals for Year, Charged to
3 {(417) Income from Nonutility Operations (3,077)
4 {418) Nonoperaling Renlal Income
5 Other Accounts (Specify): 421
6
7 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enler Tolal of lines 3 thru 8) 3,077
8 | Net Charges for Plant Retired d
9 Book Cost of Plant Retired
10 Cost of Removal
11 Salvage (Credil)
12 TOTAL Nel Charges (Enler Tolal of lines 9 thru 11) c
13 | Other Debil or Credit llems {Describe):
14 | Trnfr cost of asset retired and accum dep lo NBY accl lo offsel gain

15 | Balance, End of Year {(Enter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and 4} {50,601}
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

{MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
Dec. 31, 2010

INVESTMENTS (Account 123, 124, 136)

1. Reporl below investtents in Accounis 123, In-
vesimensl in Associaled Conpanies, 124, Cther Invesimenis,

and 136, Temporary Cash Investmenis.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list
thereunder the information called for
(a} Invesiment in Securilies - List and describe each
security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of maturity, For bonds, also give prncipal amount, dale

of issue, netuity, and inlerest rate.

cluding capital stock of

For capital stock (in-

espondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Cther Invesiments,
stale number of shams, class, and series of dock.  Minor
hvesiments may be gouped by classes  Invesliments in-
cluded in Account 136, Temporary Cash Invedments, also
may be groupad by classes.

{ Investiment Advances - Report separately for each
person or company lhe amounls of loans or invedment
advances which are property includable in Account 123,

Advances subject to cument mpayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146, With espect to each advance,
show whether lhe advance is a nole or open accounl.

Line
No.

Description of Inveslment

(a)

Book Cosi at
Beginning of Year
{Il book cosl is different Purchases

from cosl to respondent, or Additions

give cosl to respondent During Year

in a foolnote and explain
differencs.)

{b) {c)

Q@~Nth kwWh =

NONE
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSGC Divisien) |

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission 0443014

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

INVESTMENTS (Account 123, 124, 136) (Continued)

purpose of the pledge.

case or docket number,

Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, mmaturity
date, and specifying whether nole is a renewal. Designate
any advances due from officers, directors, stockhalders, or
enmployees. Bxclude amounts reported on page 229.

3. For any securties, noles or accounis lhal were
pledged designate wilh an asterisk such securilies, notes,
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or secuiity acquired, designale such facl in a footnote
and give name of Conmrission, dale of authonzalion, and

5. Report in colum (g} interest and dividend revenues
lom invesinents including such mevenues [rom securlies

disposad of during Lhe year,

6. In column (h) report for each invesiment disposed of
during the year the gain or loss represenled by the difference
between cosl of lhe investnent (1 the olher amount at which
canmied in the books of account if different from cost) and
the saling price thereof, not includng any dividend or in
leres! axdjustment includible in colurmn {g).

Sales or Olher
Disposilions
During Year

(d)

Principal
Amount or
No. of Shares at
End of Year

(e)

Book Cosl at
End of Year

{if boock cost is different Revenues
from cost to reapondent, for
give cost 1o raspondent Year

in a footnote and explain

differenca.}

U]

(@

Gain on Loss

{from Investment Line

Disposed of No.

(h)

NONE

00 LD L L0 £ LI L0 LI CI W RI PRI R P P I B B R B = b = ok md md mdk ki mk
DB N ANN A AR ON 00D RN @R NTR AN
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vesimenls in Subsidiary Companies.
2.
{hereunder the information called for below.
company and give a lotal in columns (e}, (), (g) and

(@ Invesimenl in Securilies - Lisl and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interes! rate.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
MNYESTMENTIN-SUBSIIARY-COMPANIES {Acecount-123:-1)
1. Repott below investmenls in Accounls 123.1, In- (b} Investmenl Advances - Repoit separlely the

amounts of lans of invesimenl advances which are sub

Povide a subheading for each company and fist jaci (o repaymenl, bul which are nol subjecl to cument settle-
Subolal by mant, with respect to each advance show whether the advance

is a note or open account. List each note giving dale of issuance,
maluity date, and specifying whether note Is a renewal.

3. Repot separalely the equity in undistibuted
subsidiary eamings since acquision. The total in column
(e} shoukd equal the amount entered for Account 418.1.

Line Descriplion of Investment

No.

{a)

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year

{d)

Dale
Acquired

Date of
Maturily

(b) {c}

NONE

P08 08 08 03 08 08 0O G WO LY NI NI DRI RI Ba B B R R md md mb mh b omh b b b
S e O D NP N AN AT RON AR DO RRRA PRI O AL

i -9
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Narne of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 '

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123,1) {Continued)

4. For any secudlies, noles, or accounls lhal wemr
pledged, designale such securlies, noles, or accounls in
a fooinole, and slalte e name of pledgee and pupose of

lhe pledge.

5. N Commission approval was required for any advance
mede or securty acquied, designale such fact in a footnole
and give name of Commission, dale of aulhorization, and
case or dockel number.

6. Repoll colum () inleresl and dividend revenues [om
invesiments, including  such  revenues  fiom  securlies  dis-

posed of during the year,

7. In column (h) repord for each investment disposed of
during the vyear, the gain or loss represented by lhe dif-
lerence between cost of lhe inveslment (or the other amount
at which camied in the books of account if different from cosl)
and lhe seling price lhereof, nol including interest adjust-
ment includible in colurm {f).

8. Repot on Line 42, column (a) the lolal cost of Account
123.1.

Equity in
Subsidiary
Earnings for Year
(2]

Revenues
far Year

©

Amount of
Investment at
End of Year

@

GGain or Loss
from Investment
Disposed of
(h}

Line
No.

NONE

PR mODCENDUBRWN=
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

1. Reporl below the informalion called for conceming gas
prepayrents as defined in lhe text of Account 165,
Prepaymenls. (Reporl advances on page 229)
2. Il any prepayment at beginning of year (or incurred during

year) was canceled, forfeited, or applied 1o

another purpose, slate in a loclnote gas volure and dollar ammownt,
period when such prepaymenl was incumed, and accounling
disposition of prepayment amounl. Give a conciss explanation of

cicurmstances causing forfeiture or other dispostion of the repayment.

Name of Vendor
Line (Designate associaled companies
No. with an asterisk

(a)

Seller BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR

FERC Mel
Rale {14.73 Amount
Schedule psia
No. at60 F)
(b} (©) (d)

None

W W WRNMNMMMBAMMMNMMRMNBD S 2 @3 3 -3 -3 -
E U BN R RSN N s s o En N a0 NG AWM=

37
38
38
40
H

42 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010

{(MPSC Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS PREPAYNMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

3. Il for any reason a take or pay situation is in con- 4. If any prepayment was delennined other than by refer-
troversy, list in the columns below the amount of 1hose ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity [actors,

prepayment claims which have not been paid, logether with  fymish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of
footnole nolalion that the amourl is in conlroversy (and any computalion

explanation lhe respondent chooses to make).

PREPAYMENTS IN
BALANCE END OF YEAR CURRENT YEAR Make-up

Mcf Mcf Percent Period
(14.73 Amount Cents (14.73 of Year's | expiration | Line
psia per psia required date No.
at 60 F) Mcf at60 F) take

(5] (B (@) (€)

i
o
-

NONE

Al b WO WWWWWWWRMMNMMNMBERNRONMNMNMNMM S S 3
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes employees included in Motes Receivable {Account 141)

and accounts

receivable friom directors,

officers and and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).

Balance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No. Year .
(a) ()] ©
1 Notes Receivable {Account 141)
2 | Customer Accounis Receivable (Account 142) 7,617,950 7,576,014
3 | Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143) 1,163,047 1,265,442
{Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received)

4 TOTAL 8,780,997 8,841,456
5 | Less: Accumulated Pravision for Uncollectible

Accounts-Cr. (Account 144) -1,366,531 -782,838
6 TOTAL, Less Accumulaled Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 7414 467 8,058,618
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144)

1. Report below the information called for conceming this accumulated provision.
2. Explain any important adjustments to subaccounts.
3. Entries with respect lo officers and employees shall not include items for utility services.

Merchandise
Line Ulility Jobbing and Officers
No. tem Customers Contract and Other Tofal
Work Employees
(a) (b) (c) (d) {e) i)
1 Balance beginning of year 1,413,768 (47,237) 1,366,531
2 | Prov. for uncolleclibles 0
for current year 474,373 474,373
3 Accounts written off {2,237,981) 0 (2,237,981)
4 | Coll. of accounts 0
wrillen off 1,179,915 D 1,179,915
5 | Adjustmenls D
{explain}: 0
6 | Balance end of year 830,075 {47.237) 782,838
7
8
9
10
11
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES ( Accounts 145, 146 )

1. Report pariculars of notes and accounts receivable 4, If any nole was received in salisfaclion of an open
from associated companies*® at end of year. accounl, stale the perod coverad by such cpen account.
2. Provide separate headings and lotals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column {f) inleres| recorded as income
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 148, during the year including inlerest on account and noles
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during Lthe year.

addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pledged ordiscounted,
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state also of any collateral held as guarantee of paymeni of
purpose for which received. Showalso in  column (a) any nole oraccount.

date of note, date of maturity and interest rafe.

* NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, direcfly orindirectly, though cne or more infermediaries,
control, or are conlrolled by, or are under commaon control wi th, the accounting company. This includes relaled parties.
"Coniro!" (including the terms "controlling,” "controlled by,” and "under common control with" means lhe possession direclly
orindirectly, of the power (o direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a company, whether such poweris
exercised through one or more infermediary companies, or alone, orin conjunclion with, or purs vant lo an agreemenl, and
whether such power is established through a majority or minority owners hip or woting of securities, common directors, officers,
or stockholders, voling trusts, holding lrusts, associaled companies, contract or any olher direct or indirect means.

Balance Totals for Year Balance
Line Particulars Beginning of End of Interest
No. Year Debits Credits Year for Year
(a) {b) {c) (d) (e} 1]

RECIIDNERNIDOPNO O N LN

Under current software system receivables and payables are netted
Please refer to Page 260B for details.

against one ancther.

22

23

24

25 TOTAL 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials
and operating s upplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in column (a); eslimates of

amounts by function are acceptable. In column {d),

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments
during lhe year (on a supplemental page) showing

general classes of material and supplies and the various
accounts {operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant,

designate the department or deparfments which use Lhe
class of material. Nonmajor companies may report total
on line 4.

etc.) affected-debited or credited. Show separalely
debits or credits to stores expense-clearng, if applicable,

Dept. or
Line Balance Balance Depariments
No. Account |Beginning of Yeaq End of Year Which Use
Material
(a) {b) (c) (d)

1 Fuel Stock {Account 151)
2  |Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (Account 152)
3 [Residuals and Extract Products {Account 153)
4 |Plant Materials & Operating Supplies (Account 15 1,617,686 1,556,770
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)
6 Assigned to - Operalions & Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated)
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated)
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated)
10 Assigned to - Other
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter total of lines 5 thi 1,617,686 1,556,770 ServiOper
12 |Merchandise (Account 155}
13 |Cther Material & Supplies (Account 156)
14 |Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157)

{Not applicable fo Gas Utilities)
16 |Stlores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 109,001 87,513
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Malerials & Supplies (Per Balance Shes 1,726,687 1,624,283
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Name of Respondent

(MPSC Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

{2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

{Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION

items first,

2. In column (a), giwe the date the advance was made, the payes
{designate associated companies with an aslerisk) a brief

statement of the purpose, {explorati on, development, production, g )
general loan, etc. ) and the estimated date of repayment. Do not use S™edits in column (€) separalely by account, as reported in
lhe lemm indefinile in reporling estimaled dale of repaymentl.

1. Report below the infomation called for conceming all advances If advances are made Lo a payee in conneclion with different
for gas, as defined in {he lext of Account 168, Advances lor Gas
Exploration, Development and Production, and 167, Other
Advances for Gas, whether mporled in Accounts 166, 167, or
reclassified to Account 124, Other Investments. List Account 124

projects with different arangementis for repayment, use
separale lines for reporting; othewise all adwances maybe
grouped by payee, subject to the requirements of instruclion
3 below.

3. If the beginning balance shown in column (c) does not

column (f.

agree with prior year's ending balance, column (g}, provide a
detailed explanation in a foolnote. Show all Advances mada
during the year in column (d} and all repayments or other

Date of Advance,
Payee,

Ling] Purpose and

No. Esfimated

Daile of Repaymenl

(a)

Account
Number

(124, 166
or 167}

(b}

Balance at
Beginning
of Year Year

(© {d)

Advances
During

Repayments or | Accounts
Charged

Other Credits
During Year

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

) (g}

NONE

O W=~ OWUhkwh—
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division})

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

2

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

1. Report below the particulars {details) on each

2. Report all payments for urdefivered gas online 5 and

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)

Page 230

prepay ment. conplefe pages 226 fo 227 showing particulars (details) for gas
prepayrents.
Line Nature of Prepayment Balance at End
No. of Year {in Dollars)
(a) (b)
1 |Prepaid Insurance 213,028
2  |Prepald-Workers Comp 38,809
3 [Prepald Renls
4 |Prepaid Taxes {pages 262-263) 3,253,966
5 |Prepaid Interesl
6 |Gas Prepaymenls (pages 226-227)
7 |Miscellaneous Prepaymenis 179,673
8 TOTAL 3,685,477
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
Descriplion ol Exiraordinary Loss WRITTEN OFF DURING
[Include in lhe description lhe date of Tolal Losses YEAR Balance al
Line | loss, the date of Commission aulhoriza- Amounl Recognized Accounl End of
No. | lion to use Accounl 182.1 and period of of Loss Buring Year Charged Amounl Year
amgorlizallon™ (mo, yr, io mo, yr).}
@) (b {c) d (e) N
1
2 NONE
3
4
5
6
7
a
9 | TOTAL I
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Descriplion of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF DURING
Regulatory Study Cosls Tolal Costs YEAR Balance al
Line [Include in the description of cosls, Amouni Recognized End of
No. | the dale of Commission authorization of Charges During Year Accounl Amount Year
lo use Account 182.2, and period of Charged
amorllzalion {mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
(@ L] (e ) (e) (U]
10
11 NONE
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
28
30 | TOTAL ]




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)

1. Report below parliculars {details} concerning the cost of included in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and
plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose of  Investigation Charges, and Account 183 .2, Olher Preliminary Survey
determining the feasibility of projects under conterplation.  and nvesligation Charges.

2. For gas companies, report separately amounts 3. Minor items {less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.
CREDITS
Balance at Balance at
Line |Descriplion and Purpose of] Beginning Debits Account Amount End of
No. Project of Year Charged| Year
(a) {b) {c) {d) {e) ®

NONE

Bl ohoh G0 W WM O WLWWLMNNNMMNNDINRMNRE = = = - -
ﬁml\J-\:::om--.lmUl-hmh.:l—k:::r.om-qc:cn.hwm—\cwo:ﬂo:mnuw_\c@mﬂmm-hmM—~

TOTAL |
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CC

{MPSC Division)

This Report Is:

(1Y X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS

t—Reporting below the particaiars {(detais) callad for concerning 3. Minor TS (amounts iess than $50,0007 ey be grouped by

other regulatory assels which are crealed through the ralemaking
aclions of regulatory agencies (and nol includable in olher

amounis),

classes.
4, Give the number and name of lhe accounl({s} where each

amount is recorded.

2. For regulatory assets being amorlized, show period of

amoriization in column (a).

Line Description and Purpase of

No. Olher Regulatory Assets

(a)

Debits

()

CREDITS

Accounl
Charged Amount

(©} {d)

Balance at
End of Year

(e)

See Page 233

IO NH O AW S

W W W W W W W WL M B KBMBMBMNDBMNRRBRMBMO 2 2 a2 o o oas
O o~ DN bk WN =000~ A WN =S DOWE-®m R W N

kS
Q

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCQ ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS {Account 186)

tReport betow theparticolars(detaiis)caftext-forconceming—of amorizaliorrincolommr @&):
miscellaneous defemed debils.
2. For any defemed debit being amorized, show period

3. Minor items {less Ihan $50,000) may be grouped by classes.

CREDITS
Line | Descriplion of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits Account Balance al
No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Charged Amouni End of Year
1 (a) (b) (©) (d) (e) {f
2 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2000 7.296 713 7,296 0
3  |Manuf Gas Plt Clean Up 2001 7,992 7i3 4,437 3,585
4 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2002 5472 713 3,820 1,652
5 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2003 66,480 2,641 713 16,620 52,501
6 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2004 107,171 1,087 713 21,444 86,824
7 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2005 276,782 713 53,030 173,753
8 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2006 569,040 10,587 713 61,288 498,339
9 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2007 570,223 1,032] 713 71,280 499,975
10 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2008 -542,898 1,028,680 485,791
11  |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2009 997 469 713 99,744 897,725
12 |Manuf Gas PIt Clean Up 2010 0 1,831,849 0 1,831,845
13 |Rate Case 2010 9415 422,847 0 432,262
14 |Reg Asset - Benefil Plans 14,189,293 VAR 1,222,629 12,966,664
15 |Reg Asset - ARO 1,624,772 2,081,686] VAR 1,731,967 1,974,491
16 |Reg Asset-MBT Did Taxes 844 596 1,129,040 410 489,113 1,484,523
17 |Reg Asset-MBT FAS 109 12,378,478 464,048 0 12,842 526
18 |FAS 105 Costs 2,229,260 926 743,064 1,486,196
19 |Reg Asset - FAS 158 11,583,807 3,681,605 VAR 1,093,819 14,071,393
20 |Environmental Clean Up 703,000 2,140,000 253 703,000 2,140,000
21 |FAS 109 Deferred Asset 28,939 285 28,939 0
22 |Def Db FAS 158 Benefits 592,113 347,124 0 939,237
23 |Reg Liab-MBT Refund Bk-Tx -12,378,478 o 464,048 -12,842 526
24
25 Regulalory Assets 33,820,022 13,042 247 5,835,538 40,026,730
286
27
28
29 |Def Cashier Qver/Short 0 1,291 Var 659 632
30 |Def Inventory Adjustment 0 115875 Var 115,875 0
31 |Deposits 50,000 0 0 50,000
32 |Notes Receivable - Cther 170,064 ol wvar 6,000 164,064
33 |Intangible Assels - Pen Gas 50,567 404 3,280 47,287
34
a5
a6 Misc Deferred Debits 270,631 117,167 125,814 261,983
a7
as
a9
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
49| Wisc. Work in Progress S
DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE
49 | PAGES 350-351)
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR GAS UTILITIES

TAX SCHEDULES

L. Purpose:

The Commission will permit the option to adopt FERC reporting requirements if the
company agrees to file the MPSC information on a historical test-year basis in a rate case
or upon request of the Commission Staff. For the following pages:

A. Accumulated Deferred Income taxes 234-235

B. Reconciliation of Reported Net Income With Taxable Income For Federal 260A-B
Income Taxes

C. Calculation of Federal Income Tax | 261C-D

D. Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year | 262-263

E. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 272277

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-98)



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondeni's accounling for deferred income taxes,

2. At Other {Specify), include delerrals relating to other

income and deductions.

Changes During Year

Balance at Amounis Amounts
Line Accounl Subdivisions Beginning of Year Debited lo Credited to
No. Account 410.1 Account 411.1
@ b (c) (d

1 | Eleclric

2

3

4

5 |} QOther

6 TOTAL Eleclric (Enler Tolal of lines 2 thru 7)

7 [ Gas I

a Accum. Delerred Income Taxes 2,787,544 (1,129,781% 1,033,438

9 | Deferred Stale Taxes - Michigan Business 12,439,267

10

11

12

13

14

15 | Other

16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) 15,226,811 {1,128,781) 1,033,438
17

18 TOTAL {Account 190} (Enler Tolal of lines

8,16 &17) 15,226,811 {1,129,781) 1,033,438

19 | Classification of Total;

20 Federal Income Tax 2,787 544 {1,129,781) 1,033,438
21 Slale Income Tax 12,439,267

22 Local Income Tax

NOTES

In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification,
significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicale
insignificanl amounts listed under Other,

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages

and classification, significant items for w hich

as required. _ deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate
4. In the space provided below , identify by insignificant amounts listed other Other.
amount
Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited fo Acct. Accl. End of Year | No.
Account410.2 | Account 411.2 No, Amount No. Amount
e h i j k

1

2

3

4

5

6

7.

186,282 {2,298,832) 392,369| 8

282 623,990 13,063,257 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

(2,298,832) 623,990 13,455,626 186

17

18

(2,298,832) 623,890 13,455,626

19
(2,298,832) 392,369( 20

0 623,990 13,083,257| 21
22

NOTES (Continued)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 235



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

CAPITAL STOCK {Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below lhe particulars (details) called for
conceming common and prefemed slock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate lotals for cormmon and preferred stock. If information
lo meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
column (a) is available from lhe SEC 10K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the

report form (i.e. year and company litle) may be reported in
columm (g} provided lhe fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.

2. Entiies in cofurm (b} shoukl represent he number of
shares authorized by ihe aricles of incorporation as amended
to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Slock Exchange

{a)

Number Par
of Shares or Slated Call
Authorized Value Price at
by Charter Per Share End of Year

(b) () (d)

Common Stock
Common Stock

Cumulalive Preferred
Not Designaled as a Series

D@D U AN

-h-h-hClJCﬂf.l-'lngWWOWNNNNNNMMNN—‘—‘—‘—‘—‘—‘—‘—\—\
N =0 Dm~ Ot ON=_2DDOMNObhWOWN_2QO@E@~E0R WK

n
w

1,000,000 $10.00
100 $1.00

50,000
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have not yel been issued.

or noncumutative,

3. Give parliculars {details) conceming shares of any class and
series of stock authonzed to be issued by a regulatory commission

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has

year.
6. Give particulars {details) in colurn (a} of any nominally

4. The idenlification of each class of prefemed stock should
show the dividend rate and whelher the dividends are cumufalive

been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of

issued capital stock, reacquired slock, or stock in sinking

and other funds which is pledged, slaling name ol

pledgee and purpose of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount outstanding without

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line

reduction for amounts held by
respondent.)

AS REACQUIRED STOCK
(Account 217}

IN SINKING AND No.
OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount

{e) ()

Shares

(@

Cost
(h)

Shares

®

Amount

@

747,703 $7,477,030
100 $100

— o e e e et e b
N e looromaoP®NOOswN =

Bophob DWW WWWLWWWWNRMNMNMNNNDNN
N 2O NOMPEORR 2000~ 0 AW
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) ' {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,

{Accounts 202 and 205,

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

203 and 206, 207, 212}

1. Show for each of Lhe above accounts the amounts applying to
each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Commmon Slock Subscribed, and Account 205,
Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the
balance due on each class at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreemenl and ransaclions

under which a conversion liability exisited under Accout 203,
Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Prefemed
Slock Liability for Conversion, at lhe end of the year.

4. For payment on Account 207, Capital Stock, designale wilh an
aslensk any ampunts representing the excess of consideration
recelved over stated value of stocks without par value.

Line Name of Account and Description of Item Number of Shares Amount
No {a) (b) (c}

1 Account 207,10 :

2 Balance - 165,590,777

3

4

5

8

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

33

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46 TOTAL 165,590,777
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30MM1
OTHER PAIDAIN CAPITAC {Account 208-211,nG.)

Repoit below the balance at the end of the year and lhe
infometion specified below for the respective other paid-in capital
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a lotal
lor the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with
balance sheet, page 112, Add mome colurms for any accounl if
deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during
the year and give the accounting entries effecting such change.
{a) Donations Received From Slockholders (Account 208} - Stale
amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purposs of each
donation.
{b) Reduction in Par or Staled Value of Capial Stock {Account 209
- Stale amount and give bref explanation of the

capilal changes which gave rise to armmounts repoled under his
caplion including identification with the class and series of stock
to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock
{Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credils,
debits, and balance al end of year wilh a desighalion of lhe
nalure of each credil and debil identified by the class and series
to which related.

(d) Miscelaneous Paidin Capital (Account 211) - Classify
amouris included in lhis account according to caplions which,
together with brief explanalions, disclose the general nalure of
Lhe lransactions which gave rise to the reported amounits.

Line ltem

(a)

Amount

b

NONE

BRBIFIsaRanisee~Nonsen F

G L (2 0 L WWWILWMMNNDKLRR
CE~NOUAWON=CO®~NWN.A

Y
=)

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is; Dale of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

NSCOoINT OM CARITAL {Acceaunt 213%
T L] L3~ 5¥

|
LTI T AT AT LERL S TR L LS

!

for each class and series of capital slock.

1. Reporl the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock giving parliculars (details} of the change. State the reason for any
: . .. charge-off during the year and specify the amount chamed.

2. |If any changes occurred during the year in the balance wilh
respecl lo any class or seres of slock, attach a stalemenl

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock
{(a)

Balance at
End of Year

(b}

OO~ DR Wk =

NONE

21 TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

Line

Class and Series of Stock

(2

Balance at
End of Year

(b}

Common Stock

Ce~No0L NS

268,951

21 |TOTAL

268,951
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumish a supplemental slatemenl giving a brief
descriplion of security financing transactions during the year
and lhe accounling for the securilies, discounts, premiurs,
expenses, and related gains or losses. Idenlify as 1o
Conmmission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Fumish pariiculars {details) showing fully the accounting
for the lotal principal amount, par value, or stated value of
each class and series of security issued, assumed, retired,
or refunded and the accounling for premiums, discounts,
expenses, and gains or losses refating 1o he securilies, Sel
forth the facts of the accounting cleary with regard to
redemption premiums, unamorlized discounls, expenses,
and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded,
including the accounting for such amounts camied in lhe
respondent’s accounts al the dale of the refunding or
refinancing lransactions with respect to securities previously
refunded or retired.

3. Include in the idenlification of each class and series

of security, as appropriate, lhe interest or dividend mle,
nominal dale of issuance, maluiity dale, aggregale principal
amounl, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give
also lhe Issuance or redemption price and name of the

principal underwiiling fim 1through which the security
Iransaclions were consunmated,

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities
mefunded or relired is olher than lhal specified in General
Insiuction 15 of the Uniform System of Accounts, give
meferences 1o the Commission authorization for the different
accounting and stele the accounting method.

5. For securilies assumed, give the name of the company for
which the liability on the securilies was assumed as well as
panticulars {details) of the iransaclions whereby the respondent
underook lo pay obfigations of another company. If any
unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and gains or
losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books, fumish
delails of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded
securities cleady eammarked.

NONE
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Originai

(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YD)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

AT S

LSS T 1.4 1 yryd (aTalal Dy 3y A4
LUNGS TERNIUEDT IALLUUNS £21, £22, 223 dlINMU 227

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details)
conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companigs,
and 224, Other Long-Term Debl. If information to meet the stock
exchange reporling requirement oullined in column (a) is available
from lhe SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the
report fonn (i.e. year and company title) may be reported in colurmn
(a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
reporl are compatible.

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in colummn {a) the
nane of Ihe issLing company as well as a descriplion of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies, reporl separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounls. Designate
demand noles as such. Include in colum {a) names of associated
cormpanies lrom which advances were received.

4, For receiver's certificates, show in colummn (a} ithe name of the cour
and date of cour order under which such cerlificales were issued.

Line Class and Series of Obligation and
No. Name of Stock Exchange

(a)

Nominal
Date
of
lasue

(b}

Date
of
Maturity

{

Outstanding
{Total amount
ouistanding
wilhoul reduclion
for amounts held
by respondent}

(d)

Long Term
Variable Rale Bank Term Loan
7.03% Senior Noles

5.15% Senior Noles

Lt 0 G W LI WWMNMMNMMMMNMMAMEER = = o 2 o -
N RN 00BN AN RN~ ONAWNIPENDO LN

2007

1998

2010

G
=]

TOTAL
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2013

2020

21,300,000
2,400,000

142,300,000

166,000,000




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

{(MPSC Division) (2)

(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanalory pariculars

{delails) for Account 223 and 224 of net changes during the
year. Wilh respecl o longterm advances, show for each

conmpany: {a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added

lo principal arrount, and (c} principal repaid during year. Give
Cormnission autharization numbers and dales.

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its longtemn debt
secuiities, give paiticulars {details) in a footnole, including name
of the pledgee and pumpose of the pledge.

7. If the respondent has any longierm securities which

have been nominally issued and are nominally oulstanding al
end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

8. If interest expanse was incured during the year on any
obligation refired or reacquired before end of year, include such
interest expense in colurm (f). Explain in a foolnole any
difference between the tolal of colurm (f) and the total of
Account 427, Interest on Long-Tem Debt and Account 430,
Inlerest on Debt to Associated Cormrpanies.

9. Give particulars (details) conceming any long-term deb!
authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

INTEREST FOR YEAR

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Rate

{in %) Amount

(d) (e) ()

Reacquired
Bonds
{Acct. 222)

Redemption
Price Per
$100 at
End ol Year

Line
No.

Sinking and
Other Funds

(@) {h)

Variable 1,948,381

7.03% 112,480

5.15% 4,886,633

SO ENONOhWN =

L W W W WNNNMMMNNNMMNS 2 a2 3 3 ma-
R LEWUN=2 00NN WN=20DOE~N®ALWN-=

L
-

6,946,494

G
w
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:

(1) X An Criginal

(@)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

— 1 UNAMORHZED DEBTEXRENSE-PREMIUM-AND DISCOUNTFON-LONG-TERM-BEBT-{Accounts—181,225226)

Expense,

long-lem debl.

1. Reporl under separate subheadings for Unamonized Debt
Unamortized Premium on Long-Temn Debt
Unamordized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars {details) of
expense, prenium or discount applicable 1o each class and series of

and

issued.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-tem deb originally issued.
4. In column (¢} show lhe expense, premium or discount with
respecl lo lhe amounl of bonds or olher long-lerm debt originally

Line
No.

Designaticn of
Long-Term Debt

(a)

Principal
Amouoni of
Debt Issued

(b)

Tolal Expenses,
Premium or
Discount

{c)

AMORTIZATION
PERICD

Date Date
From To

(d} (e)

DD~ DN

5.15% Senior Notes

14,230,000

12431110 4/30/20
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{(2) A Resubmission

{Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Date of Report

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

UNAMORTIZED DEET EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT(Accouni 181, 225, 226) (Cont)

year. Also give

5. Fumnish in a foolnole particulars (details} regarding
the lreatment of unamoriized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the
in a foolnole the date of te

Amontization of Premium on Debt - Credit

6. [dentify separately undisposed amounts applicable
{0 issues which were redeemed in prior years.
7. Explain any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428, Amortization of
Commission's authotization of reatment other than as Debt Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429,
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Balance al
Beginning of Year

{0

Debits During
Year

()

Credits During
Year

h)

Balance at
End ol Year

(U]

Line
No.

0

1,901,061

1,901,061

COo~NOmOAWN=
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Criginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

matunty date of the new issue.

long-temn debt reacquired.

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss
and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Deb, parliculars (delails
of gain or loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition
applicable to each class and series of [ongterm debt. If gain
orloss resulied from a refunding transaction, include also the

2. In column {¢) show the principal amounl of bonds ar olher

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized

on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
General Inslruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
4. Show loss amounts byenclosing the figures in

parentheses.

5. Explain in a foofnole anydebits and credits otherthan
amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 4291,
Amonization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line | Designation of Long-Term
No. Debt

(a)

Date
Reac-
quired

{b)

Principal
of Debt

Reacquired

(c)

Net Gain or
Nel Loss

(d)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{e)

Balance at
End of Year

(A

Account 189

10% Series Due 2007
Variable Rate Bank Term Loal

D~ DN

06/30/94
513110

7,876,
142,300,

0c0
coo

Total

67,649 0
1] 1,970,864

67.649

1,970,864
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

NOTES PAYABLE {Accounts 2371}

lines of credit.

1. Report the particulars indicated conceming
notes payable at end of year.

2. Give particulars of collateral pledged, if any.
3. Fumnish particulars for any formal or informal
compensating balance agreement covering open

amounts.

4. Any demand notes should be
designated as such in column (d).

5. Minor amounts may be grouped by
classes, showing the number of such

Line
No.

Payee

(@

Purpose for Dale Date of
which issued of Note Maturity Int. Rate

(b) (c) (d) (e)

Balance End
of Year

()

W m ~ 3 AW N =

NN RN RN RN N NN 2 =S a3 S S =S S
-~ g E WN =S D o kN~ Q

NONE

%

3

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An OCriginal (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES” (Accounts 233, 234)

+tRepotparticolarsofnotesandaccoonts payableto—4 ndoderincolomm{fy theamootofanyimerestexpense

associated companies at end of year. during the year an notes or accounis that were paid before
2 Provide separate btals for Accounts 233, Notes the end of the year.
Payableto Associated Conmpanies, and 234, Accaunts 5. [f collafera has beenpedged as securily o the
Payable to Associated Conpanies, inaddiiontoa intal payment of anynote or account, describe such collaeral.
for the cambined accounts.
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for * See definiton on page 2268

whichissued. Show alsoin colum (a) date of note,
malurity and interest rate.

| Totals for Year
Line Balance Balance Interest for
No, Parliculars Beginning Debils Credils End of Year

of Year Year

(a) {b) {©) (d) {e) (f}

Notes Payable:
SEMCO ENERGY, Inc. -9,052,710] 338,803,677 311,410,772 -36,445,815

SEMCO Energy Gas Co -23,811,609 6,978,997 26,196,358 -4,594, 249
{(Baltle Creek Division)

SEMCO ENERGY VENTURES 72,036 73,699 1,663 0

— —
STSOo® NG A WN -

[ e I e B I A e T T T
W KN 22O @~ 0t &b Wi

24 [**The Total Balance for year end is reported as a receivable on Page 110 Line 32.
25
26
27
28
29
30
k|
32
a3
34
35
K]

e i e m e -

TOTAL -32,792,283| 345,858,373 337,608,793 41,039,864

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 260B



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
RECONCILIATION OF REPCRTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAIL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of report net income for the year
with taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax
accruals and show compulalion of such lax accruals. Include
in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as
fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax relum for the year.
Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income
for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling

2. If the utility is a member of a group Lhal files consolidated
Federal lax retumn, reconcile reported net income wilh axable net
income as if a separate relum were 1o be filed, indicating, however,
inlercompany amounls to be eliminated in such a consolidaled
retum. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group
member, and basis of allocation, assignments, or sharing of the

consolidated tax among the group members.

amount.

Line Details Amounl

No.

(a) ©)

1| Net Income for the Year (Page 117, line 72) 15,987,238
2 | Reconciling Items for the Year
3 .
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 | Contribulion in Aid Conslruction 1,209,781
6 | Gasin Slorage (FIFO) 3,212,144
7
8
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 | Federal Income Tax Expense 8,459,648
11 | Meals & Enledainment, Other Perm. Diff. 59,667
12 | Retiree Medical 582,245
13 | Amorl. of Reacq Debt 67,649
14 | Accrued Benefils - IBNR 17,000
16 | Vacation 119,761
16 | Capitalized Inlerest 38,051
17 )
18
19 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

20 | Non-Taxable Medicare Subsidy for Refiree Medical 389,850
21 | GCR Cost Recovery 852,169
22

23

24 | Deductions on Return Net Charged Against Book Income

25 | Tax Deprecialon, Gains & Losses, Removal Costs 6,088,624
26 | Bad Debls 583,692
27 | Properly Taxes 116,280
28 | Amorl. of Rale Case 422 847
29 | Pensions 837,333
30 | Unclaimed Deposits, Goodwill Amorl, & Amort. Of Non-compete & Other Inlangibles 37,258
31 | Unamortized Loss Reacq Debl RBC TL 1,570,864
32 | 263A Adjustment 404,896
33 | Deferred Manufacluring Gas Planl Clean Up 2,516,939
34
35 | Federal Tax Nel Income 15,632,432
36
37 | Show Compuftation of Tax:
38
39 | TaxonLine 34 @ 35% 5,436,351
40

41
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

RECONCILIATION-OF RERORTEE-NETHNCOME-WITH TAXABLEINCOME FOR-FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES
1. Reporl lhe reconcilialion of reported net income for the year  reconciling amount.

with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax 2.1 lhe uliity is a member of a group that which files a

consolidaled Federal (ax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net incame as if a separate relum were to be filed,
indicating, however, intercompany amounts lo be eliminated in
such a consolidated relum. State names of group members,
tax assigned to each

acciuals and show computation of such accruals. Include in the
recenciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished
on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the year, Submit a
reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year
Irdicafe cleary the nature of each

Line SUBSTITUTED FERC FORM NO. 2, PAGE 261 TOTAL
No. AMOUNT

1 Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20)

2 | Allocations: Allowance for funds used during construction

3 Interest expense

4

5 | Netincome for the year {page 117 line 68)

6 Allocation of Net income for the year

7 | Add: Federal income tax expenses

8

9 | Total pre-tax income

10

11 | Add: Taxable income not reporfed on books:

12

13

14

15 | Add: Deductions recorded on books nol deducled from return;

16

17

18

19 | Subtract: Income recorded on books nol included in retum:

20

21

22

23 | Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income;

24 -

25

26 | Federal taxable income for the year
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES (continued)
group member, and basis of alocation, 4, A substitute page, designed to meet a
assignment, or sharing of the consolidation {ax particular need of a company, may be used as
among the group mermbers. long as the data is consistent and meets the
3. Allocate taxable income betw een ufility and requirements of the above instructions.
other income as required to allocate tax
expense belw een 409.1 and 409.2
Line
uTILITY
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
SUBSTITUTED FERC FORM NO. 2, PAGE 261 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX
Line TOTAL
No. AMOUNT
1 Estimated Federal taxable income for the current year (page 261A) 15,532,432
2
3 Show computation of eslimated gross Federal income tax applicable to line 1;
4 Tax on Line 1 @ 35% 5,436,351
5
6
7
8 TOTAL 5,436,351
9
10 Allocation of estimated gross Federal income tax from line 8 _
11 Investment tax credits estimated to be utilized for lhe year (page 264 col (c))
12
13 Adjustment of last year's estimated Federal income tax to the filed tax return:
14
15 Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed return 4,774,976
16 Last year's estimated gross Federal income tax expense 4,188,413
17 Increased (decreased) gross Federal income tax expense 586,563
18
19 Last year's investment tax credits utilized per the filed relurn
20 Last year's investment tax credits estimated to be utilized
21 Increased (decreased) investment tax credits utilized
22
23 Additional Adjustments {(specify)
24 2008 DFIT True Up
25 Medicare Subsidy JE
26 Rounding (2)
27 Total Gurrent Federal Income Tax 6,022,912
28 Expense:
29 409.1 {page 114, line 14) 6,062,056
30 409.2 (page 117, I?ne 47} {39,144)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX {continued)
Line
UTILITY OTHER No,

4,774,976 15

4,188,413 16

586,563 17

(@ 26

6,022,912 27

6,062,056 29

(39,144)| 30
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Name of Respondent

(MPSC Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1} X An Criginal

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid
and accrued tax accounts and show the [otal taxes
charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Do not include gasoline and other sakes taxes
w hich have been charged to the accounls to w hich
taxed material was charged. I lhe actualor
estimated amounls of such taxes are know n, show
the amounts in a footnote and designale w hether
eslimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year
and charged direcl to final accounts, {not charged to
prepaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both ¢olumns (d)
and {e}. The balancing of this page is not affected by the

ing lusion of lhese laxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged lo operations and other accounts through
(a) accruals crediled lo taxes accrued, (b) amounts
credited to proportions of prepakl laxes chargeable to
currenl year, and (c) laxes paid and charged direct to
operations or accounts olher than accrued and prepaid

{ax accounis.

4. List the aggregale of each kind of tax in such

manner that

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Line Kind of Tax Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
No. {See Instruction 5) {Account 236} {Incl. in Account 165)
(a) ()] ©)
1 | Federal Income Tax 4,188,413
2 |FICA 32,408
3 | Federal Unemployment Tax (FUTA) 217
4 | General Tax Allocated lofirom Parent (¥
5 | Payroll Taxes Allocated to Affiliales ¢]
€ | Stale Sales, Use & Excise Tax (822 786)
7 | State Unemploymenl Tax (SUTA) 1,238
8 | Michigan Single Business Tax {(MSBT) 23,470
9 | Property Tax 0 3,137,687
10 | Gity Income Tax 782 .
11 | Siale Income Tax 1,494,636
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL 4 918,378 3,137,687
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED {Show ulility department where applicable and account charged.)
Other Utility Other Income
Line Electric Gas Depariments and Deductions
No. {Accounl 408.1, (Account 408.1, {Account 408.1, {Account 408.2,
409.7) 409.1) 409.1) 409.2)
0] ) (k) )]
1 6,062,056 {39,144)
2 1,358,003
3 18,912
4 186,621
5 (109,681}
6 {44,131}
7 101,486
8 0
9 5,197 475
10 1]
11 994,578
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 TOTAL 13,765,319 {39,144)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

ascerlained.

more than one year, show Lhe required

accounts in column (f) and explain

the total tax for each Slale and subdivision can readily be

5. Il any tax {exclude Federal and slale income laxes) covers

information separately

for each lax year, identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax

each adjustmrent in a

foolnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to
deferrad income laxes or laxes collected through payroll

or otherw ise pending Iransmitlal of such taxes fo the axing aulhority.
8. Show in colums (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounls were

disiributed. Show both the utilty deparimenl and number of account

charged. For laxes charged fo ulility plant, show the number of lhe

appropriale balance sheet plant account or subaccount.

9. For any tax apporiioned to more lhan one utility department or
accouni, slale in a foolnole the basis {necessity) of apporlianing

such tax,

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
Taxes Taxes Paid
Charged During Adjust- Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line
‘During Year Year ments (Account 236) {Incl. in Account 165) | No.
(d) (e) { )] (h)
6,022,912 4,774,976 9,436,349 1
1,358,003 1,390,411 0 2
18,912 18,882 247 3
186,621 186,621 0 4
(109,681) (109,681) 0 g
10,075,618 9,001,794 251,038 8
101,486 101,426 1,298 7
0 0 23,470 8
5,197,475 5,313,754 0 3,253,966| 9
¢ 5,605 (4.823) 10
994,578 1,386,545 1,102,669 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
23,845,924 22,070,333 8,810,248 3.253,966| 18
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to
ltems Opn. Income Ret. Eamings Other Line
{Account 409.3) {Account 408.1, {Account 439) No.
409.1)
(m) (n) (0) P
3
2
3
4
5
G
7
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

1. Report below informalion applicable to Account 255. Where
appropriate, segregale lhe batances and transaclions by ulility and

non-utiity  operations.

Explain by foolnole any correclion

adjustmenis to lhe accounl balances shown in colummn {h}, Include in
colurm (j) lhe average period over which Lhe tax credits are amorlized.
2. Filin colurrns for all line items as appropriate.

Deferred for Year
Line Account Subaccouni Balance al Account
No. Subdivisions Number Beginning of Year Number Amount
{a} b [ d e
i Gas Utility
2 3%
3 4%
4 7%
5 8%
B 10%
7
B
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 JOITC
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL
21 | GCther
22 3%
23 4%
24 %
25 8%
26 10%
27
28
29
30
AN
a2 JOITC
33
34
K1 TOTAL
NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
' {1Y X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30M1 Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Allocations lo

Current Year's Income Balance at Average Period of Line
Account Adjusimants End of Year Allocalicn fo Income No.
Number Amount

_0 28.5 years

L=t I~ B BN O FC I K]

= 2 = 2 g
W o~ ;R WK = O

]
[=]

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
K}
32
33
M
35

NCTES {Conlinued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO _
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission

(1) X An Original

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Give description and amounl of other current and accrued liabilities as of the end of year.
2. Minor itemrs may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class,

Balance at
Line ltem End of Year
No. (@) {b)
1
2
3
4 | Accrued Gas Gift Cert 5,000
5 | Employee Vacations 1,233,479
6 | Accrue CWIP Vacations 384,062
7 | AccrLiab-SHARP Holding 108,436
8 | Accrue Benefits - IBNR 385,000
9 | Accrue CWIP PR Acct 94,858
10 | Gas Charges 2,272,998
11 | Accr Liab -Other 25,102
12 | Accr Liab-Imbalances 452,173
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 TOTAL 4,961,198
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)
Balance at
Line List advances by department End of Year
No. (a) (b}
21 | Customer Advance for Construction 36,292
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
kY|
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39 TOTAL 36,292
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1} X An Criginal

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Accounts 253)

—+Reportbetow the-particutars{detaits ycatted for
conceming other defered credits,
2, For any defermed credit being amortized, show the period
of amortization.
3. Minor items {(less than $10,000) may be grouped by
classes.

orpay clauses of sale agreements, show the total amounlon

lhis page and reporl particulars {details) called for by page 267.

Show also on this page, buf as a separate item, any advance

billings or receipls for gas sales or senice classified in Accounl
253 but not related lo take-or-pay amangements.

Ling;

Description of Other
Deferred Credits

(a)

Balance al

DEBITS

Beginning Contra
of Year Account

(b) {©

Amounl
(d)

Credils

(e

Balance at
End of Year

{0

SO@NRURWN =

-l'-‘h-ht-hthwwwwmmmmmwMNNNNNNNNN—\—\—\—‘—‘—\AAA
[=r 4 W 200 VO MAON_2OO0ORANODO AWK 220WOOY®OEWRN—=

Accrued Pension

Uncashed Checks

Retiree Medical

Asset Retirement Obligalion
FAS 158 Unfnd Benefils
Environmental Clean Up
GCC Deposits

Insurance Rec 2008

6,522,408 Var
36,153 Var

277,080] 926/186
2,172,756] 404
15,757,325 186
703,000 186
411,384 131

0

3,804,000
39,521
2,111,217
2,267,759
746,695
703,000
260,460
0

2,004,636
20,944
1,400,962
2,810,142
0
2,140,000
13,473
968,000

4,723,044
17,576
-433,175
2,715,139
15,010,630
2,140,000
164,397
966,000

Ja
-

TOTAL

9,832,653

9,358,157

25,305,611

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-02)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCQ ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information cafled for below concerning lhe

respondent's accounling for deferred income laxes relaling

to amortizable properly.
2.For Cther (Specify}, include deferrals relating {o olher

Changes During Year

Balance al Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited 1o
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) {b) (C) d

1 | Accelerated Amorlizalion {(Account 281)

2 Electric

3 Defense Facililies

4 Pollution Control Facilities

5

5]

7

8 TOTAL Electric {Enler Tolal of lines 3 thru 7)

o | Gas —
L Defense Facilities

11 Pollutlion Control Facilities

12

13

14

15 TOTAL Gas (Enler Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16

17 TOTAL (Accl 281) (Total of lines 8, 15, and 16)

18 | Classification of TOTAL

19 Federal Income Tax

20 State Income Tax

21 Local Income Tax

NOTES

Not Applicable

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCEI FRATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY {Acct. 281} {Confinued) |

income and deduclions
3. Use separate pages as required.

e _ (

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at
Debited fo Credited to Acct. Accl. End of Year
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 |Credited Amouni Debited Amount
(g h i i) k

Line
No.

ANEESAESHEENEGRANE

-
w

ha
=]

M
-

NOTES {Conlinued)

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{MPSC Division)

This Report Is;
(1) X An Criginal

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for delerred income taxes relaling

to preperty not subject to acceleraled amorlization.
2.For Other {Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Crediled (o
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 4111
(@) b ©) d

1 Account 282

2 Eleclric

3 Gas 34,920,086 2,154,018 (992,183)

4 Other (Deline)

5 TOTAL {Enler Total of lines 2 thru 4) 34,920,086 2,154,018 (992,183)

8 Other (Specify)

7 Deferred Stale Taxes - Michigan Business 7,854,128

8

9 TOTAL Account 282 {Enter Total of lines 5 thru 42,774,214 2,154,018 (992,183

10 | Classificalion of TOTAL

11 Federal Income Tax 34,920,086 2,154,018 (992,183)

12 State Income Tax 7,854,128

13 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:

2)

(1) X An Originatl

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

income and deductions

3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct. End of Year No,
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 | Credited Amount Debited Amount
e (h) (i) ) k
1
2
186,282 192,470 36,274,381 3
4
192,470 36,274,381 §
6
190 1,718,874 9,673,002| 7
8
1,911,344 45,847,383 9
10
192,470 36,274,391 1
1,718,874 9,673,002| 12
13

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

— 1 ACCUMULATED DEFERREDINCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 263)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounfing for deferred income taxes refating income and deduclions.
fo amounts recorded in Account 283,

2. For Other (Specify}, include deferrals relating to olher

Changes During Year

Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411 1
{a) b C (d
1 Electric
2
3
4
5
6 Other
7 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 lhru 6)
8 | Gas I
9
10
11
12
13 Other 8,833,799 2,083,026 (904,468)
14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Tolal of lines 9 thru 13) 8,833,799 2,083,026 {904,468)
15 | Other (Specify)
TOTAL (Account 283)
16 {Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15) 8,833,799 2,083,026 904,468
17 | Classification of TOTAL
18 Federal Income Tax 8,833,799 2,083,026 {904,468)
19 State Income Tax
20 Local Income Tax
NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCQO ENERGY GAS CO 04/30/11 Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission ’
ACCUMULCATED DEFERREDINCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283y (Continued)
3. Provide in the space below, the order authorizing the 4. Fillin all columns for dl items as appropriate.
use of the account for each item. Include amounts relatim 5. Use separate pages as required.
Lo insignificant items listed under Olher.
Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct. End of Year No.
Account 410.2 | Account411.2 | Credited Amount Debited Amount
{e {9) h { {j) k
1
2
3
4
5
6
8
9
10
11
12
186,282 608,069 10,620,426] 13
el 608,069 10,620,426 14
15
608,069 10,620,426( 16
608,069 10,620,426 18
19
20 |

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - TEMPORARY {Account 284)

1. Report Lhe information called for below concerning each ilemincluded in this account at year end,

Balance at Date of Filing Case
Line Description of ltem End of Year for Commission Number
No. Approval
(a) (b) c d
1 Electric
2
3
4
5
6 .
7 TOTAL Electric {Enter Total of lines 2 thru 6)
9
10 :
11
12
13
14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 13)
15 | Other {Specify)
TOTAL (Accounl 284)
16 (Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15) 0
17 | Classification of TOTAL
18 Federal Income Tax
19 State Income Tax
20 Local Income Tax

NOTES

Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO )

(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M11 Dec. 31, 2010

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called lor concerning 3. Minor fterrs {amounts less than $50,000) may be grouped by
olher regulatory liabilities which are crealed lhrough 1he classes.
ralemaking actiona of regulalory agencies (and neol includable in 4. Gve the nurber and name of lhe accounl(s) where each
olher amounls). anoun is recorded.
2. For regulalory assels being amortized, show peried of
amrlizalion in column {a).

DEBITS

Line Description and Purpose of Account Credits Balance al
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities Credited Amount End of Year

(a) {b) {c) (@ {e)

FAS 109 Deferred Tax Liability 186 28939

0 =] O h & R =

WL 01 0G0 LI LW NN NN N NNKNN S 2 2222 a w3
T~ N REON OO0 ® NN ELDN=O0®ANDO BRGNS0

[
w

TOTAL _ 28,939

iy
o
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOLINT 400)

1. Report below nalura gas operating revenues lor each prescribed melers added. The average number of customers means the average

account, and manulactured gas revenues in ioial. of lwelve figures at the close of each month.

2. Natural Gas means either nalural gas unmixed or any mixlure d 4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf {14.73 psia at 60

natural and manufactured gas. degress F). If billings are on thenm basis, give the Blu contents of Lhe
3. Report number of customers, columns (1) and (g), on Lhe basis of gas sold and Lhe sales converled o Mcf.

melers, in addilion 1o lhe number of llat rate accounts; except that 5. If increases or decreases from previous year {columns (¢}, {8) and

were separale meter readings are added for billing purposes, one {a), are rot derived from praviously reporded

customer should be counled for each group o

OPERATING REVENUES

Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
No {a} [{9)] C
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES .
2 | 480 Residential Sales
3 481 Commercial & Industrial Sales
4 Small {or Comm.) (See Insir. 6) 60,902,265 85,782,123
5 Large (or Ind.} {See Insfr. §) 7,525,136 11,261,276
5] 4B2 Other Sales to Public Authorities
7 484 Interdepartmental Sales
3 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Cuslomers 242,726,590 317 542 5856
9 483 Sales for Resale
10 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 242,726,590 317 542,585
11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 242,726,590 317,542 585
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
14 485 Intracompany Transfers
15 487 Forfeited Discounts 1,220,563 2,073,686
16 488 Misc. Service Revenues 2,005,455 2,138,234
17 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others 11,464,166 10,392,000
18 490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas
19 | 491 Rev, from Nat, Gas Proc. by Others
20 492 Incidental Gasoline and Qil Sales
21 493 Renl from Gas Properly 12,317 12,317
22 494 |Interdepartmental Renls
23 495 Other Gas Revenues 3,247,969 3,480,462
24 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 17,950,470 18,086,698
25 TOTAL Gas Operaling Revenues 260,677,060 335,639,2B3
26 | {Less} 485 Provision for Refunds
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds 260,677,060

28 Dist. Type Sales by States {Incl. Main Line

Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.} 235,201,454
29 Main Line Industrial Sales {Incl. Main

Ling Sales to Pub. Authorities) 7,525,136
30 Sales for Resale
<y Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)
32 Inlerdepartmental Sales 0
33 TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and {d)} 242 726,590

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 300



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCOQ ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
— GAS OPERATING REVENUES (AGCOUNT-400){Centinued)

figures, explain any inconsistencies in a foolnots. per day of nomal requirements. (See Account 481 of the

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be Uniforrn Syslem of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
chssified according o the basis of classification (Small or in aiootnote.)
Commercial, and Large or [nduslral) regularly used by the 7. See pages 108-109, Important changes During Year, for
respondent il such basis ol classification is nol generally grealer im portarnt new tednitary added and important rate increases
than 200,000 Mcf per year or approxinmfely 800 Mcf or decreases.

19,943,823

8,003,683

L 21407426] _______222.400]

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO,
Quantily for Year Quantity for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year | Line
(d) {H {9)

_____ 223,308

9,351,489

19,607

20,223

1,062,748

1,303,879

495

532

29,000,254

32,062,794

242,502

244,063

29,000,254

27,947,506

32,062,794

242 502

244,063

Name
DTE #1
DTE #2

Mirant

1,052,748

29,000,254

NOTES

Demand Contracls

Revenue
$132,251.80
$267.881.48

$2,295,000.00

LI LETLET S S ST 15 N Y U S JUE'Y DU W P QU JUEY pEEY) ey
] o S T TN ) o ) B T I N P N N d B il S el R Rt el

28

29

30

X

32

33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division} {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

CUSTOMER—GHG%GEGAS—GPERW%EVENHES—(AGG@H&MB)*%

1. Report befow natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed meters added. The average number of customers means lhe average

accounl, and manufaclured gas revenues in total. of lwelve ligures al the close of each month.
2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of 4. Reporl quantilies of nalural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia at 60
natural and manulaclured gas. degrees F). I billings are on therm basis, give the Btu conlents of (he
3. Reporl number of cuslomers, columns {f) and (g), on tha basis of gas sold and ihe sales converted o Mef.
meters, in addilion to the number of flat mle accounls; excepl (hat 5. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns {c), (e) and
were separale meler readings are added for billing purposes, one (g)), are not derived from previously reported

customer should be counted for each group of

OPERATING REVENUES
Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
No, (a) {b) I C

GAS SERVICE REVENUES

489 Residential Sales

489 Commercial & Indusfrial Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See Insir, 6} 2,987,341 2,674,575
Large {or Ind.) (See Instr. 6}

TOTAL Sales to Ullimale Cusiomers 4,180,078 3,354,699

GTHER OPERATING REVENUES I

489 Other Choice Revenues
TOTAL QOlher Operating Revenues 4,180,078 3,354,609

] ied ] o) o B P e i P I P S C R T T B R L B

23
Dist. Type Sales by Stales (Incl, Main Line
24 Sales (o Resid. and Comm. Cusirs.) 4,180,078
Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
25 Line Sales to Pub. Authorities) 0
26 Year End Recongiliation
27 Other Choice Revenue 0
28
29 TOTAL {(Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d}) 4,180,078
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
CUSTOMER-CHOICE-GAS-OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT400){Continued)
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. per day of normal requirements. {See Account 481 of the

6. Conmmercial and Indusirial Sales, Accounl 481, may be Unifonm System of Accotnis. Explain basis of classificalion
classified according to the basis of classificalion (Small or in a foolnote.)
Commercial, and Large or Indusirial} regularly used by the 7. See pages 108-109, Important changes During Year, for
respondenl if such basis of classification is not generally greater important new temitary added and important rale increases
than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximalely 800 Mcf or decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO.
Quantity for Year Quanlily for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year | Line

(d) e n 0
| 430,319

1,798,805 1,658,011 2,842 2,304

2,228,124 1,909,383 7,064 4,475

2,229,124 1,809,383 7,054 4,475

NOTES 10

2,229,124 24

0 25

26

27

28

2,229,124 29
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1}
SEMCO EMERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
RATE AND SALES SECTION
DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE ANDINSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO

STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions dislinguish the main classes from ihe subclasses.
Show the dala broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, report data under the main classes, drawing a
dash through the subclasses.

When gas measured through a single meter is used for more lhan one class of service as here defined, as for
example, for bolh commercial and residential purposes, assign the tofal to the class having the principal use.

Average Nurnber of Customers. Number of customers should be reported on the basis of number of mefers,

plus number of flat-rate accounts, except lhat where separale meter readings are added for billing purposes, one
customer shall be counled for code group of meters so added. The average number of customers means the
average of the 12 figures at the close of each monih.

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold. (indicate which one by crossing out the one lhat does not apply).

Give net figures, exclusive of respondent's own use and losses.

Revenues, This lerm covers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas (exclusive or forfeited discounts and
penallies} and (b} Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdeparimental renis, customers’
forfeited discounts and penalties, servicing of cuslomers' inslaltations and miscellaneous gas revenues.

AR, Residential Service. This class includes all sales of gas for restdential uses such as cooking, refrigeralion, water
heating, space heating and other domesilc uses.
A. Residential Service This class includes all sales of gas for residenllal use except space healing.
B. Residential Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space heallng including gas (or olher
residential uses only when measured lhrough Lhe same meler.
cD. Commercial Service. This class includes service rendered primarily to commercial establishments such as reslavrants,
hotels, clubs, hospitals, recognlzed reoming and boarding houses, aparimenl houses {bul nol individual lenants therein),
garages, churches, warehouses, etc.
C. Commercial Service. This class includes all sales of gas for commerclal use except space healting.
D. Commercial Space Healing. This class includes afl sales of gas for space heallng Including gas for olher
commercial uses only when measured through the same meler.
E. Industrial Service, This class includes service rendered primarily io manufacluring and industrial establishments
where gas |s used principally for large power, healing and melallurgical purposes.
F. Public Street and Highway Ltghling. Covers service rendered to municipalilies or olher governmental uniis for
the purpose of lighting streets, highways, parks and other public places.
G. Olher Sales to Public Aulhorilies, Covers service rendered lo municipalities or other governmental units lor
lighting, healing, cooking, waler healing and clher general uses.
H. Inlerparimental Sales. This class includes gas supplied by the gas depariment lo other departmenls of lhe wility
when ihe charges therefor are at tariff or other specific rates.
I. Other Sales.  This elass includes all service lo ullimala consumers not included in Lhe foregoing described classifications.

TA-L Tolal Sales lo Ultimale Customers. This is the total of the foregoing described classificalions.

J. Sales lo Other Gas Utlities for Resale. This class Includes all sales of gas lo clher gas ulililies or to public
authorittes for resale 1o ulllmate consumers.

K. Oiher Gas Revenue, Revenues derived from operations of the respondent other than sales of gas. They include rent

{rom gas property, inlerdeparimental renis, customers' forfeiled discounts and penalties, services of customers' inslallations
and miscellaneous gas revenues, such as fees and charges for changing, connecting and disconnecting service, profil on sales
of maierials and supplies nol ordinarily purchased for resale, commission on sales or distribution of others' gas (so!d under
rates filed by such others}, managemenl or supervision fees, sale of steam {except where ihe respondent fumishes sleam-
healing service) and renlals rom leased property on cuslomers' premises.

*A-K Total Gas Operaling Revenues. The lotal of all lhe loregoing accounls.

Separate Schedules for Each State. Separale schedules in this seclion should be filed for each sfate in
which the respondents operates.

Eslimales. If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section, give estimates. Explain lhe
methods used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplementary sheels, if necessary.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
(For the State of Michigan)
AVERAGES
Average Revenue
Line Number of Gas {Show to McP Revenue Revenue
No. Class of Customers Sold nearest per per per
Service per Month Mcf* dollar} Customer Customer Mcf*
(a} {b) (c) (d) (e) (] (g)
AB. Residenlial Service $ % $
A. Residential Service 2,078 149,281 1,354,385 71.84 651.77 9.07
B. Residential Space Heating
Service 220,322|  19,794,542| 172,944,804 89.84 784.96 8.74
CD. Commercial Service
5 C. Commercial Service, except
space heating 760 149,856 1,248,167 197.18 1,639.69 8.32
6 | D. Commercial Space Heating 18,847 7,853,827 59,656,097 416,71 3,165.28 7.60
7 | E. Industrial Service 495 1,052,748 7,525,136 2,126.76 15,202.29 7.15
8 F. Public Street & Highway Lighting
9 G. Olher Sales (o Pubic Authorilies
10 H. Interdepartmental Sales
11 |. Other Sales
12 | A-L Tolal Sales lo Ultimate
Consumers 242,502]  29,000,254| 242,726,590 119.59 1,000.93 B.37
13 J. Sales to Other Gas Utilities for
Resale
14 | A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 242,502| 29,000,254] 242,726,590 119.59 1,000.93 8.37
15 K. Cther Gas Revenues
16 | A-K TOTAL GAS OPERATING
REVENUE 242.502| 20,000,254 242,726,590 119 59 1,000.93 8.37

* Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.65 psia dry and a temperafure base of 60 F. Give two decimals.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5 coumn (d) - Give the average number of customers
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See  pjled under each rate schedule during the year. The total

definition on first page of this section). of this column will approximate the total number of ultimate
2. Column (a} - List all rate schedules by identification  cystomers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.
number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule 6. Columns (e) and (f} - For each rate schedule listed,

designation applies to different rates in different zones,  gnter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area ir received from customers billed under that rate schedule.

w hich the schedule is available. The lotals of these columns should equal the totals shown
3. Column (b} - Give the type of service to w hich the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. K the utility sells gas to
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for
conmercial heating, cormmercial cooking, etc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in
4. Column (¢} - Using the classification show n in order to make the totals of columns (e) and (F) check with

Schedule 6253-A, column (a), indicate the class or classes those entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.

of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A} 7. When a rate schedule w as not in effect during the

for Residential Service, (B) Healing Service, elc. entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in w hich it
was effective.

Average
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line| Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers (Show to
No, Designation is applicable Service per Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
{a) (b) {c) {d) {e) (f)
1 Residential Service Rate
2 MNon-Heat A 2,078 149,281 1,354,385
3 Heat B 220,322 19,794,542 172,944,804
4
5 | Commercial and Indusfrial Service Rate
6 Comm & Ind Non-Hes; C 760 149,856 1,246,167
7 Comm & Ind Heat DTE 19,342 8,908,575 67,181,233
8 Other K 0 0 0
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 TOTALS 242 502 29,000,254 242,726,590
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31,2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

625-B. CUSTOMER CHOICE SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5 coumn (d) - Give the average number of cuslomers
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See  ijled under each rate schedule during the year. The total

definition on first page of this section). of this column will approximate the total number of ultimate
2. Column (a) - List all rate schedules by tdentification  cystomers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.
nurmber or symbol. Where the same rate schedule 6. Columns {e) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed,

designation applies fo different rates in different zones, enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues
cifies or districts, list separately data for each such area ir recejved from customers billed under that rate schedule.

w hich the schedule is available. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown
3. Column (b) - Give Lhe lype of service to w hich the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. I the utility sells gas to
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate customers under special contracts, the fotals for
commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in
4. Column {c} - Using the classification shown in order to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check w ith

Schedule 625-A, colurm (a), indicate the class or classes those entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.

of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A) 7. When a rate schedule w as not in effect during the

for Residential Service, {B) Heating Service, etc. entire year, indicale in a foofnote the period in w hich it
was effective.

Average
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line| Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers (Show to
No. Designation is applicable Service per Month Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
{a) (b) (€} (d} (e) ®

1 A

2 | General Gas Rate] Residential - Heat B 4212 430,319 1,192,737
3 C

4 | General Gas Rale] Commercial - Heat D 2,842 1,798,805 2,987,341
5 E

6 E

7 D

8 H

9 K

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 TOTALS 7,054 2229124 4,180,078

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-06) Page 306C



Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1} X An COriginal

(2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

04/30/10

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS

Report particulars (details) conceming offsystem sales. Off-system sales include all sales other
than MPSC approved rate schedule Sales.

Line
No.

Name

(a)

Point of Delivery
(City or town
AND State)

(b}

Account

(©)

Mcf of Gas Sold
{Approx. B.T.U.
per Cubic Fl)
{d)

L= B & T O S N

10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19

20

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YN)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Continued)

Revenue for Year
{See Instr. 5)

()

Peak Day Delivery to Customers

Average Revenue
per Mcl Date

(in cents)

® (@)

Mcf

Noncoin-

cidenial

{h)

Coin-

cidental

(D

Line
Mo.

NONE

o o ~ O U,

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1)X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) 4/30M11

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING
FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Account 489.1)

3. Enter the average number ol customers per company and/or by rale
schedule,

1. Report below particulars (delails) concerning revenue from 4. In column (a) include lhe names of
transporlation or compression (by respondent) of natural gas for others.  companies from which revenues were derived,
Subdivide revenue belween transportation or compression for interstate  points of receipl and delivery, and names of

pipeline companies and others, companies lrom which gas was received and lo
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of which delivered. Specify the Commission order
natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an asterick, however, if or regulation authorizing such transaclion.

gas is transported or compressed is other than natural gas. Separate cut the various customers, volumes

and revenues by individual rafe schedule.

Line |Name of Company
No. [{Designale assoctaled companies with an asterisk)

(a)

Average
Numnber of
Cuslomers
per Month

{b)

Distance
Transported
(in miles)

(¢}

None

W W~ Do b WM -

30

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

{MPSC Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report [s:
(1Y X An Original

(2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

4/30/11

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2010

FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Account 489.1) (Cont'd)

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH GATHERING

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be
identified on map of the respondent’s pipe line system.

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia al 60 degrees F,

6. Minar iterrs {less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

"Nole: For transporiation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of
the Code of Federal Regulalions, report only grand totals for all

transportation in colurms (b) through {g} for the following

regulation seclions (o be lisled in colurm {a). 284.102, 284.122,
284.222 284,223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Details for each
transportation are reporled in separate annual repoits required

under Panl 284 of the Conrrission’s regulations.”

Mcf of Gas
Received

(d)

Mcf of Gas
Delivered

(e}

Revenue

H

Average Revenue
per Mol of Gas
Delivered
{in cenls)

(g}

FERC
Tariff Rate
Schedule
Designation

(h)

Line
No.

None

PR To9®@NOo U AN =

G MR N N RN RN M N NN = e omt omd omb ol
O WD~ 0 0 & WKN-=- O m-~ 3 oh &

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev 01-11)

313



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev 01-11)

312.1

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (2} A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) 04/30/11
REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION
~ OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489.3)
1. Reporl below particulars (details) concerning revenue from 4. In column (a) include the names of
lransportation or compression {by respondenl) of natural gas for others.  companies from which revenues were derived,
Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for interstate  poinis of receipl and delivery, and names of
pipeline companies and olhers. companies from which gas was received and to
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixiure of which delivered. Specify the Commission order
nalural and manufactured gas. Designate with an aslerick, however, if or regulation authorizing such transaction,
gas is transported or compressed is other than nalural gas. Separate out the various customers, volumes
3. Enter the average number of customers per company and/or by rate and revenues by individual rate schedule.
schedule.
Average
Line |Name of Company Number of Dislance
No. |{Designate associated companies wilh an aslerisk) Customers Transporled
per Month {in miles)
b ©
1
2 TR-1/ST 97 Local
3
4 TR-2/LT 46 Local
5
6 TR-3/XLT 6 Local
7
8 GS-2 6 Local
9
10 |GS-3 46 Local
11
12 |Mead Johnson U-12812 1 Local
13
14 |Mead Johnson 2 U-12812 1 Local
15
16 Gas Cuslomer Choice 7.114 Local
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) 4/30/11
REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489.3) (Cont'd)
4, Designale paints of receipt and delivery so that theycanbe  “Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of
identified on map of the respondent’s pipe line syslem. the Code of Federal Regulalions, report only grand totals for all
5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F. transportation in colums (b} Lhrough (g} for the following
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped. regulation seclions to be listed in colunm (a): 284.102, 284.122,
284 222, 284.223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Details for each
lransportation are reporled in separate annual reporls required
under Part 284 of the Conrission’s regulations.”
Average Revenue FERC
Mcl of Gas Mcf of Gas Revenue per Mcf of Gas Tariff Rate Line
Received Delivered Delivered Schedule No.
(in cents) Designation
(d) {e) U] {9) (h)
1
2,032,628 1,881,369 0.9256 2
3
5,761,426 3,253,509 0.5647 4
5
2915422 1,651,076 0.5663 6
7
15,217 27,671 1.8184 8
9
219,320 321,575 1.4662 10
1
220,311 73,890 0.3354 12
13
224,243 74,098 0.3344 14
15
2,229,124 4,180,078 1.8752 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
13,617,691 11,464,166 0.8419 -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO (2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) 4/30/11

REVENUES FROM STORING GAS OF OTHERS—NATURAL GAS (Account 489.4)

1. Repert below particulars (defails} concerning revenue from storage (by 4. In column (a) include the names of
respondent) of natural gas for olhers. Subdivide revenue by intrastate or companies from which revenues were derived,
interstate entities. points of receipt and delivery, and names of
companies from which gas was received and to
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed cr any mixture of which delllvered. Spe_cify the Commiss'ion order
n‘atural and manufaclured gas or regulation authorizing such fransaction.

' Separate oul lhe various customers, volumes
and revenues by individual rate schedule,

3. Enler the average number of customers per company and/or by rate
schedule.

Average
Line |Name of Company Number of Mcf

No. |{Designale assccialed companies wilh an asterisk} Customers Of Gas Injected
per Month
(a) : {b) (c)

None

Lo~ T I w2 TR v B NS N S
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

4/30/11

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2010

REVENUES FROM STORING OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Acct. 489.4) (Cont'd)

4. Designate poinis of receipt and defivery so thal they can be
identified on map of the respondent's pipe line syslem

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psh at 60 degrees F.

6. Minor flens {less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

Average Revenue FERC
McT of Gas Revenue per Mcf of Gas Tariff Rale Line
Wilhdrawn Injected/Withdrawn Schedule No.
{in cents) Designalion
{d) B )] (h}

None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SALES OF PRODUCT EXTRACTED FRCM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

1. Report parliculars {delails) concerning sales of gasoline,
bulane, propane, and olher producls exlracled from nalural gas,
including salkes of any such producls which may have been
purchased from others lor resale.

of producl. Show lhe number of purchasers grouped.

2. Il the purchasers are numerous, i is permssible Lo group the sales by kind

Show separalely,

however, sales lo assochled companies or to companies which were
associled al Lhe fime [he applicable sales conlracts were made,

Sales
Line Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales Amount
No. (Designate associated companies Name of Product (in gallons) {in dollars) per Gallon
with an asterisk) {in cents)
{dic)
(a} (b} {c) (d) (&)

1

2

3 NONE

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

1. Reporl parliculars {details) concerning roy allies and other
rev enues denv ed from permission granted to others for the righ
Lo remove products from the respondenl's natural gas.

2. IF the espondent's natural gas is processed by olher's for emovd of
sakable producls and no revenue Lheref om is derived by the respordent,
complele only columns (a} and {b) below, and nclude the date of contract in

column {a).
Mcf of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Descriplion of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No. {Designaile associaled companies wilh an asterisk) {14.73 psia (in dollars)
at 60 F)
(@ (b} {c)

1

2

3 NONE

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division}) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
L GAS OPERATION-AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
if the amouni for previcus year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b} {c)
1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A_ Manufactured Gas Production
3 Manufactured Gas Production {Submil Supplemenial Slatement) 282,910 183,912
4 B. Natural Gas Production
5 B1. Natural Gas Produclion and Galhering
6 Operation
7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering
8 751 Production Maps and Records
9 752 Gas Wells Expenses 27,089 42126
10 753 Field Lines Expenses 633 1,208 )
11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses
12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power :
13 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 1,370 5,614
14 757 _ Purification Expenses
15 758 Gas Well Royalties 3
18 759 Other Expenses 1
17 760 Rents
18 TOTAL Operalion (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17) 29,092 48,948
19 | Maintenance
20 761 Mainlenance Supervision and Engineering
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvemenis 2,214 181
22 763 Mainlenance of Producing Gas Wells
23 764 WMaintenance of Field Lines :
24 765 Mainlenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 547 L
25 7686 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 13,217 1,803 !
26 767 Mainlenance of Purification Equipment '
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
28 769 Maintenance of Other Equipment
29 TOTAL Maintenance (Enler Tolal of lines 18 thru 28) 15,431 2,531 ;
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Tolal of lines 18 44 523 51,479 ’
31 B2. Products Extraction
32 | Operation
33 770 Operalion Supervision and Engineering |
34 771 Operation Labor
35 772 Gas Shrinkage i
36 773  Fuel :
37 | 774 Power F
38 775 Materials ;
39 776  Operation Supplies and Expenses )
40 777 Gas Processed by Other 5
41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted 5
42 779  Markeling Expenses
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale
44 781  Varialion in Products Inventory
45 {Less) 782 BExtracled Producis Used by the Ulilily -~ Credit
46 783  Renfs
47 TOTAL Operalion {(Enler Total of lines 33 thru 46) 0 0



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, YT1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
CAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amountf lor
No. Current Year Previous Year
() {b} {c)
B2. Products Extraction (Continued)
48 | Maintenance
49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
50 785 Maintenance of Struclures and Improvemenls
51 786  Maintenance of Exiraclion and Refining Equipment
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment
54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
55 790  Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment
57 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 56) 0 0
58 TOTAL Producls Exiraction {Enter Total of lines 47 and 57) 0 4]
59 C. Exploration and Development
60 | Operation
61 795 Delay Rentals
62 796 Nopproductive Well Drilling
63 797 Abandoned Leases
64 798  Other Exploration
65 TOTAL Exploration and Developmeni (Enter Total of lines 61 and 64) 0 0
D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
66 | Operation
&7 800  Nalural Gas Well Head Purchases
68 801 Nalural Gas Field Line Purchases 359,041 426,104
89 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plani Outlet Purchases
70 803 Nalural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 168,313,403 200,389,369
71 803.1 Off-System Gas Purchases
72 B804  Natural Gas City Gale Purchases
73 A04.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
74 805 Other Gas Purchases
75 (Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustmenis
76 (Less) 805.2 Incremenial Gas Cost Adjuslmenis
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enler Total of lines 67 and 76) 168,672,444 200,815,473
78 806 Exchange Gas '
79 | Purchased Gas Expenses
80 807.1 Well Expenses - Purchased Gas
81 B07.2 Operalion of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 104,711 126,902
32 B07.3 Mainienance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 475
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expense
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas FExpenses {Enter Total of lines 80 and 84} 105,186 126,902
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit 50,491,480 86,556,853
87 {Less} 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit -50,373,534 -46,896,773
88 809.1 Wilhdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing - Debit
89 (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing - Credit
90 {Less) Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit
91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit -292,618 -220,349
92 811 Gas Used for Producls Exiraction - Credit
93 812 Gas Used for Other Utilily Operation - Credil -604,667 -978,681
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Ulilily Operations - Credit (Tolal of lines 91 thru 9 -897,285 -1,199,030
95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 4] 0
95a 813.1 Synihefic Gas Supply Expenses
o5b 813.2 Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royallies
96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77, 78, 85, 86 lhru 89, 94 167,958,291 239,403,425
o7 TOTAL Produclion Expenses (Enter Tolal of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and Qd 168,325,724 239,638,816
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1}
SEMCQ ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)
a8 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 | Operation
101 814  Operalion Supervision and Engineering
102 815 Maps and Records
103 816 Wells Expenses 40,475 26,052
104 817 Lines Expenses 974 260
106 818 Compressor Stalion Expenses 67,940 87,038
106 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 310,175 458,048
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Siation Equipment 25,173 22,926
108 821  Purificalion Expenses
109 822 Exploralion and Development
110 B23 (Gas Losses
111 824  Other Expenses 0 0
112 825 Storage Well Royalties
113 826 Renis
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113} 444 737 594,324
115 | Maintenance
116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Enginesring
117 B31 Maintenance of Strucfures and Improvements 600 986
118 B32 Maintenance of Reserveoirs and Wells 18,220 55,951
119 833 Maintenance of Lines 1,564 118
120 B34 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 143,526 121,887
121 635  Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipmq 4775 1,338
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment
124 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123) 168,685 180,280
125 TOTAL Undergreund Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 1 613,422 774,604
126 B. Other Storage Expenses
127 | Operation
128 840  Operalion Supeivision and Engineering
128 841 Operalion Labar and Expenses
130 842 Renls
131 842.1 Fuel
132 B42.2 Power
133 B42.3 Gas Losses
134 TOTAL Operation (Enler Total of lines 128 lhru 133) 0 4]
135 | Mainlenance
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
137 843.2 Maintenance of Siructures and Improvemenis
138 B43.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
139 B43.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
. 140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment
141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
144 843.9 Maintenance of Cther Equipment
145 TOTAL Maintenance {Enfer Total of lines 136 thru 144) 0 0
146 TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 14 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010

(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Line Account Amount lor Amounl for

No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) (c}

147 C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

148 | Operalion

149 B44.1 Operalion Supervision and Engineering

150 B844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses
151 844.3 Liguefacfion Processing Labor and Expenses
152 B44.4 Lliquefaction Transporlation Labor and Expenses

163 B44.5 Measuring and Regulaling Labor and Equipmenl

154 844.6 Compressor Slation Labor and Expenses

155 844.7 Communication System Expenses
156 844.8 System Conlrol and Load Dispatching
167 845.1 Fuel

158 845.2 Power

159 8453 Rents

160 8454 Demurrage Charges

161 (Less) 8455 Wharfage Receipts - Credit

162 B45.8 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others

163 846.1 Gas Losses

164 846.2 Other Expenses

165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164) 0 0
166 | Maintenance

167 8471 Mainlenance Supervision and Engineering

168 B47.2 Mainlenance of Siruclures and Improvements

169 8473 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

172 B47.8 Mainlenance of Compressor Station Equipment
173 847.7 Mainlenance of Communication Equipment
174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment
175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174) 0 1]
176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines

185 & 175 0 0
177 TOTAL Nalural Gas Slorage (Enier Tolal of lines 125, 146, and 17 613,422 774,604
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

179 | Operation
180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering
181 851 System Conlrol and Load Dispatching

182 852 Communication System Expenses

183 853  Compressor Stalion Labor and Expenses
184 B54 (as for Compressor Station Fuel

185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stafions

186 B56  Mains Expenses 72,771 175,918
187 B57  Measuring and Regulating Slation Expenses 136,466 103,151
188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others

189 859 Other Expenses 45,783 19,810
190 860 Rents

191 TOTAL Operalion (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190) 255,020 298,879
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Accounl Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) (c}
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES {Conlinued)

192 | Mainlenance
193 861  Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
194 862 Maintenance of Siructures and Improvements 16,636 6,192
195 863  Maintenance of Mains 5,683 1,266
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Slalion Equipment 580 98
197 885 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Slalion Equipment 28,330 15,555
196 866 Maintenance of Communicalion Equipment
199 867  Maintenance of Other Equipment
200 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 193 Lhru 199) 51,229 23,111
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Tolal of lines 191 and 200) 306,249 321,990
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 | Operation
204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 531,886 527,534
205 871  Disiribulion Load Dispatching 390,279 403,052
206 872 Compressor Slalion Labor and Expenses 93
207 873 Compressor Stalion Fuel and Power
208 B74 Mains and Services Expenses 2,134,014 2,012,112
209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - General 454,194 514,842
210 B76 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - Industnal 659,924 73,879
211 B77 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - City Gate Check

Station 449,834 482,094
212 B78 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 477 576 472,527
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 597 462 414,075
214 BBO  Ofher Expenses 1,960,018 2,016,715
215 881 Rents 54,173 58,721
216 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of fines 264 thru 215) 7.119,360 6,975,644
217 | Maintenance
218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 14,033 24,495
219 8686  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 918 1,367
220 887 Maintenance of Mains 802,658 909,374
221 888  Maintenance of Compressor Slalion Equipmenl 83 1,790
222 889 Mainienance of Meas. and Reg. Sla. Equip. - General 197 959 194,461
223 890  Mainienance of Meas. and Reg. Sla. Equip. - Induslrial 44 283 84,372
224 891 Mainlenance of Meas. and Reg. Sla. Equip. - City Gale Check

Sialion 126,476 115,160
225 892 Mainlenance of Services 565,427 713,804
226 893 Mainlenance of Melers and House Regulators 533,275 505,140
227 894 Mainlenance of Olther Equipment 6,901 6,143
228 TOTAL Maintenance {(Enter Tofal of lines 218 thru 227) 2,292,013 2,556,206
229 TOTAL Disfribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228) 9.411,373 9,531,850
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE
231 | Operation
232 901 Supervision 439917 375,908
233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 497 843 465,180
234 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 3,160,166 3,381,101
235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 474,373 2,703,206
236 905 Miscellaneows Customer Accounls BExpenses
237 TOTAL Custorner Accounts Expenses {Enter Total of lines 232

thru 236) 4,572,299 6,925,395
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MP3C Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b} {c)

238 6, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 | Operation
240 907  Supervision
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 0 0
242 909 Informational and Insiructional Expenses 0 0
243 910  Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informalional Expense 0 0
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Informalional Expenses (Lines 240

thru 243) 0 0
245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 | Operation
247 911 Supervision
248 912  Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
249 913  Adverlising Expenses
250 916  Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
251 TOTAL Sales Expenses {Enter Total of lines 247 thru 250) 0 0
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operation
254 920  Administrative and General Supervision 4,942 689 5,004,199
255 921  Office Supplies and Expenses 4,125,944 4,186,233
256 {Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr. -3,864,000 -4,104,000
257 923  Ouiside Services Employed 8,368,963 9,614,745
258 924  Property lnsurance 767,988 958,513
259 925  Injuries and Damages 1,956 -52,925
260 926  Employee Pensions and Benefils 6,751,313 8,231,107
261 927  Franchise Requirements
262 928  Regulatory Commission Expenses 710,768 924 538
263 {Less) {929) Duplicale Charges - Cr.
264 030.1 _General Advertising Expenses 182,993 255,889
265 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 77,596 -995
266 931 Rents 462,577 460,083
267 TOTAL Operalions (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 268} 22,528,787 24,477,367
268 | Maintenance
269 935 Maintenance of General Plant 146,620 154,880
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp. {Tolal of lines 267 and 26 22,675,407 24,632,247
271 TOTAL Gas C. and M. Exp {Lines 97, 177, 201, 229, 237, 244,

251, and 270) 205,904,474 281,824,902

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1, The data on number of employees should be
reported for the payroll peried ending nearest lo
December 31, or any payroll period ending 60 days
before or afler December 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construclion personnel, include

employees in a footnole.

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
deparimeni fror joint functions of combination utililies
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equialents. Show the eslimated number of equivalent
employees attributed to the gas department from joint

such employees on line 3, and show lhe number of functions.

such special construction

1 Payroll Period Ended {Datg} 12/24/10

2 Total Regular Full-Time Employees 299
3 Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees

4  Tolal Employees 289
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Name of Respondent

{MPSC Division)

SEMCQO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is

(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥YT)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES {Accounts 795, 796, 798)

(Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797)

1. Report below exploralion and development cosls for 1he year,
exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leases, accarding fo the
prescribed accounts shown by the column headings.

2. Provide subheadings and sublotas for exploration and
development costs lor each Stale.

3. Exphin in a foctnote any differences bebween the
amounts reported in coumn {f} and the amount shown on page

231, Prelminary Survey and [nvestigation Charges, for
clearance to Accourt 798 during the year from Account 183.1,
Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges.

Line} Field
No.

(a}

County

(b)

Delay Rentals
{Account 795}

()

Nonproductive Well
Drilling {Account 796)

Number
of Wells

{d)

Amount

(e}

Other
Exploration
Cosls
{Account 798)

{f}

Total

{9)

NONE

OO~k =

27 TOTAL

ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

Ling|

ltem

(a}

Amount
(&)

— Z
Dle® N AswN g

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
{1} X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division) 2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

| GAS PURCHASFES (Accounts 800, 801,802, 803 _803.1, 804 _804 1 and 805)

1. Report particulars of gas purchases during the year
in the manner prscribed below.

2. Provide subheadings and totales for prescribed
accounts as follow:

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases.

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases.

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Oullel Purchases.
B03 Nalural Gas Transmission Line Purchases.
B03.1 O - System Gas Purchases.

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases.

804.1 Liguified Natural Gas Purchases.

805 Olher Gas Purchases.

Purchases are lo be reportee in account number sequence,
e.g. all ppurchases charged to Account 800, followed by
charges to Account 801, elc. Under each account

number, purchaes should be reported by states in
alphabelical order. Tolals are to be shown for each
accounl in Columns (h) and (i) and should agree with lhe
books of accounts, or any differences reconciled.

In some cases, two or more lines will be required fo
repori a purchase, as when it is charged to more than one
account.

3. Purchaes may be reporfed by gas purchase conlract
totals {at the oplion of the respondent) provided that the
same price is being paid for all gas purchased under the
conlract. If fiow or more prices are in effect under the
same contracl, separale delails for each price shall be
reported. The name of each seller included in the
contract tofal shall be listed on separale sheels, clearly
cross-referenced. Where two or more prices are in effect
the sellers at each price are 1o be listed separately.

4. Purchases of less lhal 100,000 Mcf per year per
contracl from sellers not affiliated with the reporting
company may {at the option of the respondent) be
grouped by account number, except when lhe purchases
were permanently discontinued during the reporling year.
When grouped purchases are reporled, the number of
grouped purchases is to be reported in Column (b). Only

Columns (a), (b}, (h), (i}, and (j) are lo be completed for
grouped purchases, however, the Commission may
request addilional deatails when necessary. Grouped non-
jurisdictional purchases should be shown on a separale
line.

5. Column instructions are as follows:

Column {b} - Report the names of all sellers.
Abbrevialions may be used where necessary.

Column { c) - Give the name of the producing field only
for purchaes al lhe wellhead or from field lines. The
plant name should be given for purchase from gasoline
outlets. If purchases under a contract are from more than
one field or plant, use the name of the one contributing
the largesl volume. Use a foolnote to list the other fields
or plants invelved.

Colums (d) and {e) - Designate the state and counlry
where the gas is received. Where gas is received in more
than on counly, use lhe name of the county having the
largest volume and by footnote list the olher counties
involved.

Column (f} - Show date of the gas purchase contract.
If gas is purchased under a renegotiated coniract, show
lhe date of the original contract and the dale of the
renegotiated contract on the following line in brackets. If
new acreage is dedicaled by ralification of an existing
coniracl show lhe dale of the ratification, rather than the
date of the original contract. If gas is being sold from a
differenl reservoir lhat lhe original dedicated acreage
pursuant to Secticn 2.56{f)(2) of the Commission's Rules

of Practice and Procedure, place the letter "A" after the
conlract dale.

if the purchase was permanently discontinued during the
reporting year, so indicate by an asterick (*) in Column

(0.

Column (g} - Show for each purchase the approximate
Btu per cubic foot.

Coumn (h) - State the volume of purchased gas as
measured lor purpose of determining the amounl payable

for the gas. I[nclude current year receipls of make-up gas
that was paid in prior years.

Column (i) - State the doltar amounl {omit cents) paid

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in
Column (h).

Column {j) - State ihe average cost per Mcf to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. [Column (i) divided by
Column (h) multiplied by 100].
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1} X An Original _ {Mo, Da, Y1)

Date of Report

{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 20010

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 & 805) (Continued)

Line]
No.

Account
No.

(a)

Name of Seller

&

{Designate Associated Companies))  Gasoline Plant

Name of
Producing Field or

(c)

Stale

(d)

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Information will be made available upon reguest
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/30M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2011

GAS PURCHASES (Account 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1, & 805} (Continued)

County

(e)

Date
of
Contract

(f)

Approx.
Btu Per
Cu. ft.

(g)

Gas

Purchased-Mcf
(14.73 psia 60 F)

(h)

Cost
of
Gas

(i

Cost
Per Mcf
{cents)

0

Line
No.

Informalion will be made available upon request

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

Name of Respondent This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

(MPSC Division) 2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas)

-t Reportbelowtheparti
concerning the gas vdumes and related dollar
amounts of naturd gas exchange transaclions

tons{hess1han 106,00 :
2. Also give the pariculars {(delails) called for conceming each natui
gas exchange where consideratlion was recelved or

Line Name of Company
No. {Designate associated companies
wilh an asterisk)

(a)

Exchange Gas Received

Point of Receipt
{City, slate, elc.)
®)

Mcf

(c)

Debil
(Credit)
Account 242
(d)

None

Cil~ O b=

N R T R R A R O T T T N S O (PO Y
N2 0D~ AEWLN GO~ ERDRRNYN 01O b WP

43
A4

45 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Criginal

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas} (Continued)

rale schedule.

paid in performance of gas exchange services.
3. List individually net transactions cccuring during the year for each

4. Tndicate poinis of receipl and dellvery of gas so that lhey

syslem.

rmay be readily idenlified on a map of the respondent’s pipsfine

Exchange Gas Delivered

Point of Delivery
{City, Slate, elc.)
(e)

Mcf

U]

Debit
{Credil}
Accounl 174
(9

Excess
Mcl
Received or
Delivered

{h)

Cebit
{Credit}
Accounl 806)
()]

Line
No.

None

OO~ UL W =
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Name of Respondenl

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is; Date of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

(2) A Resubmission

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Contlnued)

explam the accwﬂmg for em:hange gas trarBactlorL

\.olun&sat1473p3|a atGOF

Line
No.

Name of Company
{Designate associated companies
wilh an asterisk)

{a)

Charges Paid
or Payable by Respondent

Revenues Received or FERC
Receivable by Respondent Tariff

Armouni Accounl

) K

Amounl

U]

Rate
Account Schedule
Idenlificalion

(m) (n)

M RN 2 a2 a2 a3
N AR A D RO A 0@ NG L WM

B b f B0 W WL W WWWWWNMNNNRMNMNRN
BN 20000 S WN = OO0~ 00 W

Not Applicable

L
h

TOTAL
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MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04430111

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Reporl below particulars (delails) of credils during the year to
Accounis 810, 811, and 812 which offset charges to operating
expenses orolher accounts for the cost of gas from the
espondent’s own supply.
2. Natural Gas means eilher nalural gas unmlixed, or any mixdure
of natural and manufaciured gas. )
3. If the reported NEF for any use |5 an eslimated quanlity, stale
such faclIn a fooinole.

4, If any nalural gas was uvsed by lhe respondent for which a
change was nol made {o the appropriale cperaling expense or

other accounl, [Is | separatelyin column (c} the Mcf of gas used,

omitling entries in columns (d) and (e).
5. Repor pressure base of measuremenl of gas welumes at 14,

7ipsiaat60F.

Natural Gas Manufaclured Gas
Account Amounl
Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged | Mcf of Gas Amount per Mcf of Gas Amount
No. Used of Mof Used of
Credit {in cents) Credil
(a) ] () (d) (e) U] (9)
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel - Cr. 818 37,336 292 618 ¥83.75
811 Gas used for Preducts
2 Extraction - Cr.
Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 in Respondent's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Efc. for Respdt's
4 Gas Processed by Others
812 Gas used faor Other Util. Oprs. - Cr,
{Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses)
812.1 Gas used in Ulil. Oprs. - Cr.
6 {Nonmajor only)
7
B Meas./Reg. Station VAR 56,325 427,689 759.32
9 Heat/General Use VAR 23,308 176,978 759.32
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
19
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 | TOTAL | 116,968 897,285 767.12
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

C M AO DOV MYTLICDD f P ¥

) £
MRANSWHSSION-AND-COMPRESSION-OF-GAS BY OTHERS{Account 858)

1. Repon below parliculars {details) conceming gas transported o1 1,000,000 Mcf) must be grouped.
compressed for respondent by others equaling more than 1,000,000 2. In column (@) give name of companies to which paymenl
Mcf (Bcf) and amounts of payments for such services duiing theye:  were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas, names of

Minor items (less than companies to which gas was delivered and
Name of Company and Distance
Line Description of Service Performed Transported
MNoe. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) {in miles)
(a) {b)

NONE

o s b N R WWWWLWWMWWWWMNMNNMRMNMNMNMMNMONMMONMLD S A 2 3 % ol e
MBAWUN OO NN AEAWOUNIAOOO IO ALN OO RO AON @@ RWON =

b
[+2]

TOTAL
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— | TRANSMISSION-AND-COMPRESSION-OF GAS BY OTHERS{Account 858)(Continued)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

from which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be 3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mcf delivered,
so designated thal lhey can be identified readily on map of  explain in a foolnole the reason for difference, i.e.,
respondent's pipeline system. uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss, etc

Mcf of Mcf of Amount of Amount per Mcf

Gas Delivered Gas Received Payments of Gas Received Line
(14.73 psia at 60 F) (14.73 psiaat 60 F) (in dollars) (in cents) No.
{c) {d) (e) U]

NONE

oo~ WmbhwMNn =

0 46
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)
Dec. 31, 2010

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. For puiposes of this schedule a lease"is defined as a
coniract or other agreement by which one paity {less or) conveys
an intangible right orland or oiher tangible properly and
equipmenl 1o anolher (lessee) for a specified period of one year:
more for rent.

2. Reporl below, for leases with annual charges of $25,000 or
more, but less lhan $250,000, lhe dala called for in columns a, t
{descriplion only), f, g and j.

3. Forleases having annual charges of $250,000 or more,
report lhe dala called forin all lhe columns below.

4. The annual chames refered lo in Inslnuclion 2 and 3 include
lhe basic lease paymenl and olher paymenls Lo oron behalf of
lhe lessor such as laxes, deprecialion, assumed interest or
dividends on lhe lessors securities, cost of eplacements** and
other expendilures with res pect to leased property. The expens(
paid by lessee are to be itemized in column (&) below.

5. Leases ol construction equipment in conneclion with
consiniclion work in progress are nol required 1o be reported
herein. Conlinuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or
office equipment, automobile fleets and other equipmenl thal
shortdived and replaced under terms of lhe lease or lor pole
rentals shall report only the data called forin celumns a, b
(description cnly), f, g and j, unless the [essee has lhe oplion
purchase the property.

6. In column {a) report the name of the lessor. Lisl lessors
which are associaled companies® (describing associalion) hit
followed by non-associaled [essors.

7. In column (b} lor each leasing amrangement, report in omde
classified by dis lribulion plant, storage plani, ransmission lii
distribution sysiem, or other operating unil or sy slem, followe:
by any other leasing amangements not covered under the
preceding classificalions:

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Name Basic Details Termination Date
of of of
Lessor Lease Lease,

Primary {P) or Renewal (R)

{a) (b) {c}
Wheels Inc. Cars, trucks, vans, and accessories for the
vehicles. Partial distribution system and partial
other operating system confinuous lease.
CPD Properlies Building Renlal
Conald H Spear Building Rental
Meyers Ventures LLC Building Renlal
Acheson Venlures Building Rental

** See Gas Plani Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts,
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

| FASE RENTAIL S CHARGED (Continued)

Description of the property, whether lease is a sale and
leaseback, whetherlessee has option (o purchase and
condilions of purchase, whether iease is cancelable by either
panty and the cancellation cenditions, the tax lreatment of the
lease payments {levelizzd charges lo expense or other
{reatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between

lhe lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the respondent
for operation and maintenance expenses and replacement
property. The abowe information is to be reported with
initiation of the | ease and thereafter when changed or every
five years, whichever occurs first.

8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the cument lease
term, the original cosl of the property leased, eslimated if not
known, or the fair maret value of the property if greater than
original cost and indicate as shown. if leased property is part
of a lame unit, such as pan of a building, indicate without
associaling any cost or value with it

the remaining charges.

* See definition on page 226 (B)

9. Repoit in column (k) below lhe eslimated remaining
annual charges under the cument tern of the lease. Do
not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that
cancelable leases will nof be cancelled when eslimating

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM
Current Year Accumulated lo Date Remaining
Original Cosl | Expenses fo be Account Annual
{O) or Fair Paid by Lessee Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Charges
Market Value ltemize Under Lease
{F) of Est. if Not
Property Known
{d) {e} U] (@ (h} {i) ) (k)
800,310 VAR
162,984 931
40,800 931
33,354 931
187,200 931
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(1) X An Original

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) 2

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

— A LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

Name Basic Delails Temninalion Date
of of of
Lessor Lease Lease,
Primary (P} or Renewal (R}
(a) (b} {c}

Not Applicable

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, etc.)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division)

2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, YT)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

A_LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Date Remaining
Original Cost Annual
(O) or Fair Expenses lo be Account Charges
Market Value | Paid by Lessee Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Under Lease
{F) of Itemize Est. if Not
Property Known
{d) {e) U] (g) {h) 0] ), (LY}
Not
Applicable
B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, etc.)
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES {Account 813)

Reporl other gas supply expenses by descriplive lites which clearly  expenses separately. Indicale the functional classificalion and purpose

indicale the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance

of properly to which any expenses relate,

Line
No.

Description

(a)

Amounl
(in dollars)

(b)

NONE

O~ s W

50 TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 334




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
{1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

1 | Industry assoctalion dues

2 | Experimental and general research expenses

3 | Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; truslee, registrar, and transfer
agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent.

4 | Olher expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose,
(2) recipient and {3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000
by classes if the number of ilems so grouped is shown.)

1,539

Discounts taken on vendor payments
Clean Air Act of 1999

W o~

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
a2
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
a5
46
47
48

(2,587)
78,644

49 TOTAL

77,596
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the amounis of depreciation expense,
depletion and amortization for the accounts indicated and
classified accoring lo lhe plant funclional groups shown.

2. Report all available informalion called forin Seclion B for the
report year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter, Report
only annual changes in the inlenals between the report

years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year lhereafler).

Report in column {b} all depreciable plant balances to which
rates are applied and show a composile tolal. (If more
desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or lunclional
classifications other than those pre-printed in column {a).
Indicate at the bottorn of Seclion B the manner in which

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization and Deple- Amortization of
Line Depreciation tion of Producing Natural Underground
No. Funclional Classification Expense Gas Land and Land Storage Land and Land
(Account 403) Righls (Account 404.1) | Rights {Accounl 404.2)
(a) (b) (c} ()
1 | Intangible plant
2 Production plant, manufaciured gas
3 | Production and gathering plant,
nalural gas
4 | Producls exiraction plani
5 | Underground gas storage plant
6 | Cther storage planl
7 | Base load LNG terminating and
processing plant
8 | Transmission plant
9 | Distribution plant
10 | General plant (See Note)
11 | Common plant - gas R
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 TOTAL

SEE PAGE 336N
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Name of Respondenl This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (NONMAJOR)_ |

{Accounts 403.1, 404, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Reporl in Seclion A the amounls of deprecialion expense, depletion
and amorlization for the accounts indicaled and classilied according lo
the plant funclional groups shown,

2. Reporl all available informalion called for in Seclion B for lhe repon
year 1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafler, Report only annual
charges in the inlervals between the reporl years (1971, 1974 and
every fiflh year therealter).

Repor in columm (b) all depreciable plani balances 1o which rates are
applied and show a composite total. {If more desirable, repor by plant
accounl, subaccount or funclional classifications other that those
preprinled in colurm (a). Indicale al lhe botlom of Seclion B the
manner in which c¢olumn (b) balances are

oblained. If average balances, slate the methad of averaging used.
For column (c) report available information lor each plant funclional
classification listed in column (@) W composile deprecialion
accounling is used, repor available information called for in columns
(b) and {c) on this basis. Where the unit-ol-produclion method is
used 1o delemmine depreciation charges, show al the bottom of
Seclion B any revisions made lo eslimaled gas reseives.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made duiing lhe year in
addilion ¥ depreciation provided by application of reporled rates,
slale al the botlom of Section B the amounts and nature of the
provisions and lhe planl items lo which refaled,

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Depreciation Amorlization Amortization
and of of
Line Functional Depletion Limited-Term Other TOTAL
No. Classificalicn Expense Gas Plant Gas Plani {b+o+d)
{Account 403.1) (Accouni 404) {Account 405)
(a) (b (c) {d} (e}
Intangible plant {(See Mote} 19,621 19,621
2 Produclion plani, manufaciured
gas 6,639 6,638
3 | Produclion & gathering plant,
natural gas
4 | Producls exiraclion plant
5 | Underground gas storage plant 497,916 497,916
6 | Other slorage planl
7 | Base lbad LNG terminating &
processing plant
8 [ Transmission plani 696,804 696,804
9 | Distribution plant 10,522,012 10,622,012
10 | General plant {See Note} 3,357,371 3,357,371

11 | Common plant - gas

I S

13 |Nole: Line 1 includes $3,280 of amorlization expense laken on Penninsula Gas Inlangible Assels thal was nol run through the

14 reserve for accumulaled depreciation.

15 |

16 |Note: Line 10 includes $689,275 of indirect allocation of depreciation expense from our Parent company that was not run

17 lhrough the reserve for accumulated depreciation.

18

19

20 TOTAL 15,080,743 19,621 15,100,364
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

| DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3,405) |
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

column (b} balances are obtained. If average balances, state
the method of averaging used. For column (c) report availablr
information for each plant functional classification listed in
column (a). If composite depreciation accounting is used,
report available infarmation called for in columns (b} and {c) o
this basis. Where lhe unit-of-produclion method

is used to determine depreciation charges, show at Ihe bottom of
Section B any revisions made lo eslimaled gas reserves.

3. If povisions for depreciation were made duning the yearin
addition to depreciation provided by application of reporied rates,
state al the botlorn of Seclion B lhe amounts and nature of the
provisions and the plant items to which related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of
Olher Limited-term Amortization of Total Functional Classification Line
Gas Planl Other Gas Plant (btof) No.
(Accoun! 404 3) (Account 405)
(e) ) @ @)

Inlangible plant 1

Produclion plant, manufactures g4 2

Production and gathering plant, 3

natural gas

Produclion extraclion plant 4

Underground gas storage plant 5

QOlher slorage planl 5]

Base load LNG terminating and 7

processing plani

Transmission plant 8

Disfribution plant 9

General plant 10

I Common plant - gas 11
12

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23
24
TOTAL 25

SEE PAGE 336N
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A Resubmission

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

Section B. Facters Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line Funclional Classificalion
No.

(a)

Deprecialion
Plant Base

{(Thousands)
(b)

1 Production and Gathering Plant

Applied
Depr. Rate(s)
{Percenl)

(¢}

2 Offshore
3 Onshore 371 1.79
4 Underground Gas Storage Plant 15,705 3.17

5 Transmission Plant

B Offshore

7 Onshore 25,449 2.74
8 General Plant 30,662 8.69
9 Distribution Plant 407,368 2,58
10 | Amortized Plant 491 3.33

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant

Column b includes all depreciable or amortized mean plant balances lo which a rate is applied.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO : Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413}

1. Report below the following information with respect to utiity  fromevenues, and income as the remainder.
property keased lo olhers conslituting an operaling unil o system. 3. Provide a subheading and tolal for each utility department
2. For each lease show: (1) name of lessee and description and  in addition to a totat for all ulility deparments.
location of the leased property; (2) revenues; (3) operating expenses 4. Fumish particulars {details) of the method of delenrining
classified as lo opermlion, maintenance, depreciation, rents, the annual renlal for the property.
amortization; and {4) net income from lease for year. Amange 5. Designate with an asterisk associaled companies.
amounts so lhal deduclions appear as a sublraclion

Line
No.

1

NONE

RiIg@e~-~au AN

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Repott {he informalion specified below, in the order given, for

lhe respeclive income deducticn and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account.
Additional columns maybe added if deemed appropriate with
respect to anyaccount.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization {Account 425) - Desciibe the
nafure of items included in this account, the contra account
chamged, the folal of amordlization chames for the year, and lhe
perod of amorlizlion,

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deduciions - Reporl the nalure, payee,
and amouni of olher income deduciions for the year as required

by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Ins urance; 426.3,
Penallies; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and
Relaled Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of

Lthe Uniforn System of Accounis. Amounls of less then $10,
00D may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.
(c} Interest on Debt to Associated Companies {Account
430} - For each associated company to which inlerest on
debt was incumed durning the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on noles, (b)
advances on open account, (¢) notes payable, {d) accounls
payable, and (g) other deb{, and total interest. Explain lhe
naluie of other debt on which inleres( was incumed during
the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense {Account 431) - Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate
for other interest charges incumed during the year.

Line ltem
No. (a)

Amount

(b)

Account 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions

Donations
QOther Governmental Affairs

Do~ OO Wk

10
11
12
13 | Account 430

14 Interest on LT Note to Parent {430.00)
15
16 Total Account 430
17
18
19
20 | Account 431

21 Other Interest Expense
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
ao
3
az
33
34
a5
36
37
38
aa
410

96,547
155,284

251 831

6,946,494

6,946,494

255,263
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Reporl in lhis schedul e the infomafion specified in the
instructions below for the respective olher income accounis.
Provide a conspicucus subheading foreach account and show
a lotal for the account. Additional columns may be added for
any account if deemed necessary.

2. Meichandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {Accounts 415
and 416} - Desciibe lhe general nature of merchandising,
jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of
activity, operating expenses classified as lo operalion,
maintenance, depreciation, renls and nelincome before taxes.
Giwe lhe bases of any allocalions of expenses between utility
and merchandising, jobbing and contract work aclivilies.

3. Nonutility Operations (Accounls 417 and 417.1) - Describe
each nonutility operalion and show revenues, operating
expenses classified as to aperation, maintenance, depreciation,
rents, amortization, and nel income before laxes, from operation.

Give the bas es of any allocalion between wtilityand nonutility
operations. The book cost of property classified as nonutility
operalions should be included in Account 121.

4. Nonoperating Rental Income {(Account 418) - For each major
item of miscellanegus property included in Account 121,
Nonudilily Property, which is nol used in operations for which
income is included in Account 417, but which is leased or
rented to others, give name of lessee, brief description of
properly, effective dale and expiralion

dale of lease, amount of rent revenues, operating expenses
classified as to operation, maintenance, deprecialion, rents,
amorlizalion, and nel income belore laxes, from the rentals.
If the properiy is leas ed on a basis other than that of a fixed
annual rental, stale the method of delemmining the rental.
Minor ilems may be grouped by classes, but the number of
items so grouped should be shown. Designale any leases
which are associaled companies.

5, Equity in eamings of subsidiary companies (Account 418
1) - Report he ulility's equityin lhe eamings or losses of
each subs idiary company for the year.

6. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Reporl
interesl and dividend income, before laxes, identified as to
the asset account or goup of accounts in which are
included the assets from which the interest or dividend
income was derived. Income derived from investments,
Accounts 123, 124 and 138 may be shown in total. Income
from sinking and other funds should be idenlified with the
relaled special funds. Showalso expenses included in
Account 419 as required byihe Uniform Syslem of
Accounts.

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -
Give the nalure and source of each miscellaneous
nonoperati ng income, and expense the amount for the year.
Mnor jtems may be grouped by classes,

Line Item Amount

No. (a) (b}
1 | MERCHANDISING, JOBBING & CONTRACT WORK
2 Appliance Sales & Installations 92,022
3 Cost of Appliances Sold & Installalion Cosl -92,022
4
5 TOTAL Merchandising, Jobbing & Confract Work 0
6
7 | NON-UTILITY OPERATICN
8 Non Utility Oper Revenue 5,207
2]

10

1

12

13

14 TOTAL Non-Utility Operalion 5,207
15

16 | INTEREST INCOME 134,783
17

18 [MISC NCON-OPERATING INCOME

19 Gain on Disposition of Property 0
20

21 0
22

23 | Total 139,990
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

1. Give a brief description of propenty creating the  grouped with the number of such transactions
gain or loss. Include name of pany acquiring the disclosed in column (a).
property (when acquired by another utlity or 3 Give lhe dale of Commission approval of joumal
associated company) and the date transaction was  enties in column (b), when approval is required.
completed. Ildentify property by type: Leased, Held  where approval is required buthas notbeen received,
for Future Use, or Nonutility. give explanation following the item in column (a).

2. Individuat gains or losses relating to property with S 102 Utiliy P
an original cost of less then $100,000 may be (See account . ity Plant Purchased or Sold.)

Date Journal
Original Cost Entry
Line Description of Property of Related Approved Account Account
No. Property (When 421.1 421.2
Required)

1 Gain on disposition of property: .

3 NONE

10
11
12
13
14

15

16

17 | Total Gain -
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GAIN ORTOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY {Account 421,17 and 4271.2)

Original Cost

Line Description of Property of Related

No.

Property

(@ b

18 | Loss on disposition of property:

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

NONE

Date Journal
Entry
Approved
{When
Required)

C

34 | Total Loss
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
{Account 426.4)
1. Report below all expenditures incumed bythe respondent magarzine editofial senices; and (f) other advertising.
during the year for the purpose of influencing public opinion 3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1), other

with respect to the election or appointment of public officials,  than advertising shall be reported aceording to captions or
referenda, legisl ation or ordinances (either wilh respecttothe  descriplions cleardyindicating the nature and pumpose of the
possible adoption of newreferenda, legislation or ordinances  activity.

or repeal or modification of existing referenda, legislation or 4, If the respondent has not incuned any expendilures
ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation of contemplated by the instructions of Account 426.4, so state.
franchises; or lor lhe purpose of influencing the decisions of 5, Forreporting years which begin during the calendar
public officials which are accounied for as Other Income year 1963 only, minor amounts may be grouped by ¢lasses

Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Polilical and Relate  if the number of ilems so gouped is shown.
Activities, Account 426.4.

2. Adwettising expenditures in the Account shall be classified NOTE: T he classific ation of expenses as nonoperating and
according to subheadings, as follows: (a) adio, television, and theirinclusion in this amount is for accounting purposes. It
motion picture adwertising; (b) newspaper, magazine, and does not preclude Commission consideration of proof to the
pamphlet adverlising; {c) lefters orinserts in customer's bills;  contrary for mtemaking or other purposes.

(d) insens in reports 1o stockholders; {e) newspaper and

Line lfem Amount
No. (a) {b)

Governmental Affairs Activity 155,284

e e T S S M A N A T 4
CENOOREON PN A LN =
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division) (2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Criginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details} of regulatory commission expense:  was a party.
incumed during the cument year (or incumed in previous years, if

utility.

2. In columns {b} and {c}, indicate whether lhe expenses were
being amorlized) retaling to formal cases before a regulatory body assessed by a regulatory body or were othemwise incurred by 1hi
orcases in which such a body

Line
No.

Descripfion

Furnish name of regulalory commission or bod

the dockel or case number, and a description
of lhe case.}

(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b}

Expenses
of
Utility

()

Total

Expenses

to Dale

{d)

Deferred
in Accounl
186 ai
Beginning
of Year

(e)

AAADADAAWCOWOWREWWRWWRNNNMNMMMMRNNRE & 2 s 22
SRR 8 N RS e NN RN N s IoocaN o0 ~NOOb LN

Michigan Department of Commerce -
Public Utility Assessment

Legal Fees, Consulling Services

549,982

160,786

549,982

160,786

A
)

TOTAL

549,982

160,766

710,768
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04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

— 1 REGULATORY - COMMISSION-EXPENSES {Continued}

3. Showin column (k) any expenses incumred in prior years
which are being amortized. List in column (a} the period of
amortization.

4. The tolals of columns (e}, (i}, (), and {) must agree with the
totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 186.

5. Listin column @), {g), and () expenses incumed during

year which were charged cumently to income, plant, or other

accounts

6. Minor items (ess than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

(0

Department | Accouni No.

)]

Amounl

(h)

Deferred lo
Account 186

0]

Conltra
Account

G

Amount

(k}

Deferred in
Account 186,
End ol Year

()

Line
No.

Admin,

Admin,

928

028

549,982

160,786

710,768

A A BABADDWOWWWWWWWWWMNNNMNMMMMNMNNRDE = = 223
SRS R e BN B N R B RN R YN N e lcarm o0 NaO AN =
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATIONACTIVITIES

demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.)

shown below. Classificalions:
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Intemally
(1) Pipeline
a, Design
b. Efficiency

1. Describe and show below costs incumed and accounts
charged during the year for lechnological research,
developmenl, and demonstration {R, D & D) projects initiated
continued, or concluded dwing the year. Reporl also
supporl given to others during the year for joinlty-sponsored
projects. {Idenli fy recipient regardiess of affiliation.} For any
R, D & Dworkcamied on bythe respondent in which there
is a sharing of cosis wilh others , show separalely the
respondenl's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others. (See definition of research, development, and

2. Indicale in column {a) the applicable classilicalion, as

(2) Compressor Station
a. Design
b. Efficiency
(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(5) LNG Storage and Trans portation
{6) Underground Storage
(7) Other Slorage
(8) New Appliances and New Uses
(9 Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and
Recovery
(10} Coal Gasificalion
{11) Synthelic Gas
(12) Environmental Research
(13) Other {Classify and Include items in Excess of
$5,000.)
(14} Total Cosl Incumed

Line Classificalion

(a)

Description

(b)

NONE

O®OND DA WA =S
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
— RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION-ACTIVITIES (Continued)
B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Extemally 4. Show in colurmn (e) the account number charged with
{1} Research Support 1o Americ an Gas expenses dusing the year or the accounl lo which anmounts
Associalion were capitalized during the year, listing Accounl 107
{2) Research Suppart to Others (Classify) {Construction Work in Progress} first. Show in column {f) the
(3} Total Cost Incurred amounls relaled o the accounl charged in column (g).
5. Show in column ({g) the lotal unamonized
3. Include in column () all R, D & D itlems performed accumulation of costs of projects. This tolal musl equal the
intemally and in column {d} thos e items performed outside th  balance in Accounl 188 Research, Development, and
company cosling $5,000 or more, briefly describing the Demonstration Expenditures oulslanding al the end of the
specific area of B, D & D {such as safetly, comosion conirgl, year,
pollulion, autematicn, measurement, insulation, type of 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D

appliance, etc.). Goup items under $5,000 by classifications  activities or projects, submit estimales for colurms (c), (d)

and indicate the number of ilems gouped. Under Other, {(A{1:  and (0 with such amounts identified by “Est"

and B (2)) classify items by type of R, D& D activity. 7. Report separately research and related tesling
lacililies operated by the respondenl.

Costs Incurred InlernallyCosts Incurred ExternalyAMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line
Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.

(c} {d) () { )

NONE

WP Wk
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M1

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Repoil below the distiibution of total safaries and wages for the appropriate lines and columns provided. In delemining this
year. Segregate amounts originally charged to cleaning accountsto  segregation of salaries and wages ofiginally charged 1o clearing
Utiity Depariments, Constmuction, Plant Removals, and Other accounts, a melhod of approximation giving subslantiaily
Accounts, and enter such amounts in lhe Comeclresulls may be used.

Direct Allocation of
Line Classificalion Payroll Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribution Clearing Accounts
{a) b
1 Electric
2 | QOperalion
3 Productlion
4 Transmission
5 Distribution
6 Customer Accounts
7 Customer Service and Informafional
8 Sales
2] Administralive and General
10 TOTAL Qperation {Total of lines 3 thru 9)
11 | Maintenance
12 Production
13 Transmission
14 Distribution
15 Administrative and General
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)

17 | Tolal Operation and Maintenance

18 Production {Total of lines 3 and 12)

19 Transmission {Tolal of lines 4 and 13)

20 Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)

21 Customer Accounts {Line 6)

22 Cuslomer Service and Informafional {Line 7)
23 Sales {Line B}

24 Administrative and General {Total of [ines 9 and 1
25 TOTAL Qper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru
26 Gas

27 | Operalion

28 Produclion - Manufaclured Gas

29 Production - Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply

31 Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing

32 Transmission

|=][=][=][=][=]~][=]]~]

33 Distribulion 3,561,461
34 Customer Accounts . 2,651,747
35 Customer Service and Informational 0
36 Sales 0

37 Administrative and General 4,688,189
38 TOTAL Operalion {Tolal of lines 28 lhru 37) 10,945,358
39 | Maintenance

40 Production - Manufactured Gas

41 Production - Natural Gas

42 Olher Gas Supply

43 Slorage, LNG Terminating and Processing
44 Transmission

45 Distribution

46 Administrative and General

A7 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 46) 896,587
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(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES {Continued)
Direct Allocalion of
Line Classification Payroll Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribulion Clearing Accounls
(a) {b)
(Gas {Confinued)

48 | Total Operalion and Maintenance

49 Production - Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40}

50 Production - Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.}

(Lines 29 and 41)
51 Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42}
52 Storage, LNG Terminating and Pracessing
{Lines 31 and 43}

53 Transmission {Lines 32 and 44)

54 Distribulion (Lines 33 and 45)

55 Customer Accounis (Line 34)

56 Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

57 Sales (Line 36)

58 Administrative and General {Lines 37 and 46)

59 TOTAL Oper, and Mainl. (Tolal of lines 49 thru
60 Other Utility Departments

61 | Operation and Maintenance 0
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. {Total of lines 25, 89, an 11,841,945 1,494,584 13,336,529
63 Ulility Plant

684 | Conslruction {By Utility Departmenis)

65 Electric Plant

66 Gas Plant 3,320,222 419,049 3,735,271
67 Other

6B TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) 3,320,222 419,049 3,739,271
69 | Planl Removal (By Ulilily Departmentls)

70 Electric Plant

71 Gas Plant 397,418 50,158 447 576
72 Other '

73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 lhru 72 397,418 50,158 447 576
74 | Other Accounis (Specify):

75

76 | Merchandise

77 | Jobbing

78 | Other 97,21 97,211
79

30

81

82

83

84

85

86

a7

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 97,211 0 97,211
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 15,656,796 1,963,791 17,620,587
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SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

— 1 COMMONUTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Fumish a schedule desciibing the propery catried in the
ulility's accounts as common utility plant and showing the book
cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as
provided by Plant Instruction 14, Common Utility Plant, of the
Unifoerm System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall show the
allocation of such plant costs to the respective departments using
the comrmon utility pfant, explain the basis of allocation used, and
give the allocation factors.

2. Fumish a schedule of the accumulated provisions for
depreciation and amontization at end of year, showing the
amounts and classifications of such accumulated provisions, and
amounts allocated to utility departments using the common utility
plant to which such accumulated provisions relale

including explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Fumish a schedule showing for the year the expenses of
operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation and amortization
for common utility plant classified by accounts as provided by
the Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall
show lhe allocalion of such expenses to the departments
using the common utility plant to which such expenses
related, explain the basis of allocation used, and give the
factors of allocation.

4. Give dale of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utility plant classification and reference to order of
the Commission or olher authorization.

Line

NONE

Som~Nooa wNalf
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1} X An Original
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division) (2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report lhe information specified below for all charges made duiil
the year included in any account {inciuding plant accounts) lor oulsle
consultative and other professional services, (These services includ
rale, management, consiruclion, engineering, reseaic h, financial,
valuation, legal, accouniing, purchasing, advertising, labor relations,
and publlc rslations, rendered the respondent under written or oral
amangementl, for which aggregale paymenls were made duiing the
year ¢ any corporalion, pannershlp, organizalion, of any kind, or
individual [other than for services as an employee or for payments
made for medical and related services] amounting to more than $25,
000, including pay ments for legislalive services, exc epl those whict
should be

reported in Accounl 426.4 Expenditures for Cenain Civic,
Political and Relaled Acti vities.

{a) Name and address of person or organization rendering
sevices.

{b) description of services received during lhe year and
pojec! or cas e to which services relale,

{c) basis of charges,

{d) total charges for the year, detailing ulility depanment an
account charged.

2. Forany senvices which are of a continuing naiure, give the
dale and term of contract and date of Commission authorizatio
if contract ecejved Commission approval.

3. Designale with an asterisk associaled companies.

Line
No. PAYEE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AMOUNT ACCT CHARGED
1
2 SEMCO ENERGY, INC. Management, Financial, 7,783,460 923.00
3 405 Water Street Legal and Accounting
4 Port Huron, MI 48060
5
6 JOHNSON FINANCIAL GROUP Tax Accounting 47,880 923.10
7 PO Box 805
8 Royal Gak, Ml 48068-0805
9
10 MILLER CANFIELD PADDOCK AND STONH Legal 125,369 923.10

11 PO Drawer 640348
12 Detroit, Ml 48264-0348

14 | DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC Legal
15 | Dept Ch 16382
16 Palaline, IL 60055-8382

18 LITTLER MENDELSON Legal
19 PO Box 45547
20 | San Francisco, CA 94145-0547

79,886 923.10

74,231 923.10
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division}

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

{(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30M11

Year of Repori

Dec 30, 2010

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

ownership, etc.).

1. In column (a) reporl the name of the associaled company.

services provided (administrative and general
expenses, dividends declared, etc ).

2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage

3. In column {c) describe the nature of the goods and

4, 1n columns (d) and () report the amount classified
to operating income and the accounl(s} in which

reported.

Company
Line

(a)

Affiliation

(b)

Descriplion:
Nature of Goods
and Services

©

Account
Number

{d)

Amount
Classified to
Operating Income

(e)

SEMCO ENERGY, INC.

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CQ.
(BATTLE CREEK DIVISION)

W o~ Wt bk W =
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Parent Company

Division of the
Parent Company

Admin & General
Payroll

Payroll
Admin & General
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926,921
VAR

VAR
VAR

386,831
1,558,399

414,053
215,415

2,575,799




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec 30, 2010
(MPSC Division} (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
5. In columns {f) and (g) report the amount classified repoted.

to non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. Incolumn §} report the total,
reported. 8. In column {k} indicate the pricing method (cost,
6. In colunms (h) and (i) report the amount classified per contracl lemms, etc.).

to the balance sheet and the accounl(s) in which

Account |mount Classified{ Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Method Line
Income Balance Sheet No.

(9 (9) {h) (i} )i (k)

386,931 Cost
1,659,399 Cost
0 Cost

VAR 177,451 591,504 Cost
215,415 Cost
Cost
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec 30, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FRUM ASSOUIATED COMPFANIES
1. In column {a) report the name of Lhe associated company. services  provided (administratve and  general
2. In colum (b) describe the affiiation (percentage expenses, dividends declared, etc.).
ownership, efc.). 4. In columns (d} and (e) report the amount
3. In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and classified to operating income and the account(s)
in which reported.
Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Classified to
No. and Services Operating Income
(a) (b) (c} {d) (e)
1 |SEMCO ENERGY, INC. Parent Company
2 Admin & General 408-431 & 9,773,807
3
4
5
6 |SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Division of the Inventory
7 |{Battle Creek Division} Parent Company { Payroll
8 Operalional VAR 34,712
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
TOTA 9,808,519
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec 30, 2010

(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

5 In columns {f) and (g) report the amount classified reported.

to non-operating income and lhe account(s) in which 7. Incolumn () report the lotal,

reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method {cosl,
6. In columns (h) and () report the amount classified P®Fconbracl terms, elc.).

to the balance sheet and the accouni(s) in which

Account Amount Classified t Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Method Line
Income Balance Sheet No.

(H (@) (h) (i) () (K)

9,773,807 Cost

185 124,486 124,486 Cost
VAR 275,355 275,365 Cost
34,712 Cost
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M11

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND TAND ACREAGE

1. Report below pariculars {details) conceming the remaining
recoverable sakable gas mserves and natural gas land acreage
al end of year. Designate gas reserves on acreage acquired
belore Oclober 8, 1969, and reserves on acreage acquired after
Oclober7, 1969,

2. Qlassify the gas resetves and relaled land and land rights and
cosls under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas Lands, and (B,
Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification.

3. For poducing gas lands, reporl the required infomation

alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area, and fiekd.,

If lhe field name is not assigned, report as "unnamed." |dentify
offshore lields according 1o their localion in Stafe or Federal
dormins by using the letler "S" for Stale domain, and "F* for
Federal domain in colunm (a). For column (b}, enter the zone
number if applicable. The land, leasehold, and gas rights cosls
so reported should agree with the amounts canied under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reporled for
Accounts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In
column (e} show for each field the year and remaining
recoverable saleable gas reserves available to respondent from
owned lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.

OFFSHORE AREA

Name of
Field or Block

{c)

Line

No. Zone

(b)

Domain

(&)

County / Offshore Area

Recoverable OWNED LANDS

(Gas Reserves
(Thousands Mcf)
(e)

Name of State /
Acres

{d) ®

NONE

DOONTORAWN =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

NATURALC GAS RESERVES AND TAND ACREAGE(Continued)

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required information
alphabelically by Slate, Counly, or offshore area by blocks . Report
offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas lands . The lant
leaseholds, and gas rights cosls reporled should agree wilh the
amounts camied under Accounl 105, Gas Plant Held for Fulure Use,
and 105.1, Praduction Properlies Held for Fulure Use, and repored ii
total on pages 214 and 215. Do not report estimates of gas reserves
{column (&) for unproven fields; however, if the company made
estimates for such lands and nommally includes such estimales in
staling ils reserve posilion in connection with proposed financing ar
for managerial and other purposes, include such estimates on this

page.

5. Repoil lhe cosl of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in
accordance with provisions of the Unifonrm Syslem of Accounts

for Natural Gas Companies.

6. For colurms {j) and (k), do not duplicate acreage reporled
for owned fands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk

royally inlerests separalely owned.

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reporled are gross acres
or net acres based on proporiion of ownership in jointly owned

lracts.

8. Do not include oil mineral inleresls in the cost of acreage

reported.

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F.

OWNED LANDS LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS

{Cont.}

TOTAL

Cost Acres Cost Acres

(9) (h) {0 @

Cost Acres
{k) )]

Cost
{m)

Line
No.

NONE

coP~NOO AN =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPS3C Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Report changes during the year in recoverable saleable reserves of  involved. Also, explain the criteria used lo estimate the net
the respondent located on acreage acquired afier Oclober 7, 1969. Have redlizable value of resenves.
ihe reporied reserves attested 10 every lhree years by an independent 3. For column (d), report the reserves and changes associated
appraiser. File the attestation with the Commission along with this repont, If with lands, leaseholds, and righls included in Accounl 105.1,
Ihe reserves, at the lime lhe reserve detemination is made, significantly Production Properies Held for Future Use. (See Gas Planl
differ from lhose reporied on this page, fle a reconciliation and Accounts [nstruction 7G of the U5, of A).,
explanation of such differences along with Lhe atlestalion. 4. Reporl pressure base of gas volumes al 14.73 psia al 60 F.

2. For any important changes in the eslimated reseves due o 5. For line 16 base the net realizable value of hydrecarbon
purchases, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights, fumish on  reserves on the current selling price of the hydrocarbon reseves
page 505 a bref explanation of the lmansactions and reserves less eslimated cosls of extraclion, completion, and disposal

Lands, Leaseholds, and Rights
Line Total Reserves In Service Held for Future | Total Reserves Investment
No. Items Gas Gas Use Gas Qil and Liquids {Net Book
{Thousands Mcf{{Thousands Mcf){Thousands Mcf} {Barrels) Value)
(a) b (c) (d}) (e) ]
1 Estimaied Recoverable Reserves at
Beginning of Year

y%]

ADDITIONS

3 Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights

4 Transfers from Reserves Held for
Fulure Use

5 Upward Revision of Basic Reserve
Eslimates (Explain in a foolnote)

6 Other Increases {(Explain in a footnote)
7 TOTAL Addilions (Line 3 thru 6)
8 DEDUCTICNS

9 Production During Year

10 Sales and Exchanges of Lands,

Leaseholds, and Rights

11 Transfers of Reserves Held for Future
Use fo Reserves in Service

12 Downward Revision of Estimates of Re-
coverable Reserves (Explain in a footnote)
13 Other Decreases (Explain in a footnote)

14 TOTAL Deductions (Lines 9 thru 13) 0 0 0
15 Estimate Recoverable Reserves at End

of Year (Enter fotal of lines 1, 7, and 14 0 0 D
i6 Net Realizable Value at End of Reporting Year (Explain on page 505). $

NOTES

NONE
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division)

This Report |s:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE (Continued)

Explain below items for which explanations are required on page 504, Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Coss,
and Nel Realizable Value. Forline 16 on page 504, explain the ciiteria used lo estimate such value and provide an explanation of

Not Applicable

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {(2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below particulars {details} conceming compressor
stations. Use the following subheadings: field compressor
stations, products extraction compressor stations, underground
storage compressor slations, ransmission compressor stations,
distribution compressor stations, and other compressor stations.

2. For column {a), indicale the pmduction areas where such
stations are used. Relatively snall field compressor slalions may be
grouped by production areas. Show Lhe number of stations grouped,

Designale any stalion held under a tille other than full ownership.
Slale in a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, Lhe nalure of

respondent’s

lile, and

percent

of ownemship, |

Line
No.

Name of Station and Location

(a)

Number
of
Employees

(b}

Plant Cost

©

UNDERGROUND STORAGE

Ce~dmbhwh =

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

Morton Well, Marysville, MI
Collin Field, Cottrellville, Ml

nfa
nfa

3,177,837
1,350,366

4,528,204
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Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30M1

_t COMPRESSOR STATIONS {Gontinued)

jointly owned. Designate any station that was not operated
during the pasl year. Stale in a footnole whether the book cost
of such station has been retired in the books of account, or
what disposition of the station and its book cost are
contemplaled. Designate any compressor units in transmission
compressor stations installed and put into operation during the
year and show in a footnole the size of

each such unit, and lhe date each such unit was placed in

operation.

3. For column (d), include the type of fuel or power, if other
than nalural gas. If two types of fuel or power are used,
show separale entries for natural gas and Lhe other fuel or

pOWer.

Expenses (Except depreciation and taxes)

Operation Data

Gas for Compressor
Fuel Mcf

(14.73 psia
at80 F)

Fuel or Power Other

(d) (e) ®

Total
Compressor
Hours of
Operation
During
Year
{g}

Mo. of
Compressors
Operated
at Time
of Station
Peak

(h}

Dale
of
Station
Peak

0]

Line
No.

182,838
105,984

23,439
13,440

67,940
143,526

Operation (1}
Maintenance (1)

3,434
2179

—

4/30/2010
4/15/2010

(1) Underground slorage compressor stalion expenses are nol separated between Morfon and Collin.

ST N@OhA W=
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

{MPSC Division)

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30H1

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

GAS AND OIL WELLS

production.
2. Report the required information alphabetically by states. List
wells localed offshore separalely.

3. Forcolumn {a), under separate headings, listgas wells first, oil
wells second, and combination wells third. Combinalion wells are
wells producing or capable of production from one or mare oil
reservairs and also from one or more gas reserves. Entertofals for
each of the headings {gas wells, oil wells, combination

1. Report below the particulars {defails) conceming gas and oil

wells). Designate any wells not oparated during the pastyear,

lwells—otHherespendentwhich-areeither preducing-orcapable-of——and-na-feotnole-state-whe thar-Hhe-beclkcostef such-wellsor

any portion thereol, has been refired in he books of account,

or whal disposition of the wells and their book cosl is
contemplated.

4. In column {f}, reporl wells reclassified durng the year as oil
wealls, gas wells, or combination wells. Show additions inblack
and deductions enclosed in parentheses, The total addilions
equal the 1otal deductions.

Line)
No.

Location of Wells

(@)

Number
of Wells
Begin-
ning
of Year

(b)

ADDITIONS DURING YEAR

Success{ Wells
ful Wells| Pur-
brilled | chased

© (d)

Total
(c+d)

(e)

EDUCTIONS DURING YEA

Woells
Reclas- | Wells
sified | Aban-
doned

(f} ()

Wells
Sold

(h)

Total
(g +h)

(i

Number
of Wells
al End
of Year

@

L=~ T VI =+ B 4 B T o

NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{MPSC Division) (2} A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

1. Repont pariiculars (details) for total gas slorage projects. 3. Give patticulars (details) of any gas stored for lhe benefil of

2. Tolal storage plant {colurm b) should agree wilh amounls  another company under a gas exchange airangement or on basis

reporied by the respondent in Accounts 350.1 to 3648  of purchase and resale to other company. Designate with an

inclusive (pages 204 - 205). asterisk if other company is an associated company,

Line ltem Total

No. Amount

{a) b

1 Natural Gas Slorage Planl
2 | Land and Land Rights 1,694,293
3 | Struciures and Improvements 1,313,276
4 | Storage Wells and Holders 6,347,740
5 | Storage Lines 466,666
& | Other Slorage Equipment 12,647,666
7 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 6) 22,471,641
8 Slorage Expenses
9 | Operation 444,736
10 | Mainlenance 168,686
11 | Renls
12 TOTAL (Enler Total of Lines 9 thru 11) 613,422
13 Storage Operations (In Mcf)
14 | Gas Delivered to Storage
15 January 17,368
16 February 20,306
17 March 173,474
18 April 1,249,405
19 May 1,558,766
20 June 1,670,808
21 July 1,719,195
22 August 1,689,908
23 September 1,308,078
24 Qctober 1,337,860
25 November 303,252
26 December (17,585)
27 TOTAL {Enler Total of Lines 15 thru 26) 11,030,835
28 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage
29 January 3,097 417
30 February 2,814,308
31 March 1,602,895
32 April 265,510
33 May 182,833
34 June 14,781
35 July 20,324
36 Augusl 25,911
37 September -2,988
38 October 139,070
39 November 576,584
40 December 2,565,975
41 TOTAL (Enter Tolal of Lines 29 thru 40) 11,302,620
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)
Line ltem Total
No. Amounl
(a) (b)
Slorage Operalions (In Mcf)

42 | Top or Working Gas End of Year 6,061,962
43 | Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas) 2,491,849
44 | Tolal Gas in Reservoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and 43) 8,023,617
45 | Certified Storage Capacily 5,932,236
46 | Number of Injection - Wilhdrawal Wells 8
47 | Number of Observalion Wells 5
48 | Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Slorage 57,668
49 | Date of Maximum Day's Withdrawal 01/02/10

50 | LNG Terminal Companies NA

51 Number ol Tanks NA

52 Capacily of Tanks NA

53 LNG Volumes _
54 | a) Received at "Ship Rail" NA

55 | b) Transferred to Tanks NA

56 | c) Withdrawn from Tanks NA

57 | d) "Boil Off" Vaporization Loss NA

58 | e) Converted to Mcf al Tailgale of Terminal NA

MPSC FORM P-522 (Revised 1-01)

Page 513




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1} X An OCriginal (Mo, Da, YT)
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
{(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11
DISTRIBUTION-AND TRANSWMISSIONLINES
1. Report below by States the total miles of pipe lines 3. Repon separately any line thal was not operated

operaled by respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any lines held under title other than
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and
in a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner,
nature of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if
jointly owned.

during the past year. Enter in a footnote the parliculars
{details} and state whether the book cosl of such a
line, or any porticn thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what disposition of the line and
its book cost are contemplated.

4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal
point.

Total Miles
Line Designation (ldentification) of Line of Pipe
No, or Group of Lines {to 0.1)
(a) (b)

1 | Michigan Transmission Lines:
2 Macomb Township - Marysville 298
3 Interconnecting Minor Wells 0.8
4 Casco to East China Township 12" to 6" 9.8
5 Mich-Ceon Tie-in 12" Casco Township 0.8
6 8" Akron Township to Cass City 20.5
7 12" Gratiot Avenue to Morton Well 08
8 12" to 6" - St. Clair 9.1
9 Casco Township o Kenockee Township 16.7
10 6" to 8" Consumers Power Co. to 8" Elmwood Rd. - Akron Township 1.1
11 8" Belhuy Road to North Road 0.4
12 6" Hill Road Wells - Wales Township 2.8
13 8" Starville Road 7.8
14 Great Lakes - Southeastern Michigan Gas Interchange 0.3
15 16" Stl Belle River Lateral 1.6
16 16" Stl Southern Energy Lateral 7.4
17 12" Sll New Haven Bus Garage 0.1
18 TOTAL Transmission Lines 109.7
19 TOTAL Distribution Lines 4,944.7
20 TOTAL 5,054 4
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) (2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATION

1. Report the information called for below conceming plants

which produce gas from liquefied petroleum gas (LPG).

2. For column (), give cily and State or such other
designalion necessary to locate plant on a map of the

respondent’s system.

3. For columns (b} and {c), the plant cost and operation and

installation which is only an adjunct of a manufactured
gas plant, may include or exclude (as appropriate) the
plant cost and expenses of any plant used jointly with the
manufactured gas facilities on the basis of predominant
us2. Indicate in a footnote how the plant cost and
expenses for lhe liquefied petroleum plant described

maintenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas above are reported.

Expenses
Line Lecation of Plant and Year Installed Cost of Plant Oper. Mainte- Cost of
No. (City, state. etc.) (Land struct. nance, Rents, LPG
equip.) etc. Used
(@) {b) (c) (d)

Not Applicable

NyzalscronldeeNonAwn-

WWwWwwwWWwbLWwWWNINNNNMNNNMNN
oo~ bON_2OOCNNOARWN

J
(=]

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)

Page 516

e e




Name of Respondent

{(MPSC Division)

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

This Report Is:
{1} X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

——————HQUEHED PETROLEUM-GAS-OPERATIONS{Continued)
=" §)

owned.

mixture

of

natural

and

Designale any plant hekl under a lile other than full
ownership and in a foolnote state name of owner or co-owner,
nature of respendent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly

4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural
gas or which is substituted for deliveries nomally made from
nalural gas. Nalural gas means either gas unmixed or any

manufactured gas

or mxture of natural gas and gasified LPG.

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give
particulars {details) in a foolnotle, and state whether the book
cost of such plant, or any pottion thereof, has been retired in
the beoks of account, or what disposition of the plant and its

book cost is contemplated.

6. Repont pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 F.

Indicate the Btu content in a foolnote.

Gas Produced

Gallons
of
LPG Used

(e)

Amount of
Mcf

()

Amount of
Mcf
Mixed with
Natural Gas

CH

LPG
Storage Cap.
Gallons

(L)

Function
of Plant
(Base load,
peaking, efc.)
0]

Line
No.

Not

Applicable

B (O G L G L W W WWNMNMMMMMMMBRORMNS S 2 s s a
CECETNRFNRONTOYR NN RIN DO APRNERWRN PRI KW=
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

(MPSC Division) (2}

This Report |s:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report | Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
BPec. 31, 2010
04/30/11

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Report below the total distribution sy stem
deliveries of gas, excluding deliveries to storage
the periods of system peak deliveries indicated
below during the calendar year,

2 Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60 F

Curlailments
Line Item Day / Month Amount of on Day/Menth
No. Mel Indicated
(a) {b} () (d)
Section A. Three Highest Days of Syslem Peak Deliveries
1 Dale of Highest Day's Deliveries 1/28/2010
2 Deliveries lo Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules 315,341
3 Deliveries to Others 0
4 TOTAL 315,341
5 | Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries 121132010
6 Deliveries lo Customers Subject fo MPSC Rate Schedules 302,551
7 Deliveries to Others 0
8 TOTAL 302,551
9 | Dale of Third Highest Day's Deliveries 17212010
10 Deliveries to Cuslomers Subject to MPSC Rale Schedules 299,477
11 Deliveries to Others 0
12 TOTAL 299,477
Section B. Highest Consecutlve 3-Day System Peak
Dellveries (and Supplies)
13 | Dates ol Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peak 1/27/12010
Deliveries 12812010
1/29/2010
14 Deliveries to Customers Subject lo MPSC Rate Schedules 882,889
186 Deliveries to Olhers 0
16 TOTAL 882,889
17 Supplies from Line Pack 0
18 Supplies from Underground Slorage 147,066
19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities 0
Section C, Highest Month's System Deliveries
20 | Month of Highest Month's System Deliveries January
21 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rale Schedules 7,368,089
22 Deliveries lo Others
23 TOTAL 7,368,069
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
{(MPSC Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An QOriginal

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/30/11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

the yearend Jlor which

this

1. Report below auxliaty facililies of lhe respondenl for meeting
seasonat peak demands on the respondenl's syslem, such as
undemgrounag siorage projects, liquefied pelioleum gas installations,
gas liquefaclicn plants, cil gas sets, efc.
2, For column {c}, for undergound storage projecis, report the

delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating season overapping

submitted

repot s

capacilies.

For olher facilities, report the rated maximum daily delivery

3. For column (d}, include or exclude (as appropriate) lhe

cos! of any planl used jointly wilh anolher [acility on the basis

of predominate use, unless the auxillary peaking facility is a
separale plani as contemplated by general insluclion 12 of
the Uniform Sysiern of Accounts.

Location of
Facility

Line
No.

(a)

Type of Facility

(b)

of Facility,
Mcf at 14.73
psiaat 60 F

{c)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity

Cost of
Facility
(In dollars}

Was Facility Operated
on Day of Highesl
Transmission Peak
Delivery?

(d}

No
i)

Yes

()

Morlon Field
Marysville, MI

Collin Field
Cotfrellville, Mi

W~ DM h W=

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

Underground Storage
Cavern

Underground Storage
Cavern

60,000

21,000

13,013,123

9,458,517

22,471 641

YES

YES
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT}

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO Dec. 31, 2010
(MPSC Division) {2) A Resubmission 04/30/11

SYSTEM-MAPS

L AR LA B

1. Fumish 2 copies of a syslem map (one with each filed copy of
Ihis reporl) of Lhe facilities operaled by the respondent for the
produclion, galhering, transportalion, and sale of natural gas. New
maps need nol be fumished il no imporlani change has occurred in
the lacililies operaled by lhe respondent since the date of the maps
fumished wilh a previous year's annual reporl. If, however, maps ai
nol lumished for this reason, relerence should be made in the spac
below |6 the year's annual report wilh which the maps were fumishe

2. Indicale lhe following informalion on the maps:

(a} Trans mission lines - colored in red, il lhey are nol
olherwise clearly indicated.

{b) Principal pipeline arleries of galhering syslems.

{c) Sizes ol pipe in principal pipelines shown on map.

(d) Normnal direclions of gas flow - indicaled by
amows.

(e) Localion of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces of purchas es natural gas,

{f) Locations of compressar stations, products
extmclion planis. stabiliztion plants, importanl
punfication plants, undemround storage areas,
recycling areas, elc.

{g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicaling in each case
whethergas is received ordelivered and name of
connecting company.

{h) Principal communifies in which respondent renders
local distibution semvice.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to which map
is drawn; date as of which the map represents the facts it
purporls lo show; a legend giving all symbols and abbreviations
used; designations of facilities leased to or from ancther
company, giving name of such olher company.

4. Maps nol larger than 24 inches square are desired. if
necessary, however, submil larger maps to show essential
information. Fold ihe maps lo a size nol larger than this report.
Bind ihe maps o the repart,

See Attached Map
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Name of Respondent

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO

{MPSC Division)

(2)

This Report Is:
{1} X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

A Resubmission 04/30/M11

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2010

FOOTNOTE DATA

Page
No.
(a}

Line
No.
(2)]

Column
No.

{c)

Comments

(d)

Footnote data is included on Page 123,
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Abandoned leases 326
Accrued and prepaid taxes 262-263
Accounts receivable 22BA
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235,272-5,
276A-B, 277
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of
common utility plant 356
utility plant 219
utility plant (summary) 200-201
Advances
for gas 229
from associated companies 256-257
from customers for construction 268
to associated companies 222-223
Amortization
miscellaneous 340
of nonutility property 221
of other gas plant in service 336-338
and depletion of proeduction natural gas land and land rights 336-338 :
Appropriations of Retained Earnings 118-119 i
Assets miscellaneous current & accrued 268
Associated Companies |
advances from 256-257 .E
advances to 222-223 ;
control over respondent 102
corporations controlled by respondent 103
interest on debt fo 2566-257
investment in 222-223
payables to 260B
receivables from 228B ;
service contracts charges 357 ;
summary of costs billed to 358-359
summary of costs billed from 360-361
Attestation 1
Balance Sheet
comparative 110-113
notes to 122-123
Bonds 256-257
Calculation of Federal Income Taxes 261C-D
Capital Stock 250-251
discount 254
expenses 254 _
installments received 252
liability for conversion 252 '
premiums 252
reacquired 250-251
subscribed 252 ;
Cash flows, statement of 120-121
Changes
important during year 108-109
Charges for outside professional and other consultative services 357
Civic activities, expenditures for 343
Compressor stations 508-509
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Construction
cverheads, gas 217
overhead procedures, general descriplion of 218
WOrK in progress - common utility plant 356
work in progress - gas 216
work in progress - other utility departments 200-201
Consultative services, charges for 357
Control
corporation confrolled by respondent 103
over respondent 102
security helders and voting powers 106-107
Corporalion
controlled by respondent 103
incorporated 101
CPA, background information on 101
CPA Certification, this report form i-ii
Current and accrued liabilities, miscellaneous 268
Deferred
credits, other ) 269
debits, miscellaneous 233
income taxes, accumulated - accelerated amortization property 272-273
income taxes, accumulated - other property 274-275
income taxes, accumulated - other 276A-B
income taxes, accumulated - pollution control facilities 234-235
income taxes, accumulated - temporary 277
regulatory expenses 350-351
Definitions, this report form iiHv
Demonstration and development, research 352-353
Depletion
ameortization and depreciation of gas plant 336-338
and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights J36-338
Depreciation and amortization
of common utility plant 356
of gas plant 219, 336-338
Directors 105
Discount on capital sfock 254
Discount - premium on long-term debt 256-257
Disposition of properly, gain or loss 342A-B
Distribution Lines 514
Distribution of salaries and wages 364-355
Dividend appropriations 118-119
Eamings, Retained 118-119
Exchange Gas Transactions 328-330
Expenses
gas operationand maintenance 320-325
gas operation and maintenance {(nonmajor) J20N-324N
gas cperation and maintenance, summary 325
unamortized debt 256-257
Exploration and development expenses 326
Extraordinary property losses 230
Filing requirements, this report form i-1i
Footnote Data 551
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Gains
on disposition of property 342A-B
unamortized, on reacquired debf 260
Gas
advances 229
exchanged, natural 328-330
production and gathering statistics, natural 5086
purchases, natural and other 327
reserves, land acreage, natural gas 500-501
stored underground 220
used in ulility operations, credit 331
plant in service 202-212B
General description of construction overhead procedure 218
General information 101
General instructions ii-iii
Identification 101
Important changed during year 108-108
Income
deductions - details 256-259, 340
from utility plant leased to others 339
statement of, by depariments 114-117
statement of, for the year {see also revenues) 114-117
Incorporation informaticn 101
Installments received on capital stock 252
Interest
charges, on debt to associated companies 340
charges, other 340
charges, paid on long-term debf, advances, etc. 256-257
received from investments, advances, etc. 222-223
Investment tax credils, accumulated deferred 266-267
Investment tax credits generated and utilized 264-265
Investments
in associated companies 222-223
nonutility property 221
other 222-223
securities disposed of during year 222-223
subsidiary companies 224-225
temporary cash 222-223
Law, excerpts applicable to this report form i-iv
Legal proceedings during year 108-109
Leases
income from utility plant leased to others 339
lease rentals charged 333A-D
Liabilities, miscellaneous current & accrued 268
Liquefied petroleum gas operation 516-517
List of schedules, this report form 24
Long-term debt 256-257
Losses - Extracrdinary property 230
Losses
on disposition of property 342A-B
operating, carryforward 117C
unamortized, on reacquired debt 260
Management and engineering contracts 357
Map, system 522
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Materials and supplies 228C
Miscellanecus general expenses 335
Nonutility property 221
Notes
payable 260A
payable, advances from associated companies 256-257
receivable 228A
o balance sheet 122-123
o statement of cash flow 122123
to statement of income 122-123
to statement of retained earnings 122-123
Number of Gas Department Employees 325
Officers and officers’ salaries 104
Qil and gas wells, number of 510
QOperating
expenses - gas 320-325
expenses - gas (summary) 325
loss carryforward 117C
revenue - gas 300-303
Operation and maintenance expense (nonmajor} 320N-324N :
Other
donations received from stockholders 253
gains on resale or cancellations of reacquired capital stock 253
income accounts 341 5
miscellaneous paid-in capital 253
other supplies expense 334
paid-in capital 253 :
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock 253 5
regulatory assets 232
regulatory liabilities 278 i
Qutside services, charges for 357 T
Overhead, construction - gas 217
Payables, to associated companies 260B
Peak, deliveries, distribution system, Mcf 918
Peaking facilities, auxiliary 519
Ptant, Common utility
accumulated provision for depreciation 356
acquisition adjustments 356
allocated to utility departments 356
completed construction not classified 356 E
construction work in progress 356 i
expenses 356 :
held for future use 356 ]
in service 356 ?
leased to others 356 !
Plant data 217-218 b
338-338 !
500-519 §
Plant - gas
accumulated provision for depreciation 219
construction work in progress 216
held for future use 214
in service 204-212B
leased to others 213
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Plant - utilily
and accumulated provisions (summary) 200-201 __
leased to others, income from 339 §
Political activities, expenditures for 343
Pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred income taxes 234-235 5
Preliminary survey and investigalion charges 231 Q
Premium and discount on long-term debt 256-257 ﬁ
Premium on capital stock 252
Prepaid gas purchases under purchase agreements 226-227 :
Prepaid taxes 262-263
Prepayments 230 :
Production
properties held for future use 215
Professional services, charges for 357
Property - losses, extracrdinary 230
FPurchased gas 327, 327A-B
Reacquired
capifal stock 250-251
debt, unamortized loss and gain on 260
fong-term debt 256-257 ;
Receivables fr
from associated companies 228B i
notes and accounts 228A ?
Receivers' certificates 256-257 '
Reconciliation of deferred income tax expense 117A-B
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income
for Federal income taxes 261A-B
Regulatory Assets, Other 232
Regulatory Commission Expenses Deferred 233, 350-351
Regulatory Commission Expenses For Year 350-351
Regulatory Liabilities, Other 278
Rent
from lease of utility plant 339
lease rentals charged 333A-D
Research, development and demonstration activities 352-353
Reserves
changes in estimated hydrocarbon 504-505
natural gas land acreage 500-501
Retained Earnings
amortization reserve, Federal 119
appropriated 118-119
statement of, for year 118-119 f
unappropriated 118-119 :
Revenues
frem natural gas processed by others 315 ‘
from transportation of gas of others 312-313 §
gas operating 300-303 :
Salaries and wages
directors fees 105
distribution of 354-355
officers' 104
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Sales
gasoline - extracted from natural gas 315
natural gas - for resale 310A-B
producls extracted from natural gas 315
Schedules, this report form 24
Securities
disposed of during year 222-223
holders and voting powers 108-107
investment in associated companies 222-223
investment, others 222-223
investment, temporary cash 222-223
issued or assumed during year 255
refunded or retired during year 285
registered on a national exchange 250-251, 256-257
Service contract charges 357
Statement of cash flows 120-121
Statement of income for the year 114-117
Statement of retained earnings for the year 118-119
Stock liability for conversion 252
Storage of natural gas, underground 512-513
Supplies - materials and 228C
Survey and investigation, preliminary charges 23
System map 522
Taxes
accrued and prepaid 262-263
accumulated deferred income - temporary 277 .
calculation of, federal 261C-D i
charged during year 262-263 {
on income, deferred and accumulated _ 234.235, 272-275 :
276A-B u‘
recongciliation of deferred income tax expense 117A-B ,
recongiliation of net income with taxable income 261A-B |
Temporary cash investments 222-223 !
Transmission
and compression of gas by others 332-333
lines 514
Transportation of gas of others - revenues 312-314.1
Unamortized
debt discount 258-259
debt expense 258-259
loss and gain on reacquired debt 260
premium on debt 258-259
Uncollectible accounts, provision for 228A
Underground
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant 512-513
gas, stored 220 ;
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 :
Wells, gas and cil, number of 510

MPSC FORM P-522 {(Rev. 1-02) Index 6



	PDF1
	PDF2



